Notes to the Financial Statements
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1. ACTIVITIES 1.

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at
38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2014 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group’s interests in associates.

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, which for this financial year and the
comparative period continue to be those of the predecessor Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), in accordance with transitional
and saving arrangements for Part 9 of the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts and Audit”, which are
set out in sections 76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to that Ordinance. A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Group
is set out below.

(b) New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period or available for early
adoption of the Group and the Bank. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Group's financial statements:

- Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27,
Investment entities

- Amendments to HKAS 32, Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

- Amendments to HKAS 36, Recoverable amount disclosures for
non-financial assets

- Amendments to HKAS 39, Novation of derivatives and
continuation of hedge accounting

- HK(IFRIC) 21, Levies
The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is

not yet effective for the current accounting period. Impacts of the
adoption of other new or amended HKFRSs are discussed below:
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

(c)

New and revised HKFRSs (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27, Investment
entities

The amendments provide consolidation relief to those parents which
qualify to be an investment entity as defined in the amended HKFRS
10. Investment entities are required to measure their subsidiaries at
fair value through profit or loss. These amendments do not have an
impact on these financial statements as the Bank is not an
investment entity.

Amendments to HKAS 32, Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify the offsetting criteria in HKAS
32. The amendments do not have an impact on these financial
statements as they are consistent with the policies already adopted
by the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 36, Recoverable amount disclosures for non-
financial assets

The amendments to HKAS 36 modify the disclosure requirements
for impaired non-financial assets. Among them, the amendments
expand the disclosures required for an impaired asset or CGU whose
recoverable amount is based on fair value less costs of disposal.
These amendments do not have an impact on these financial
statements.

Amendments to HKAS 39, Novation of derivatives and continuation
of hedge accounting

The amendments to HKAS 39 provide relief from discontinuing
hedge accounting when novation of a derivative designated as a
hedging instrument meets certain criteria. The amendments do not
have an impact on these financial statements as the Group has not
novated any of its derivatives.

HK(IFRIC) 21, Levies

The Interpretation provides guidance on when a liability to pay a levy
imposed by a government should be recognised. The amendments
do not have an impact on these financial statements as the guidance
is consistent with the Group's existing accounting policies.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see Note
2(9));

- derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(g)); and

- owned properties (see Note 2(j)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities carried at
amortised cost that are designated as hedged items in a fair value
hedge are adjusted for fair value changes attributable to the hedged
risk.

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale are stated at
the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell (see
Note 2(k)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if
the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 51.

Investments in subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether
the Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and
other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e)

Investments in subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (continued)

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not
attributable directly or indirectly to the Bank, and in respect of which
the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the holders of
those interests which would result in the Group as a whole having a
contractual obligation in respect of those interests that meets the
definition of a financial liability. The Group measures non-controlling
interests at their proportionate share of the subsidiary’s net
identifiable assets. Non-controlling interests are presented in the
consolidated balance sheet separately from equity attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Bank. Non-controlling interests in the
results of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as an allocation of the total
profit or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between
non-controlling interests and the equity shareholders of the Bank.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(n)).

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is
stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group's and the Bank's
balance sheet. The result of this associated company is included in
the Group's and the Bank's profit or loss to the extent of dividends
receivable.

The investment in an associate in the People’s Republic of China
("PRC") is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
under the equity method. It is initially recorded at cost, adjusted for
any excess of the Group's share of the acquisition-date fair values of
the investee's net identifiable assets over the cost of the investment
(if any). Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the post-
acquisition change in the Group's share of the associate’s net assets
and any impairment loss relating to the investment, if any (see
Notes 2(n)). The Group's share of the post-acquisition, post-tax
results of the associate and any impairment losses for the year are
recognised in profit or loss. The Group's share of the post-
acquisition, post tax items of the associate’s other comprehensive
income is recognised in the Group’s other comprehensive income.

If the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group's interest would be reduced to nil and recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate. The Group's interest in the associate is the
carrying amount of the investment under the equity method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

(f)

(g)

Interests in associates (continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which
case they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in both associates are
stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(n)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of

(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and
the fair value of the Group's previously held equity interest in
the acquiree; over

(i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and
liabilities measured as at the acquisition date.

When (i) is greater than (i), then this excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated to each cash-
generating unit, or groups of cash generating units, that is expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination and is tested
annually for impairment (see Note 2(n)). In respect of associates, the
carrying amount of goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the
interest in associates and the investment as a whole is tested for
impairment whenever there is objective evidence of impairment (see
Note 2(n)).

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the vyear, any
attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Financial instruments

(i) Initial recognition
The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of financial
liability. Transaction costs on financial assets and financial
liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed immediately.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. FEGTBEX®E)
(g) Financial instruments (continued) (g9 £WMIAE
(i) Initial recognition (continued) () IR (E)
The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities AEBEKASBIAEA QBEXET
on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of NETEHeRReBREENSRA
the instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial B-AEHAABENLHE 2BA
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, BaARBMATEEZEMEER
loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments or cHmEeE BERREKFRE - F=2
available-for-sale financial assets is recognised using trade date B AR ECEMEER
accounting. From these dates, any gains and losses arising ARXRSBETETUER B
from changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial CREEXCRAEENATFEEE
liabilities are recorded. BEANERANMEERZB
EH -
(i)  Categorisation (i) X
Fair value through profit or loss BEBERUARBATEE
This category comprises financial assets and financial liabilities IR B B EFHER 5 B M A #§
held for trading, and those designated at fair value through REHETCABBERUARBRAF
profit or loss upon initial recognition. BENTREERTRMAE-
Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial REXGHAZZERITARKES
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the RMEENEESCHABZEIEZEN
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified RAEXSRSE  HBR —EEE
financial instruments that are managed together and for which EEMNAENERIAAER—F0
there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit- S TEHERBRETERNHALE
taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting (Note DB BEORSEXNZE - T~F
2(i)) are accounted for as trading instruments. EHAH G EMFE20) Z2/MET
B NOoBARERSZABRZIA
N
Financial instruments are designated at fair value through profit RTANERT €8 T ER YK HE
or loss upon initial recognition when: AREHIETABBERNARMEAF
B8 :
- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and — EBESBEBEUARFEEEARE
reported internally on a fair value basis; EERNIER  FHRE
]
—  the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an — B ERER KR
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise; DactE R A
- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative that — EBEXAGBEE —EHRAL
significantly modifies the cash flows that would ATA BZMEIEAEAKX
otherwise be required under the contract; or BRESEHNRENE SR

2%

EEXEBEES —BERALN
ETE ZBRATETARA
A & B T B 5B -

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative the —
separation of which from the financial instrument is
clearly not prohibited.

BRUERSNEREEMABRA
FEEAKR - A FEEEZSHFAALE
BHEHANMERER - WEN SR
TAMEENMERA  FEXH
R B B Bl 5 BRI A BRA - LB
X R E A EEWA o B HE K
BB - T 1S F R IE (B 5 F AR
HEEEENER; ABRE -

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried at
fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Interest income, interest
expense and dividends from instruments in this category are
recorded in interest income, interest expense and other
operating income respectively. Upon disposal or repurchase,
the difference between the net sale proceeds or the net
payment and the carrying value is included in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

Financial instruments (continued)

(ii)

Categorisation (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, other than (a) those that the Group intends to
sell immediately or in the near term, which will be classified as
held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group may not
recover substantially all of its initial investment, other than
because of credit deterioration, which will be classified as
available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly comprise
advances to customers, placements with banks and other
financial institutions, and certain debt securities.

Debt securities classified as loans and receivables are not
guoted in an active market. Investment decisions for such debt
securities are subject to the same credit approval processes as
loans, and the Group bears the same customer risk as it does
for loans extended to those customers. These debt securities
include subordinated debt instruments and senior debt
instruments issued by borrowers.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any (see
Note 2(n)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
which the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity, other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of
loans and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less impairment
losses, if any (see Note 2(n)).

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-maturity, it is
reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at fair value.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified in any of the other three categories above. They
include financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, but which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in the market environment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

Financial instruments (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Categorisation (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity, except for interest income,
impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary items such as debt securities which are recognised
in profit or loss. Interest income is recognised using the
effective interest rate method.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and
must be settled by delivery of such equity instruments are
carried at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(n)).

When available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or
losses on disposal comprise the difference between the net
sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated
fair value adjustments previously recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets
are priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are
priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments is
used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active, the
fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management'’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the balance
sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar terms and
conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are
based on market data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
where the financial asset together with substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership, have been transferred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

(h)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)  Derecognition (continued)
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

(v)  Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(vi)  Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both a derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative.
Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract
and accounted for as a derivative when (i) the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not
closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the
host contract; and (i) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not
held at fair value through profit or loss.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies for
the relevant financial instrument. The embedded derivative is
classified as a derivative financial instrument in the financial
statements.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured in
accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds
from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised
cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried at amortised
cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognised as interest income
and interest expense respectively, over the life of each agreement
using the effective interest rate method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or loss
of changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and the
hedged items. The Group assesses and documents whether the
financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly
effective in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items
attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an
ongoing basis. Under HKAS 39 hedge accounting is classified into
three categories: (a) fair value hedges; (b) cash flow hedges and (c)
net investment hedges. The Group only applies hedge accounting
for fair value hedging of certain fixed rate available-for-sale
investments.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a)
the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b)
the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c)
the Group revokes the designation.

(i) Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with fair
value changes recognised in profit or loss. The carrying
amounts of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes in
fair value attributable to the risk being hedged. These
adjustments are recognised in profit or loss to offset the effect
of gains or losses on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item
for which the effective interest rate method is used, is
amortised to profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective
interest rate of the item over its remaining life.

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing
In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it
expects the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the
hedge and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which
the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will
depend on its risk management strategy.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

(

Hedging (continued)

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing (continued)

The Group utilises both cumulative dollar offset method and
regression analysis as the effectiveness testing methodologies
for retrospective testing. For prospective effectiveness, the
hedging instruments must be expected to be highly effective
in achieving offsetting changes in fair value attributable to the
hedged risk during the period for which the hedge is
designated and is typically demonstrated through matching of
critical terms. For actual effectiveness, the hedging instrument
should demonstrate that it is highly effective in offsetting
changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk. The Group
considers that where changes in fair value offset each other in
the range of 80 percent to 125 percent the hedge is highly
effective.

Property and equipment

The Group's leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases
the land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

These leasehold land and buildings are stated at their revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of the revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of these
assets does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties are generally dealt
with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated separately
in equity in the premises revaluation reserve. The only exceptions
are as follows:

- when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to profit
or loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in the
reserve in respect of that same asset immediately prior to the
revaluation; and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited to
profit or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation in
respect of that same asset had previously been charged to
profit or loss.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets when
it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the
originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset,
will flow to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is
recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed
assets are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised
in profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i

(k)

U]

Property and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

— Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

- Furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods
of between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life
of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Assets held for sale

An asset is classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that its
carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use and the asset is available for sale in its
present condition.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement
of the assets is brought up-to-date in accordance with the
accounting policies before the classification. Then, on initial
classification as held for sale and until disposal, the assets (except
for certain assets as explained below), are recognised at the lower
of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The principal
exceptions to this measurement policy so far as the financial
statements of the Group are concerned are deferred tax assets,
assets arising from employee benefits and financial assets (other
than investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures).
These assets, even if held for sale, would continue to be measured
in accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in Note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised in
profit or loss. As long as an asset is classified as held for sale, the
asset is not depreciated or amortised.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of
the arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement
takes the legal form of a lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

n

(m)

Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

(i) Classification of leased assets
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases.
Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as operating
leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in the
balance sheet as advances to customers. Hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are
accounted for in the same manner as finance leases.
Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy for impairment (see Note 2(n)).

(i) Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to profit
or loss in equal instalments over the periods covered by the
lease terms, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be delivered from
the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in
profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregated net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired
assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued interest and
other assets” and the relevant loans and advances are derecognised.
The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount
of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognised
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognised in profit or loss subject to a cap at the amount of related
loans and advances at the date of exchange.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(n) Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence that assets are impaired includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about one
or more of the following loss events which has an impact on the
future cash flows of assets:

Financial assets:
- Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

= A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

- [t becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation;

- Significant changes in the technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the borrower;

- Disappearance of an active market for financial assets because
of financial difficulties; and

- A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

Non-financial assets:

- During the period, an asset’'s market value has declined
significantly more than would be expected as a result of the
passage of time or normal use;

- Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group have
taken place during the period, or will take place in the near
future, in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment in which the Group operates or in the market to
which an asset is dedicated;

- Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an
asset; or

- Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group have
taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in
the near future, impacting how an asset is used or is expected
to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle,
plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an
asset belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the
previously expected date, and reassessing the useful life of an
asset as finite rather than indefinite.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is generally reduced
to the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to profit
or loss. For available-for-sale financial assets, the carrying amount is
reduced to the fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of
advances to customers, which are measured at amortised cost,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this case,
the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance account.
When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against advances to
customers directly and corresponding amounts held in the allowance
account relating to that borrower are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance account
are reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in the
allowance account and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly are recognised in profit or loss.

(i) Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the
asset's original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances and an
collective impairment allowance.

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant and collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it then
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar
credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues
to be recognised are not included in any collective assessment
of impairment. Assets that are not individually significant are
collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together
financial assets with similar risk characteristics.

Individual impairment allowances are based upon
management’s best estimate of the cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective
interest rate. In estimating these cash flows management
makes judgments about the borrower's financial situation and
the net realisable value of any underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is
assessed on its merits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Loans and receivables (continued)

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance on
individually significant loans which are not impaired and assets
that are not individually significant, management considers
factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations,
and economic factors. In order to estimate the required
allowance the Group makes assumptions both to define the
way the Group models inherent losses and to determine the
required input parameters based on historical experience and
current economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash
flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and the
model assumptions and parameters used in determining
collective impairment allowance. While this necessarily
involves judgment, the Group believes that the impairment
allowances on advances to customers are reasonable and
supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates
that can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the
write-down, will result in a change in the impairment
allowances on loans and receivables and be charged or
credited to profit or loss. A reversal of impairment losses is
limited to the loans and receivables’ carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery the loan and
the related interest receivable are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that
have been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s
financial position and where the Group has made concessions
that it would not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and
receivables are subject to ongoing monitoring to determine
whether they remain impaired or past due.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered at
both an individual and collective level. If impairment is
identified, the individual impairment allowance is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate, where the effect of
discounting is material.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Held-to-maturity investments (continued)

All held-to-maturity investments found not to be individually
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that
has been incurred but not yet identified.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal of
impairment losses shall not result in the asset’'s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative unrealised loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss
that is recognised in profit or loss is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment
losses in such circumstances are recognised in profit or loss.

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that the
following non-financial assets may be impaired or an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may
have decreased:

- furniture and equipment;

- investments in subsidiaries and associates; and

- goodwill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

(o)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iv)

Other assets (continued)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of
assets that generate cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to
which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and
then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the
unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the
carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset's
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

Employee benefits

(i)

(if)

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group’s net obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine the present value and the fair value of
any scheme assets is deducted. The calculation is performed
by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
When the calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the
recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the
scheme or reductions in future contributions to the scheme.
Service cost and net interest expense (income) on the net
defined benefit liability (asset) are recognised in profit or loss
as part of “Staff costs”. Current service cost is measured as
the increase in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation resulting from employee service in the current
period. When the benefits of a scheme are changed, or when
a scheme is curtailed, the portion of the changed benefit
related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on
curtailment, is recognised as an expense in profit or loss at the
earlier of when the scheme amendment or curtailment occurs
and when related restructuring costs or termination benefits
are recognised. Net interest expense (income) for the period is
determined by applying the discount rate used to measure the
defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the reporting
period to the net defined benefit liability (asset). The discount
rate is the yield at the end of the reporting period on high
quality corporate bonds that have maturity dates approximating
the terms of the Group's obligations. Remeasurements arising
from defined benefit retirement schemes are recognised in
other comprehensive income and reflected immediately in
retained earnings. Remeasurements comprise actuarial gains
and losses, the return on scheme assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset))
and any change in the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability (asset)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and
all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
utilised, are recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to
the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and
deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Bank or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions
are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q) Income tax (continued)

in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to
realise the related current tax assets and settle the
related current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.

(r) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent
liabilities

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers,
the fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees
received) is initially recognised as deferred income within other
liabilities.

The deferred income is amortised to profit or loss over the
term of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees
issued. The carrying amount of the guarantee issued is
remeasured in accordance with Note 2(r)(ii) if and when:

(i) it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee will
call upon the Group under the guarantee; and

(i) the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to
exceed the amount currently carried in other liabilities in
respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially
recognised, less accumulated amortisation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

(s)

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent
liabilities (continued)

(ii)

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i)

Interest income

Interest income from interest-bearing financial instruments is
recognised in profit or loss on an accruals basis using the
effective interest rate method. Interest income from trading
assets and financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised on basis of accrued coupon and is
recognised in net interest income.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the
interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the
effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for
example, prepayment, call and similar option) but does not
consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees
and points paid or received between parties to the contract
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, together
with transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.
Cash rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage loans
are capitalised and amortised to profit or loss over their
expected life.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated as fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprise all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon)
of such financial assets and financial liabilities, foreign
exchange differences and dividend income attributable to
those financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
brokerage services, investment banking services, investment
management services and project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognised when the corresponding service is provided, except
where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer or is interest in
nature. In these cases the fee is recognised as income in the
accounting period in which the costs or risk is incurred or is
accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument are
deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at fair value through profit or loss. In this
case it is immediately recognised in profit or loss. If the
commitment expires without the Group making a loan, the fee
is recognised as revenue on expiry.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contracts

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they
are earned.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognised
as other operating income in equal instalments over the
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals receivable
are recognised as income in the accounting period in which
they are earned.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

(t)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(vi)  Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is irrevocably
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

Translation of foreign currencies

The Group and the Bank'’s functional currency is Hong Kong Dollars.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses
are dealt with in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at fair
value through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in net income from financial instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss and net gain/(loss) on derivative financial
instruments, respectively. All other exchange differences relating to
monetary items are presented as gains less losses from dealing in
foreign currencies in profit or loss and are reported within “Other
operating income”. Differences arising on translation of available-for-
sale equity instruments are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet. All
resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity in the foreign
exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on disposal is
recognised.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

2.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u)

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the Group if:

(a) aperson, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group's parent.

(b) an entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member).

(i) both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over
the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.

2. FEEFEE®

(u)

MEXR
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2.
(v) Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the products
or provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not individually material
may be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

3. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION 3.

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated positions
of the Bank and all its subsidiaries unless otherwise stated and the
Group's interest in associates. For information required to be reported in
accordance with the Banking (Disclosures) Rules, the basis of
consolidation is set out in Notes (A) and (B) in the Unaudited
Supplementary Financial Information on pages 209 to 211.

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE 4.

(a) Interest income

Listed investments EWERE

Other E A

Interest income on financial assets FEBEBEZFURMRAFEEZ
that are not measured at fair SRMEEZFEWA

value through profit or loss

Interest income on trading assets BEXSBREZEEZTBEWA
— listed — Lt
— unlisted — kLW

Interest income on financial assets EEABBESURBMATEERZ
designated at fair value through CREEZMBWA

profit or loss

90 Fubon Bank = #BR1T

TEEHBRR®E)
(v) 2BER

BB EE T OEES BNSESBER
CESEEVSTICES Y P DS
ARU BT AR DL TR B B AR
BT A 3 75 AR 1T A OR 9 LR
FHE -

EANBELES B TEEAR KRS R
BT INAR - BRIERZF 0 R H U
MEEBERE ERARBED £ER
BEPHRBENEH  HEEMBREHR
REMNTAREERENEEL - TEKX
MEBKEDIBWRFE RIS A LA
PUEE - RIRT LAETT INAR -

REEE

BRAEEBN ZEFRVBRERELRTR
AT BEKHBARNEAERR  UEARNEER
B ARz e o RIBGRITE (BB RAD A
FERNEFR - B a EEHIINFE209E211
AARERZAAM B ER KA RBA -

FMEWARXZH
(a) FIBWA

2014 2013
—E-mF =H==%
HK$°000 HK$'000
FEx TET
389,075 343,342
1,263,500 1,009,471
1,652,575 1,352,813
1,037 1,176
12,969 20,621
10,229 7,740
1,676,810 1,382,350




Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE (continued) 4. FIEKWARXZE@E
(b) Interest expense (b) FEXH
2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Deposits from customers, banks and BF - BITRENREM & B#E 2
other financial institutions and GRRERBETFEARE
certificates of deposit issued 691,965 550,313
Debt securities issued which are ARAFAZEEEREZ
wholly repayable within 5 years BERTEBES 29,029 8,722
Other borrowings* H g Fx 95,224 54,648
Interest expense on financial FBEBEZURBRAFEEZ
liabilities that are not measured cHABZANEXH
at fair value through profit or loss 816,218 613,683
Interest expense on trading liabilities* X< ZEBE FEEZHMEZH* 1,466 2,081
Interest expense on financial EEABBEZFURMATEBEZ
liabilities designated at fair cRBEZMEZH
value through profit or loss 17,357 16,531
835,041 632,295
* Reclassification of certain items is made to better reflect the nature of * EFIEH EEEH S NEE L H R EF
interest expense Bz EH
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. EBEARASBWARIH
(a) Fee and commission income (a) BARASWA
2014 2013
—E-—lmF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F& T
Fee and commission AUTEBEENEARASKA -
income arising from:
Credit related services EEHK 61,021 47,847
Trade finance services BESmMEX® 19,981 12,762
Credit card services EHRRE® 133,658 123,387
Securities brokerage and BHE A RITE RS
investment services 33,483 33,857
Insurance services L ES 103,968 88,648
Unit trust services EAESER 51,951 49,379
Other fees Hiv & A 12,574 11,797
416,636 367,677
of which: Hr
Fee and commission income ERRASBAKRSE :
arising from:
— Financial assets or financial liabilittes -FF@BEEZURBAFEEZ &R
which are not measured at fair BESSRAE
value through profit or loss 208,576 178,598
— Trust and other fiduciary activities - EENEMTEER 1,218 1,225

(b)

Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the
Group holds assets or invests on behalf of customers.

Fee and commission expense (b)

Handling fees and commission FEERAS

Other fees paid EMENER

of which: He

Fee and commission expense ERAREETHEKE :
arising from:

-FRBEAARBRATEEZSR
AERERAE

— Financial assets or financial liabilities
which are not measured at fair
value through profit or loss

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

REERLEMRETEENERARAS
WA BEREEARREPHBEEERER
AR EEETRXGEAMERM -

BARME XM

2014 2013

—F-mEF —F=F
HK$°000 HK$'000

FEx TET

60,850 61,619

38,370 35,551

99,220 97,170

96,576 94,597



OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Gains less losses from dealing
— Foreign exchange
— Trading assets
— Other dealing activities*
— Short selling activities

Net hedging income from
fair value hedges

Net gain/(loss) on hedged items attributable
to the hedged risk

Net (loss)/gain on hedging instruments

Net (loss)/gain on financial instruments
designated at fair value through
profit or loss

Net loss on sale of financial instruments
designated at fair value through
profit or loss

Revaluation (loss)/gain on financial
instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

X5 WE R EE
- SN
-FRERSRABEE
-HMEERS*

DTPEEERZFHFERA

S b [ B AR R 2 R R IR B 2
AWz (B1R)
HihTAZF (BB), Mz

EEABRBESZURRIFEEZ

EMITAZF(ER) W

HEEERBBBERNARKRAFER
ZEMTAZFER

EERBBRESARRATEE
ZEMTAZEMH(ER) M

Revaluation loss on derivative PESMIT A EfhEE
financial instruments

Dividend income from unlisted AHEEFLETEREEZ
available-for-sale financial assets % B A

Rental income A A

Others EAfh

* Other dealing activities include customer-driven dealing in derivative financial

instruments including equity linked notes, options and structured deposit

products.

HihEERA

2014 2013
—E-mF =H==%
HK$'000 HK$'000
T F#ET
6,438 27,555

22,568 15,611
66,640 72,065
(126) (1,722)
95,520 113,509
98,503 (194,210)
(98,503) 194,210
- (194)

(10,988) 31,413
(10,988) 31,219
(4,476) (34,266)
30,808 25,886
2,384 2,405
33,885 15,612
147,133 154,365

* HMEER S EREFRENT42@MTA &
IERELGFE  HERGEIEFHE®D °
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

7. OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff costs
Contributions to defined
contribution scheme
Current services cost of defined benefit
scheme (Note 43(a)(v))

Retirement scheme costs
Salaries and other staff costs

Premises and other fixed assets
Rental of premises
Depreciation (Note 26(a))
Others

Audit fee

Other operating expenses
Business promotion
Legal and professional fees
Communication
Electronic data processing and

computer systems
Others

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

B ERA

TE B RE B fR

E B4R A 5t &R
BR 7 B AR (B 5 43(a)(v)

BARFHBIRCAS
ek EMESKA

MEREMEEEE
MERE
7 8 (Fff 3£ 26(a))
H Al
ZHER
Hip & @
EBHE
AEREHER
A
EFEREHERERRLS

HAh

EEXH

EE=ME

2014 2013
—E-mF =H==%5
HK$°000 HK$'000
FEx TET
14,442 12,340
12,567 16,011
27,009 28,351
503,908 477,384
530,917 505,735
41,972 36,754
102,105 97,998
17,251 19,993
317 2,980
36,434 33,352
15,577 10,284
30,444 26,894
72,046 55,848
47,473 51,720
897,390 841,558

RiE B BCRAMEDID (F6228) MR 11578
k- 2MRERT [ & FE(RAED)E1611F

Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 78 of Schedule 11
to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), with reference

to section 161 of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. HERBZEZMaOT -
32), is as follows:

2014 2013
—E-IF —T—=%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
Basic salaries and other allowances [ 5 B E b2 R 5,419 8,655
Directors’ fee EEHS 4,822 4,471
Contributions to pension scheme RRET B R 270 454
Discretionary bonuses [ERESS 2,600 2,250
13,111 15,830

94 Fubon Bank = #BR1T



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

9. NET GAINS ON DISPOSALS OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE 9. HETHHESRMEEZ RS
FINANCIAL ASSETS

2014 2013
—E-IF —T—=%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT F& T
Realisation of revaluation (deficits)/surplus BARKEEHREEARNER
previously recognised in the investment B (B4, Bt
revaluation reserve (Note 12) 2B (KteE12) (425) 253
Net gain/(losses) arising in the current year £ A Ut zs,/(E18) 4,374 (173)
3,949 80
10. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 10. EESIREFRE
2014 2013
—E-IF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx F#& T
Impairment losses (charged to)/released B3R, BEZEFER
on advances to customers (Note 20(b)) 8 18 5 18 (P 3£20(b))
— Additions | (28,573) (21,612)
— Releases — B[O 12,922 17,117
(15,651) (4,495)
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

11.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 11. GEEZEHKERANFAEH
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of comprehensive (a) HLEZEWERANBE

(b)

income represents:

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2014 is calculated at
16.5% (2013: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the
year. Taxation for overseas operations is similarly calculated using
the estimated annual effective rates of taxation that are expected to

be appropriated in the relevant countries.

Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax B #i%{18 - & & Fl 55

Tax for the year
Under provision in respect of
prior years

Current tax — Overseas Tax
Tax for the year

Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences (Note 36(b))

FABIA
BEFEERTR

BN 5 B 98 - B M B IR
FABE

i FE B 5
ERMEERELER
@ (F3E36(b))

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at (b)

applicable tax rates

Profit before taxation

Notional tax on profit before taxation,
calculated at the rates applicable to
profits in the countries concerned

Tax effect of non-taxable revenue

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Under provision in respect of
prior years

Effect on profit of an associate

Overseas withholding taxes

Actual tax expense

Comparative figures have been restated to conform with current

year’s presentation.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

B 5 B34 7

B T AR A 2 il 51 B IR R BA
BRBEZERZ ERHE
At

FERBBAZRAZE

FERIHR X W2 IR E

BEFEEEBTR

B 2 A 7Y

B HNEHIB

B 488
-2

BEEHBEXH

—E-HEZEENGHBEGIREAS
FREZFGERBEN Z2166% (=F—
=% :165%) 5 E - BINEBHENF
FRE7BH REAFEFEABER
MBERERBEGFH -

2014 2013
—E-lmE —F—=

HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx F# T
59,386 55,283

746 262
60,132 55,545
6,904 =
6,118 11,845
73,154 67,390

BAXHERBAERBRFAEZEE
MEZH iR

2014 2013
—E-—NmF —T—=%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
554,527 447,143
91,497 73,779
(6,514) (4,627)
6,601 18,497
746 262
(26,080) (20,521)
6,904 —
73,154 67,390

HREFHFEEET - NEKRFE2FRF - -



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

12. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 12. HttzmEKE
2014 2013
—E-—NF —T—=%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FH T
Available-for-sale financial assets: AHEESREE:
Changes in fair value recognised AREEBHERZ ANFEBEEZS
during the year 35,816 (20)
Amortisation of previous revaluation deficits H#&E#H o B AHMER REWRE 2
recognised on available-for-sale financial AHHESRMEERTHERZ
assets which have subsequently been =L ALY
reclassified as other loans and receivables 643 15
Amounts transferred to profit or loss: EHREBER 08
— gains on disposal (Note 9) — & e (HFEE9) 425 (253)
— impairment losses - EEE - 5,351
Share of changes in fair value of BEBEARZAHEESREE
available-for-sale financial assets NEEEE
held by an associate 65,674 (55,210)
Deferred taxation (Note 36(b)) EFE K18 (M 7E36(b) (6,207) (693)
Net movement in the investment revaluation R4 [E R H ith 2 E W HFER
reserve during the year recognised RESHFEFEFESD
in other comprehensive income 96,351 (50,810)
2014 2013
—E-IF —T—=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET
Premises: L/
Surplus on revaluation of premises Y% 5 ik B e (P 55 26(a)
(Note 26(a)) 219,843 211,946
Share of surplus on revaluation BB E R Al 2 M EERRER
of premises of an associate 11,371 15,861
Deferred taxation (Note 36(b)) ¥ FE ¢ 18 (BT 72 36(b)) (22,876) (28,134)
Net movement in the premises AEEREME2EKFERER
revaluation reserve during the year WEEBHBEIED
recognised in other comprehensive
income 208,338 199,673
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

12. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued) 12.
Defined benefit liability: EHEENERE:
Remeasurement of net defined BHTECEEMNEE
benefit liability (Note 43(a)(v)) 5 28 (P 51 43(a)(v)
Deferred taxation (Note 36(b)) I & % 18 (FfT 7% 36(b))
Net movement in the defined benefit AEEREMEEKFZER
liability during the year recognised ERREMNBEFES

in other comprehensive income

13. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE BANK 13.

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the Bank includes a
gain of HK$324,109,000 (2013: HK$215,851,000) which has been dealt
with in the financial statements of the Bank.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Bank's profit for the year:

Amount of consolidated profit attributable to &+ A 7817 B 18 3 &5 A 2 fE 25

equity shareholders dealt with in IR R AL 4R A ) & 58
the Bank's financial statements

Interim dividends from subsidiaries NN AN R R 55
attributable to the profits of previous RN Z KRB BAEMBRFEE
financial years, approved and paid st Kl 2 ER AR B

during the year

Bank's profit for the year (Note 40) AT 2 AN F Em F (BT 5£40)

14. SEGMENT REPORTING 14.

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing
performance.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

HAth 278 W 2 (8

2014 2013

—E-mF =H==%5

HK$°000 HK$'000

FEx TET

(10,053) 11,655

1,659 (1,907)

(8,394) 9,648
FITRREM R

RTRRELGE N BEBR S ARTHG
3R E A 2 % F324,109,0008 T (— T — =4 :

215,851,000/ 7T) °

bl BE B R AT AR i A 2 BB

2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHT FHAIT
324,109 215,851
80,000 80,000
404,109 295,851

7 EBER

DEMERDRBEAEENCEDBDRHE - A%
BrRENBR/ARE ZAEKEN  HEZH
BEMARBIMREEREZTRABBEE
HFHE DORE WA D BL B IR FF AR R IR -



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

14.

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the Group
are set out below.

Consumer Banking business comprises Consumer Finance activities
including credit card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card advances,
mortgage lending and other consumer lending and Retail Banking services
such as securities brokerage, the sales and distribution of wealth
management products to wealth management clients, defined as those
with a higher value of assets under administration, provision of banking
services to the mass market segment, and provision of insurance and unit
trust wealth management services.

Corporate & Institutional Banking comprises the Commercial Banking
business and Corporate Banking business. Commercial Banking business
includes commercial lending to small and medium enterprises. Corporate
Banking business covers trade financing, syndicated loans and other
corporate lending to large enterprises.

Financial Markets mainly engages in foreign exchange and fixed income
securities trading activities; the marketing of investment products to non-
bank enterprises and managing the Group’s investment portfolio.
Moreover, it also manages the overall funding, liquidity and interest rate
risk positions arising from the banking activities of the Group.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of revenue reflects
the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to the
operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund transfer-
pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two operating
segments on a third-party fee-related transaction, operating income
derived from the transaction is split and recorded with jointly agreed
splitting ratio in the relevant operating segments.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management reporting,
there is no apportionment of central management overheads and only
wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are charged to the
respective operating segments. Rental charges at market rates for usage
of premises are reflected in “Operating Expense” and “Inter-segment
Expense” for the respective operating segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers less impairment,
investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements,
current assets and premises attributable to the operating segments.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates of
deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

14.

ﬁWE“ﬂZIE%%#%{ﬁﬁ&
B AR o AN SR B 7] R 3R 2T 0 B L 5 1A

ZERHERTODBEREESREBLTE
RITRTG MEREERARBAPRE EAFR
EERY ZBEREMEEEE RESEE
FEE MYBERTEP(RAERREREE
BERSNEP)HERSHEUEEEER
MEEMHRERTRE  ARRBHERBRME
fEFEM B E BB -

TCEREBRTEERAESREBROESR
X - BEEREFEET I CEBEEER
TCESREBREARCEEIRE REER
RREMEEEBE

CRTSEIERFIENERBSFRHED -
ﬁ#ﬁ TREREREEMARAEENIRE
MEER - N ENERASERERES
VAT R SR 1T TS E & 2 R 8 1 BRI R L B 5

PN
=

DEEE BERAEE

BOBOMTZWBAE D ERREEERD
B BERAERE AR D B A E S 5 B I 0k
ZEARAREME SR B3R o &R E
RENHBEE=HFNERABERS LBHE

BARM B3R RHEBRH EMRRZ &
B A & IR UL 15 E 0 B R SR AR R 2
BoEp e

RADBRAINZELEN B2 EEXAGFE
REAPEERE R HREBEALTS
g QA2 RERTREARELLE S ANR
HEHIER BESKLMPING - ERED
MERYE BHEAEZHASRBNERE
DEZ LB | RIEHIBTHIA -

DHEETEOREIREIBEREEEETR
WE BHERECBMTIARE BITRERK
RBEERME -

PHABETER ?E‘ KEDIEIERSFR
BERITERE BRTEBES RITRES

KR FEETFUA ©
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14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 14. DEER(5)
Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued) PEEE EERER(E)
In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before BT HHBERFRIBRBATRFER I EIRE
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning BHWEREMOBER  BERA(BEES
revenue (including inter-segment lending), interest expense, depreciation, HER) FMEXH -FE- - #H HEEER
amortisation, impairment losses and additions to non-current segment ARDHEENFEIERDDHEE -

assets used by the segments in their operations.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit, ROREEXFERERREEEN  KBERE
management of strategic investments, premises and property B EFRMEEBEUREMREAESER
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to B EEBERAES -

specific business segments.

For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE-Z-EOE+-A=+—HLFE

Corporate & Reportable
Consumer Institutional Financial Segments
Banking Banking Markets Total
ZER TER EIEE
SHEBRIT HEBRT SRmE 7 EBHEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FTER FTERT FERT
Net interest income F AW A 274,683 300,231 264,650 839,564
Other operating income from REIINAE P HAM
external customers Z2EUA 396,248 90,524 16,807 503,579
Fee and commission expense ERRAELEIH (87,015) (135) (6,692) (93,842)
Other operating income Hfh =@ WA 309,233 90,389 10,115 409,737
Operating income ZEUWA 583,916 390,620 274,765 1,249,301
Operating expenses EET (358,326) (80,096) (56,371) (494,793)
Inter-segment expenses 9 # 2 (61,271) (6,211) (2,271) (69,753)
Operating profit before gains Rt RO E R B
and impairment losses A 4% 255 F 164,319 304,313 216,123 684,755
(Charge for)/write back of impairment = F &R E E &
losses on advances to customers 2 (308),/ [ B (24,128) 19,844 - (4,284)
Wirite back of impairment losses H b & 2 R (A B 18 2 [ £
on other assets - 53 - 53
Net gains on disposal of HEAHEESHEEY
available-for-sale financial assets F U 25 - - 3,949 3,949
Profit before taxation [ %2 A e A 140,191 324,210 220,072 684,473
Operating expenses — depreciation SESTH—E (12,372) (2,362) (676) (15,410)
Segment assets DEEE 21,190,170 24,216,379 35,109,662 80,516,211
Segment liabilities DEEE 39,447,853 13,261,436 19,348,784 72,058,073
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14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 14. 7 EER @)
7

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued) HEE BEEREEE)

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_ZT—=F+-A=1+—HLFE

Corporate & Reportable
Consumer Institutional Financial Segments
Banking Banking Markets Total
TER TER A B R
JHEBIRTT W IRTT © Bl 5 D EpAARE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET FET
Net interest income R B IR A 279,321 241,091 228,005 748,417
Other operating income from REINARFEHAM
external customers EEA 360,116 78,235 46,801 485,152
Fee and commission expense BARAEEZH (83,857) (177) (6,889) (90,923)
Other operating income Hfh @A 276,259 78,058 39,912 394,229
Operating income EIEIA 555,580 319,149 267,917 1,142,646
Operating expenses EiET W (351,966) (79,774) (49,253) (480,993)
Inter-segment expenses B9 &2 i (56,272) (6,072) (1,903) (64,247)
Operating profit before gains ARt Uk sk KR E E5 18
and impairment losses Al 45 & Vi A 147,342 233,303 216,761 597,406
(Charge for)/write back of impairment & = & 2R E & 18
losses on advances to customers 2 (FBR),/ 1 3 (13,236) 12,411 = (825)
Impairment losses on other assets Hi&EEZ HERIE - (229) - (229)
Net gains on disposal of HEAHEEERmEE
available-for-sale financial assets ZF Wz - - 80 80
Profit before taxation f 5 AT g A 134,106 245,485 216,841 596,432
Operating expenses — depreciation BESTH—FE (12,994) (3,587) (867) (17,448)
Segment assets DEEE 19,856,660 21,516,531 27,493,334 68,866,525
Segment liabilities HEEE 38,197,715 10,710,305 13,420,620 62,328,640
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14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets

& Liabilities
Revenues 'ON
Reportable segment operating income A B R 5 5B B I A

Elimination of inter-segment B 5 264 8 IR A K 85

operating income

Unallocated revenue RO BUWA
Consolidated operating income REEERA

Profit before tax FR B Al 5% F

Reportable segment profit before tax A] ER 3R 5 ZBBR X AT i
Unallocated operating income RO B EERA
Unallocated operating expenses APEEELH

Impairment losses on advances to customers & F & 5k 2 i (8 & 18
Impairment losses on other assets HthEEZ RERSE
Impairment losses on available-for-sale A ESMEE ZRERE
financial assets
Write back of impairment losses on assets
acquired under lending agreements
Net (loss)/gain on disposals of
fixed assets
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale
Dilution gain arising from investment
in an associate

HEREHEREEZ W
REMENRELE 2 #E W

Share of profits of an associate FEAE B & A &) A
Consolidated profit before taxation 4R 6 BB AT s

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

14.

HEBTEEEZF(BR), M

2 EWER (8

ATHREHFIBRA EARER BERAFEZY
i

For the year ended
31 December 31 December

2014 2013
HE-T-mEF BE-T-=F
+=A=+-R +=A=+-A

I35 IR:3:

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHR TR

1,249,301 1,142,646
(89,624) (93,681)
146,641 125,962
1,306,318 1,174,927

For the year ended
31 December 31 December

R E R % PR 1S B B R E B 1R 2 3

2014 2013
BE-®-mEF BE-T-=f%
+=A=+-8 +=A=+-8

I3 L4

HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHT
684,473 596,432
146,641 125,962
(422,468) (389,999)
(11,367) (3,670)
- (563)
(10,447) (5,613)
= 200

(6,323) 22

4,775 -

11,180 -

158,063 124,372
554,527 447,143




14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets

& Liabilities (continued)

Assets

Reportable segment assets
Unallocated advances to customers
Unallocated fixed assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated other assets

Consolidated total assets

Liabilities
Reportable segment liabilities
Unallocated other liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Geographical information

BE
AR A E
AOBEBEFER
AOBEEEE
REE R R 2 s
AOBREMEE

REEERR

=81
AERRDBEE
AROBREMERE

FEREBEAER

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the
principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches
of the Bank responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets,
the location of customers and the location of assets. For the years ended
31 December 2014 and 2013, all of the Group's operating income and
profit before taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches
and subsidiaries of the Bank located in Hong Kong. No single country or
geographic segment other than Hong Kong contributes 10% or more of
the Group's assets, liabilities, profit or loss before taxation, total operating
income or contingent liabilities and commitments.

14.

ZEWER ()

ATHREHFIBRA EARER BERAFEZY
iR (&)

As at
i
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
—F-mE —E—=F
+=HA=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TAT
80,516,211 68,866,525
(27,437) (16,070)
1,289,599 1,192,674
1,439,235 1,298,733
642,271 435,633
83,859,879 71,777,495
As at
i
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
—F-mE =H==4%
+=-—A=+-8 +=ZA=+—8H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F& T
72,058,073 62,328,640
1,385,749 1,271,799
73,443,822 63,600,439

EEHER

BIHERZAOMBRENBARZ EZ XK
e RRABEREEEIABEEARZA
APTNE BFUBREEME FTUEE -
BHE-_Z-—NEEK-_F—=F+=-A=+—H
WEFE - RNEEZFTH & ERA KRR AE T
HARUNURBBOARTHITRHMBRRAR
ZEERME4A BREBIN TEENERKE
BOMEAEENEE - B8E - BAAEF E
B EERABERIAEERAEI10% A
J:o
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14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 14. D EBERE)
Major Customers FEEF
For the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, no single customer or BE-_ZT-—NFER=Z—=F+=-A=+—8
a group of customers under common control contributes 10% or more of IEFE WEAAE-—FF R ERZEH T2 —
the Group's revenues. AEFPEAREERKRAI0% A E -
15. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS 15. BeREHES
The Group The Bank
AEE 4T
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-0mOF —T—=F —E-@IF —T—=%F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FHETT FERT FET
Cash in hand "4 109,972 127,696 109,972 127,696
Balances with the Hong Kong EAECHERB
Monetary Authority (“HKMA") (T&EB]) & 441,442 97,454 441,442 97,454
Balances with banks RITAEE 2 &84 676,566 494,073 676,542 494,048
Money at call and short notice* B &0 & 52 BA 17 30 * 5,082,813 1,419,630 5,082,813 1,419,630
6,310,793 2,138,853 6,310,769 2,138,828
* Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of one * BHIRG A IERREEAEARE AT
month maturity from the balance sheet date. HIZ 7

16. BALANCES WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 16. $B{TREX R H it & B8 &6k

The Group and the Bank

AEERRT
2014 2013
—F-mE =H==4%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TAT

Placements with banks maturing within: VAT B R R B B 2 SR 1T IR 3 ARG

- 3 months or less but over 1 month -=EASATHE—MEANKE 937,866 1,811,596
— 1 year or less but over 3 months -—FHUTHE=Z@A N L 248,368 1,076,334
1,186,234 2,887,930
Advances to other financial institutions Ao mgEER 57,600 378,093
1,243,834 3,266,023
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17. BERXRSRAREE

The Group and the Bank

AEBERAKT
2014 2013
—E-HmF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHx F# T
Trading assets at fair value BERFEEIERZHIERX ZHZEE
Treasury bills B %
(including Exchange Fund Bills) (BEINEEERR)
— Unlisted -3k 2,321,351 2,093,601
Debt securities [ERECES
- Listed in Hong Kong -REAE™ 77,512 28,033
- Listed outside Hong Kong -RBEBUINET 31,146 -
Total AEE 2,430,009 2,121,634
Trading assets are issued by: BERSHAGEERNTHERTT:
— Governments and central banks - BT KA R RT 2,321,413 2,093,654
- Public sector entities - RNEHE - 27,980
— Banks — 4R 17 31,146 -
— Corporate entities -hEER 77,450 -
2,430,009 2,121,634

18. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 18.

PROFIT OR LOSS

E

EERBBAESURRATVEEZERE

The Group and the Bank

AEBRAELT
2014 2013
—E-IF —T—=%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Financial assets designated at fair value R FIBIESRZ 15T RBEBIRD KRB
through profit or loss at fair value RFEEZLHEE
Debt securities &7 & 5
— Listed outside Hong Kong —-RBEBLAI ETH 126,994 132,599
Financial assets designated at fair value EERBBBEEDARBALFEEZ
through profit or loss are issued by: THEEBAUTHEZT -
— Corporate entities —EER 126,994 132,599

Debt securities have been designated at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition when either the Group holds related derivatives at
fair value through profit or loss and designation therefore eliminates; or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise;
or the debt securities are managed and evaluated on a fair value basis.

BEEFRVRERRHIEERBBRRENARRAF
BENKGER: AKEFFHABEBEEARKRA
FEENTETAR BEEERERIARRD S
HHEFEL: AEEARFEEEEERE R
HREBES -
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19.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is an
integral part of the Group's business activities. Derivatives are also used
to manage the Group's own exposures to market risk as part of its asset
and liability management process. The principal derivative instruments
used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related
contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also
purchases exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group's derivative
positions have been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge
these and other trading positions or for balance sheet management. For
accounting purposes, derivatives are classified as either held for trading,
qualifying for hedge accounting, or managed in conjunction with financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss.

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the
value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the balance sheet date and do not represent
amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the notional amounts
of each significant type of derivatives entered into by the Group:

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

19.

TEERMTIA

MEFPHEMETAMERERERERRE
BREBTETAEEABER  AAKEREF
—HEB -ZRETATRANEERNKEEMAR
WHEER EREEEABEENRERF —H
Do AREBAEANTELIEEZZERMEKI
EHEAK REANTERBITETA -
AEBENTBEXSHMEENETR - REE KX
MOMPTET AR REATPFRUALS
HHZENEMRFIERKEREEARRM
R -BEENME TETARDBRE
X ZA% AERKAEPEIHEARERE
BEEANRRAFEEZ SR TARXRET

EIE o

(a) FTETAZEZEH

BEMETAKEBERF —BARZRA
FREEREHRZBEMEZERA
W-UhETAZZRCRBTINEER
HAFREZRZE MAFERRS RE
REBR - UTRAKBEITLZEIER
BAETAEZRBSTHEIME
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19. fTEEBMIEE)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (a) FTETRAZEZLBE(H)
The Group and the Bank
AEBRAET
2014
—E—mF
Managed in

conjunction
with financial

instruments
designated
Qualifying at fair value
for hedge through Held for
accounting profit or loss trading Total
MEER
RBRAFEE
AEREA ZE@MIA B1E
HHaEth: HEETER X5 A% B
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET TER FTERT
Exchange rate derivatives ERHTETHE
— Forwards -8 - - 12,278,615 12,278,615
- Swaps — 1= 5 - - 10,178,188 10,178,188
— Options purchased - UN i} - - 13,194,434 13,194,434
— Options written -l o B - - 13,191,265 13,191,265
- - 48,842,502 48,842,502
Interest rate derivatives MEFTETH
— Swaps -5 H 8,558,486 445,884 5,770,095 14,774,465
8,558,486 445,884 5,770,095 14,774,465
Equity derivatives RESTETA
— Options purchased -8 A EARE - - 23,025 23,025
— Options written — i o B - - 23,025 23,025
- - 46,050 46,050
Total 4z 8,558,486 445,884 54,658,647 63,663,017
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19. fTEEBMIEE)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (a) FTEIAEZBZSE(E)

The Group and the Bank

REE KA
2013
—E—=F
Managed in
conjunction
with financial
instruments
designated at
Qualifying fair value
for hedge through profit Held for
accounting or loss trading Total
BMIEER
AiBEZEIA
RN FEE
SEREA ZEmMIA FEE
HHeis HR#ETER RHRA® Fok)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT FHEIT FHET
Exchange rate derivatives ERHTAETHE
— Forwards -8 - - 8,822,030 8,822,030
- Swaps — 1= 5 - - 15,311,721 15,311,721
— Options purchased - = = 10,590,454 10,590,454
— Options written — i o B - - 10,548,377 10,548,377
- - 45,272,582 45,272,582
Interest rate derivatives MEFTETH
— Swaps — 2 5 6,671,022 428,698 6,991,687 14,091,407
— Options purchased - UN i} — - 537,790 537,790
6,671,022 428,698 7,529,477 14,629,197
Equity derivatives RESTETA
— Swaps — = 5 - - 4,000 4,000
— Options purchased BN i} - - 28,790 28,790
— Options written -l o B - - 28,790 28,790
- - 61,580 61,580
Total g 6,671,022 428,698 52,863,639 59,963,359
The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into teBmUBBERET YEFREME
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements. BFREREETHIVE-
Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent RERCEREBEASEZNTET
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39. BEiERIBEEE S ERFEI9RE T FEH
SRZ ¥R T A o
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19. fTEEBMIEE)

(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of derivatives (b) TETAZAFEERFERBRNESE
Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed in EERRINESEEBRECERTERD)
accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong TZCRITEERN)RANDFEZEHE -
Banking Ordinance. The amount depends on the status of the HESHARTIRIEF 2R RAKRIES
counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights used RO E o FTER A 2 15 B R BR N Lt 3
range from 0% to 100%. NF0%ZE100% °
These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into HECHUEGTRERBFBEELEZ
account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and are as HENBEBRTOT -
below:

The Group and the Bank
AEERAT
2014 2013
“E-mE =%
Credit risk Credit risk
Fair value Fair value weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
assets liabilities amount assets liabilities amount
AF AT FERBRME A AT FERBME
BEEE BEEE 8 BEEE BEAE ki
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET THT FET FET
Exchange rate derivatives ERATATA
- Forwards - R 358,692 64,299 160,155 377,650 61,290 120,709
- Swaps -2 5 56,087 68,847 37,109 43,966 27,293 43,073
- Options purchased N IN: il 106,216 - 329,052 11,685 - 213,369
— Options written - b - 106,216 - - 11,685 =
520,995 239,362 526,316 433,301 100,268 377,151
Interest rate derivatives FIETETA
- Swaps -2 5 60,840 431,974 99,864 66,643 336,308 110,835
- Options purchased -BABE - - - 2,842 - -
60,840 431,974 99,864 69,485 336,308 110,835
Equity derivatives RETETA
- Swaps -5 - - - 71 71 60
- Options purchased N IN: il 1,699 - - 413 - -
- Options written - b - 1,699 - - 413 =
1,699 1,699 - 484 484 60
Other derivatives HifTETA - - - - 805 -
Total ok 583,534 673,035 626,180 503,270 437,865 488,046
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19.

(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging instruments

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Bank's
certificates of deposit issued and fixed-rate debt securities held due
to movements in market interest rates.

The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for
hedging purposes entered into by the Group and the Bank:

TEERMIT A
(€) EEEBYFTAZHETAZAFEE
AT EEL

ATEEHHEERERESTFATE
T 77 BB TR O R B 05
BETHE 2 AT EEE 8 FIESS -

AEBRARITAILZZFHEL B 82T
ETRAZAFEEHENT :

The Group and the Bank

AEERAET
2014 2013
—E-NmEF —E—=F
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
AFEEEE ATEEEE ATEEEE ATEEAE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FExT TAT TAT
Interest rate derivatives FELGTETA 6,737 402,816 - 297,956

(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group and the Bank by relevant maturity grouping
based on the remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet

(d) FTETEZFKBHR

TERBAREERAIT BREEHKE
EXRFGEB 2 HEZMAERNE D2
TTETARRSRODHN o

date.
The Group and the Bank
AEERAET
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BATHSBREHZERSE
1year Over 1year Over
Total or less to 5 years 5 years
—F5 —FHE
FERC) I’ ZhfF BEEUE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2014 —E-NEF FET FET FHET FTERT
Exchange rate derivatives ERFTETA 48,842,502 41,255,460 7,587,042 -
Interest rate derivatives AERLTETR 14,774,465 1,166,662 9,848,143 3,759,660
Equity derivatives RESTETA 46,050 46,050 - -
Total FEk) 63,663,017 42,468,172 17,435,185 3,759,660
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19. fTEEMIAE)
(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments (continued) (d) FTETERZFEHR(E)

The Group and the Bank

REE KA
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BATHGBER 2 ZESHE

1 year Over 1 year Over
Total or less to b years 5 years

— &% —F Lk
PR AR EREF AFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2013 —E—=F FET F&T FET FET
Exchange rate derivatives ERTETA 45,272,582 37,779,447 7,493,135 -
Interest rate derivatives MEFTETHR 14,629,197 2,787,945 4,249,640 7,591,612
Equity derivatives BMEGTETE 61,580 61,580 = =
Total Rk 59,963,359 40,628,972 11,742,775 7,591,612

20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20. EFERRBERE

(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances: (a) FFENRRBERS:
The Group The Bank
rE 1T
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-—mF —ET—=%F —ZE-0NOF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET TERT FHET
Gross advances to customers EEERBE 40,367,759 34,744,863 40,347,872 34,714,219
Less: Impairment allowances R E R
— Individual impairment — {8 B 5 18 B 5
allowances (Note 20(b)) (B 3£ 20(b)) (5,226) (9,947) (3,406) (5,217)
— Collective impairment - IR AR E RS
allowance (Note 20(b)) (Fft &£ 20(b)) (40,930) (40,930) (40,829) (40,829)

40,321,603 34,693,986 40,303,637 34,668,173
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20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20 BEFERRBERE@®E
(continued)
(b) Movement in impairment allowances on advances to (b) EFERREREGBEE:
customers:
The Group The Bank
AEME 1T
Individual Collective Individual Collective
impairment impairment impairment impairment
allowances allowance allowances allowance

At 1 January 2014
Impairment losses charged
to profit or loss (Note 10)

Impairment losses released back

to profit or loss (Note 10)
Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances written

off in previous years

At 31 December 2014
(Note 20(a))

At 1 January 2013
Impairment losses charged
to profit or loss (Note 10)

Impairment losses released back

to profit or loss (Note 10)
Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances written

off in previous years

At 31 December 2013
(Note 20(a))

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

RZZE—NMNF—H—H
RIBR RN 2R E
518 (£ 10)
RIBERE R ZRE
B8 (I 5E10)
iR & 58
BEFECHMEER
el qEl

RZZT—NME+=A
=+—H (l7E20())

R=—FE—=F—H—H
RIBRIEINR 2R E
518 (Fi £ 10)

RIB R BR R B 2 R B
518 (i £ 10)
MEE< 5
BEFECHEER
el qEl

—E—=%+—"H4
=+—H (WzE20())

BRIBERE SarERE

BERRERE FaRERRE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FERT FTER FERT
9,947 40,930 5,217 40,829
28,573 - 28,536 -
(12,922) - (5,874) -
(31,022) - (28,604) -
10,650 - 4,131 -
5,226 40,930 3,406 40,829

The Group The Bank

PN AT

Individual Collective Individual Collective
impairment impairment impairment impairment
allowances allowance allowances allowance
BERRERE HLERERE EANRERE SKEBERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
12,452 40,930 5,167 40,829
21,612 - 21,280 -
(17,117) = (9,029) =
(20,663) = (19,933) =
13,663 - 7,732 -
9,947 40,930 5,217 40,829
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20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20. EFERBERERE(H)

(continued)
(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (c) BRITEIENEFER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to NTEFERBENLETESITHE
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the ReERMEANEINREE -
HKMA.
As at 31 December The Group The Bank
R+=A=+-8 x5 LX)
2014 2013 2014 2013
ZE-NEF “T-=% ZE-mE —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TER THT
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EEAFRNERAE
Industrial, commercial and financial IELR
— Property development -MERR 1,470,447 1,539,903 1,470,447 1,639,903
- Property investment -MERE 9,831,127 10,085,688 9,831,127 10,085,688
- Financial concerns -PRAE 1,282,934 649,367 1,282,934 649,367
- Stockbrokers -RELLR 904,780 113,333 904,780 113,333
- Wholesale and retail trade -BEBERTEE 227,796 338,389 227,796 338,389
- Manufacturing -BEE 1,046,117 576,996 1,045,369 576,023
- Transport and transport equipment -EHRERRE 427,387 482,426 411,275 459,422
— Information technology BB 232,654 635 232,654 635
- Others - 2,272,020 1,236,762 2,272,020 1,236,762
Individuals A
— Loans for the purchase of flats -BEIEERAR
under the Home Ownership El - [fAZ
Scheme, Private Sector BERHEIR
Participation Scheme and [HEBEE
Tenants Purchase Scheme or their 2K EZEH
respective successor schemes BT EINER
HE T 7,029 7,879 7,029 7,879
~ Loans for the purchase of -REHEMEEME
other residential properties NER 8,934,967 8,391,612 8,934,022 8,390,106
- Credit card advances -ERFEX 1,024,474 827,979 1,024,474 827,979
- Others —Hip 2,427,725 1,547,203 2,427,458 1,546,752
30,089,457 25,798,172 30,071,385 25,772,238
Trade finance EomE 4,177,851 3,033,382 4,177,851 3,033,382
Gross advances for use outside EEBUIMERE
Hong Kong ExaE 6,100,451 5,913,309 6,098,636 5,908,599
Gross advances to customers RPENGE 40,367,759 34,744,863 40,347,872 34,714,219
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20. EFERBERERE(H)

(continued)
(d) Impaired advances to customers (d ZZEFREEXR
The Group
AEH
2014 % of gross 2013 % of gross
—E—mF advances —E—=4 advances
HK$'000 {EE&Ez#%E HK$'000 (EEHR#ME
FET Bk FET AL
Gross impaired advances BEE R EE 8,774 0.02 14,106 0.04
Individual impairment allowances  Ji B & 2 £ 19
made against impaired loans 18 Bl 8 1B 2% 1 (5,226) (9,947)
3,548 4,159
Amount of collateral held in WREERFAEN
respect of impaired loans EIRGmESR = -
The Bank
1T
2014 % of gross 2013 % of gross
—E-—mF advances —F—=F advances
HK$'000 {EE&Ez#%E HK$'000 {EER#MEE
FHET Aok FE T AL
Gross impaired advances BEE KB 6,954 0.02 9,376 0.03
Individual impairment allowances & @ B & X & #Y
made against impaired loans 1 31| 350 15 8% #8 (3,406) (5,217)
3,548 4,159
Amount of collateral held RREEXEARN
in respect of impaired loans IR mEE = -
Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective BMEERXREZRENEEEEEEHNR
evidence of impairment on an individual basis. BEERTmMAEEBIFTEOER -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20. EFERBERERE(H)

(continued)
(e) Netinvestment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts (e) MEHERHBENZRERH
Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles KTEPZENPEERERMEEERA
and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire MEHERUMECCHEBEANBEATERZA
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The BRBENREFE - 2H—RULA
contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an H=zZhF MEREEAEEEMEA
option for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total EEZEEE REREHEREES
minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire HNEKRZZZEEEERBSERREL
purchase contracts and their present values at the year end are as AZBEBEWNT :
follows:
The Group The Bank
AEME 1T
2014 2013 2014 2013
—F-mE ZT—= —EF-mE —T—=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F& T FTHEx FET
Total minimum lease payments &K EE @45
due: S HREARR /% ¢
— within 1 year -—F A 4,663 10,263 782 1,844
— after 1 year but within 5 years - —@FEHEREUR 8,324 11,625 - —
— after 5 years -REFENE 9,639 13,423 - -
22,626 35,311 782 1,844
Interest income relating to HEARREMERZ
future periods B WA (2,450) (3,751) (20) (81)
Present value of the minimum JFE U B (R AH B & 3R
lease payment receivable ZHE 20,176 31,560 762 1,763
Collective impairment allowance 4R & ek (B % & - (102) - (1)
Individual impairment allowances 1@ 5| Jl (& # & (2,104) (6,486) (762) (1,756)
Net investment in finance leases BEHENRHEBAE L2
and hire purchase contracts KA&FA 18,072 24,972 - 6
The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease BERGENSREEEEFFEZHRA
payments before impairment allowances is as follows: BT
The Group The Bank
rEME 1T
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-IF —T—= —E2-NF —T—=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FHET
Within 1 year —E R 4,188 9,388 762 1,763
After 1 year but within 5 years —FUBERFAA 7.164 10,032 - -
After 5 years FEF AR 8,824 12,140 - -
20,176 31,560 762 1,763
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OTHER LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

Other loans and receivables at
amortised cost JEW S IE
Debt securities [ECECES

— Listed outside Hong Kong -REBEBUAIN ETH

Other loans and receivables E B R EK D
are issued by: A T%%ﬁff :
— Banks —iR1T

During 2008, the Group and the Bank reclassified certain available-for-sale
financial assets, which met the definition of loans and receivables (if they
had not been designated as available-for-sale) and for which there was no
longer an active market, to loans and receivables. The fair value and
carrying value of these securities on the date of reclassification was
HK$3,723.9 million. All these reclassified debt securities have been
redeemed by 31 December 2014. As at 31 December 2013, the carrying
amount and fair value of these reclassified debt securities were HK$550.1
million and HK$530.6 million respectively.

The interest income recognised in profit or loss in respect of these debt
securities during the year ended 31 December 2014 was HK$4.6 million
(2013: HK$8.0 million). The fair value change that would have been
recognised in the investment revaluation reserve if those debt securities
had not been reclassified would be a gain of HK$19.6 million (2013:
HK$27.0 million).

The above debt securities were neither past due nor impaired as at 31
December 2013.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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21.

Hitb &R % fE W 7R

The Group and the Bank

REE R AT
2014 2013
—E-IE —= =7
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FiT
- 550,129
- 550,129
R-FENF ARBRAGEBETHA

BERRERREEERAGFLEERMS ZA
HEESMEE(MEIL R E ﬁﬁﬂtﬁ\tlj
EHEFSPEEERRERFIE - ZFE
EREHH %EEIHJ%Z@W*@&EEE@’J;%
3,723,900,0008 L - HE-_T—WNF+ = A=
+—HB FIBEZSEF »BREEEFHENR
ﬂ§@ R=ZFE—=F+=-A=+—H %5=&
T HEBEREFNEREERAFTEES A
%mmmm%m&&wmmm%ﬁe

ZEBBEESFRBEZE-_T—NFEF+=_A=+
—ALtFEEBEEABRRZABEKAL
4,600,000 T (=& — =4 : 8,000,000;‘%?:) °
M EBBELFLRENSE  RIEEEGHR
HRERZ ¥1@”@%%Wmmmmm
BT (ZZF— =4 : 27,000,0007 7T) °

R-FB-—=%+-"A=+—H LEHKSE
BE AR 78 8 75 R (E o



Available-for-sale financial
assets at fair value
Treasury bills (including Exchange
Fund Bills)
— Unlisted
Certificates of deposit held
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Equity securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Available-for-sale financial assets
are issued by:

— Governments and central banks

— Public sector entities
— Banks
— Corporate entities

Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

22. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

BAFEESKZ
AR S EE
BB % (BIEINE
E2RR)

-k Em™
IESRER )

- BB £
-t
A5

-RNEE L™
-REBEBAS LT
-t
P&

-RNEE LT
-t

R EEHEE
B T BT -
— U e R SRR TT
- RERE
—R1T
-hEER

22 AHEEERMEE
The Group The Bank
rEH xT
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E—mF —E—=F —E-mF —E—=F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FHET FET FHET
999,985 699,903 999,985 699,903
177,305 175,657 177,305 175,657
3,257,214 1,777,586 3,257,214 1,777,586
4,314,921 3,371,821 4,314,921 3,371,821
6,850,897 4,779,460 6,850,897 4,779,460
6,861,771 6,283,186 6,861,771 6,283,186
47 13 47 13
266,312 258,176 266,311 258,174
22,728,452 17,345,802 22,728,451 17,345,800
1,706,121 1,762,596 1,706,121 1,762,596
670,984 819,422 670,984 819,422
14,073,532 10,780,989 14,073,532 10,780,989
6,277,815 3,982,795 6,277,814 3,982,793
22,728,452 17,345,802 22,728,451 17,345,800

As at 31 December 2014, debt securities issued by banks include debt
securities with fair value of HK$177.2 million (2013: HK$13.0 million)
issued by multilateral development banks. As at 31 December 2014, the
fair value of debt securities guaranteed by governments was HK$121.0

million (2013: HK$ Nil).

As at 31 December 2014, certain of the Group's and the Bank’s available-
for-sale equity securities with a fair value of HK$76.7 million (2013:
HK$87.3 million) were individually determined to be impaired on the basis
of a significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost. Impairment
losses on these investments of HK$10.4 million (2013: HK$5.6 million)
were recognised in profit or loss during the year.

R-ZZE—NWE+=—A=1+—8 ARTHERE
BITHNEKESR B A FEEA177,200,000
BT (ZZ — =4 : 13,000,000/ 7T ) B % 38 3
BETETHNEBEESF R_T—WF+=
A=+—H BNEREBESFOHATEE
121,000,000 L (=T — =4 : &) °

R-TE—WE+-_A=+—B "AEEARK
7% F A F(E(E A76,700,000% T ( = T —
= 4F 1 87,300,000/ 7T ) K AT { H & B% K B
H A H QB E A R sk & B K 7R B AN 4 (E
METAREBE TR ZSRENRERRE
10,400,000 7t (=& — =4 : 5,600,000/ 7T)
ERIBREFRER -

Annual Report 20144 &

17



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

23. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS 23. BEIPRE

The Group and the Bank

AEBERAKIT
2014 2013
—E-IF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FET
Held-to-maturity investments BB BE LS R 2
at amortised cost FIHR &
Debt securities &7 & 5
— Listed in Hong Kong -RBEXEEM 75,827 75,519
— Listed outside Hong Kong —-RBEBLAI ETH 271,612 591,926
— Unlisted -JEEmW 1,046,945 1,046,756
Certificates of deposit FRE
— Unlisted -JEEm 155,103 155,075
1,549,487 1,869,276
Held-to-maturity investments are issued by:  #% % F| B8 &/ T 31 # 18 277 -
— Banks —iR1T 1,473,660 1,793,757
— Corporate entities -hEER 75,827 75,519
1,549,487 1,869,276
Fair value of held-to-maturity investments:  #% % %/ %%’%;’5“2 NFEHE -
— Listed securities = ETmR %% 372,114 695,243
— Unlisted securities o i 1,277,932 1,243,647
1,650,046 1,938,890
24. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 24, RBENTz2ER
The Group The Bank
rE AT
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mEF —E—=F —ZT-IF —E—=F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT FH& T FHET F& T
Unlisted shares, at cost LMD - REKARE 10,394 10,394 917,531 917,531
Advances BX 2,007 2,025 2,007 2,025
Share of net assets BIEEEFE 1,396,017 1,248,766 - -
Goodwill e 43,218 49,967 - -
1,451,636 1,311,152 919,538 919,556
Less: Impairment allowance B EEWMRRBZ
on unlisted shares ol B B (10,394) (10,394) (10,394) (10,394)
Impairment allowance for 4 — B E AT
advances to an associate B ZRE
B (2,007) (2,025) (2,007) (2,025)
1,439,235 1,298,733 907,137 907,137
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

24. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 24, REE DR 2R @)

ATZBERR (B AFLTEXERAESL
EREENME) DT :

The associates of the Bank, all of which are unlisted corporate entities,
whose market price is not available, are as follows:

Form of Place of Particulars of Proportion of
business incorporation issued and ownership
Name of associate and operation  paid up capital interest Principal activities
MR IRE ERTRBE
BE AR BB EBBRERX B ZRAFE BERRLE ITEEK
Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd (“XBCL") The People's 1,586,927,099 17.29% Provision of banking
EFRITIRHER AR Republic of ordinary shares and related finance
(TEPIRAT)) China of RMB1 each services (Note i)
REAR 1,586,927,099 i% RERITRAEE SR
AN BT BREEBEAR PR %5 (Bt 3£ 1)
B1TeEER
IBA Finance Corporation (“IBAFI") The Philippines 50,000,000 40.00% Provision of financing

IBA Finance Corporation ([ IBAFI |)

EIE

ordinary shares

and leasing services

of PHP1 each (Note ii)
50,000,000 f% R % R E R
BREE (B =)
FRERR 1T
EORERELS

All the Group's effective interest over the associates are held by the Bank A& BEREE R ANMEEREG B RNTEE R
directly. A e

Note i:  XBCL is an authorised institution incorporated in the PRC. The Bank is  MiiFi: [EFPIRTARFEF MK T EREKEE - K17TH
entitled to appoint three directors to the board of XBCL which comprises BEA=(EFEMAEFPIRITHEES (B1+=1
thirteen directors. In view of the Bank's shareholding and representation on BEHK) ERAITTHIFMRERREES MK
the Board of Directors, XBCL is accounted for as an associated company as AN EERR/RKEAGEAZET)  FUtEFIR
the directors believe they have significant influence. TTIER — BB & 2 AIA KK °

Note ii: IBAFI, is a financing company incorporated in the Philippines. The Group — Mfitii:  IBAFIZ K JFE {# & it i K 2 69 88 & 2 &] » B IR AT

has not equity accounted for the investments in IBAFI in view of the HRZ M EE - N EE 5L AR
immaterial amount involved. IBAFI.Z 1 B ZIA B AT
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24. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 24, REBEQAT 2R H)
Summarised financial information of a material associate, adjusted for any —HBEABERARZHEERNBE(EREs
differences in accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts BRzEMEZERELARREGESMBHRESD
in the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed below: EEHESR) BENAT

Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd

EMRRTRAERAT
2014 2013
—E-—NmF —T—=%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Gross amounts of the associates’ Bt 25 N R A AR KR
Total assets BEE 149,133,003 135,695,913
Total liabilities B“aefE 141,060,139 129,448,958
Equity % 8,072,864 6,246,955
Revenue Ik %§ 2,925,651 1,951,696
Profit from continuing operations BHESESERNGER 856,889 622,172
Post-tax profit or loss from discontinued B IEEEEBR
operation GRS E = =
Other comprehensive income H fih 2 U s 399,549 (198,970)
Total comprehensive income ENEE Tk 1,256,438 423,202
Dividend received from the associate @SN NGO s 68,473 -
Reconciled to the Group's interests HAEEREERRZ
in the associate T = (E AR
Gross amounts of net assets of B AR R EEEE
the associate 8,072,864 6,246,955
Group's effective interest REBEERER 17.29% 19.99%
Group's share of net assets of the associate 7N & [F # {5 B ‘& N 7 )% & & 1,396,017 1,248,766
Goodwill [EES 43,218 49,967
Carrying amount in the consolidated RIFE M IEREFH
financial statements RAEE 1,439,235 1,298,733
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25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 25. MIBARKRE
The Bank
1T
2014 2013
—E-mE —F-=fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost IE LMD  REKANE 83,662 109,773
The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which UTHEEBRIETEYEAEFLE  EEK
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class BENMNBATNEB BEEHHEEIN BT
of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated. BERRMERY AT @R -
Particulars of  Proportion of
issued and ownership
Name of Company paid up capital interest Principal activities
ERTRAR
AR BB Rz 15 HEERERLH FEEK
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong R&EEBaZMR I REE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited B % (FEE) HK$65,000,000 100% Provision of
ER AT 65,000,000/ 7T financing services
12t B 7% AR 7
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited BiRERF (BH) HK$8,000,000 100% Securities broking
BRAF] 8,000,000/% 7T ol T
FB Investment Management Limited HIRREEEAR AR  HK$8,000,000 100% Fund management
8,000,000/ 7T BEoER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited Fubon Nominees HK$200 100% Nominee service
(Hong Kong) Limited 2007 7T K IE A BR 15
Fubon Insurance Broker Limited BIRRBEEM AR A A HK$100,000 100% Insurance broker
100,000 7T services
R A48 A BR TS
All of the above subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank. e LAMBRARIBARITTEREES -
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26. FIXED ASSETS 26. EEE
(a) The Group (a) #£HE
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
BRI £EB
L/E 3 &L wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHERT FERT
Cost or valuation RAEREE
At 1 January 2014 RZZE—MHFE—HA—H 3,426,433 530,632 3,957,065
Additions NE - 94,758 94,758
Disposals HE - (29,059) (29,059)
Transfer to assets held for sale WESEEHE CBE (93,600) - (93,600)
Surplus on revaluation (Note 12) Eh A% (HE12) 219,843 - 219,843
Elimination of accumulated BHEMYMEZRANE
depreciation on revalued
premises (56,343) - (56,343)
At 31 December 2014 RZZE—NMFE+=A=+—H 3,496,333 596,331 4,092,664
Representing: &K :
Cost KAE - 596,331 596,331
Valuation — 2014 HE-—ZT—WF 3,496,333 - 3,496,333
3,496,333 596,331 4,092,664
Accumulated depreciation 2 E
At 1 January 2014 R-_Z—WE—H—H - 378,479 378,479
Charge for the year (Note 7) FAFE (WE7) 57,274 44,831 102,105
Released on disposal H & £ (@) - (22,688) (22,688)
Transfer to assets held for sale WS EEHE ZEE (931) - (931)
Elimination of accumulated HHEHWEZRAINE
depreciation on revalued
premises (56,343) = (56,343)
At 31 December 2014 RZE—NFEF+=A=+—H - 400,622 400,622
Accumulated impairment loss 2 RERE
At 1 January 2014 and RZZE—NWE—-—A—B XK
31 December 2014 —E—NNE+-_A=+—H 15,733 - 15,733
Net book value REEE
At 31 December 2014 R-_ZE—NE+-_A=1+—H 3,480,600 195,709 3,676,309
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The Group (continued)

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2013

Additions

Disposals

Surplus on revaluation (Note 12)

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2013

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 2013

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2013

Charge for the year (Note 7)

Released on disposal

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2013
Accumulated impairment loss
At 1 January 2013 and

31 December 2013

Net book value
At 31 December 2013

Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

A E = fd B
R-ZEBE—=%—HF—H
NE

e

EE A% (FFE12)
KEEEMEZ R E

EHEMMEZRFAITE

RZZE—=F+=-A=+—H

ZitREESE
R-ZZFE—=F—A—HEK
—E2—=%+=ZA=+—H

REFE
RZT—=F+=ZA=+—H

26. EEEEH)

(a) ZF&E®EE)
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
R KB
L7ES &L HsE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT TAT
3,267,233 478,617 3,745,850
- 54,102 54,102
- (2,087) (2,087)
211,946 - 211,946
(52,746) = (52,746)
3,426,433 530,632 3,957,065
- 530,632 530,632
3,426,433 - 3,426,433
3,426,433 530,632 3,957,065
- 335,292 335,292
52,746 45,252 97,998
= (2,065) (2,065)
(52,746) = (52,746)
- 378,479 378,479
15,733 - 15,733
3,410,700 152,153 3,562,853
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(b)

The Bank

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2014

Additions

Disposals

Surplus on revaluation

Transfer to assets held for sale

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2014

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 2014

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2014

Charge for the year

Released on disposal

Transfer to assets held for sale

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2014
Accumulated impairment loss
At 1 January 2014 and

31 December 2014

Net book value
At 31 December 2014

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

A E = fd B
RZZT—MNFEF—HA—H
NE

S

EHAB
BREFELECEE
WEEEMEZ R E

RZZE—NMFE+=A=+—H

BEHITE
RZZE—MNFE—A—H
FRFE

& B
EBRERELECZEE
WESEMEZ Rt E

RZE—NFEF+=A=+—H

sHREE R
—ET-mFE-A-BR
—“E-mFE+-A=+-A8

£

REEE
RZE—NMFEF+=A=+—8H

26. EEEEH)

(b) A&A1T
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
BH KB
L/ES K% i
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FTHET TET
3,389,491 529,216 3,918,707
32,703 94,758 127,461
- (29,058) (29,058)
219,806 - 219,806
(93,600) - (93,600)
(56,306) - (56,306)
3,492,094 594,916 4,087,010
- 594,916 594,916
3,492,094 - 3,492,094
3,492,094 594,916 4,087,010
- 377.135 377,135
57,237 44,794 102,031
- (22,687) (22,687)
(931) - (931)
(56,306) = (56,306)
- 399,242 399,242
11,494 = 11,494
3,480,600 195,674 3,676,274
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 26. EIEEE M)
(b) The Bank (continued) (b) AT (&)
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
R RE
L7ES K& aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T FHET FET
Cost or valuation RAEEREE
At 1 January 2013 R-—_ZE—=F—H—H 3,230,289 477,180 3,707,469
Additions NE - 54,102 54,102
Disposals fun=4 - (2,066) (2,066)
Surplus on revaluation EHAHK 211,515 - 211,515
Elimination of accumulated BHEMMEZRANE
depreciation on revalued
premises (52,313) - (52,313)
At 31 December 2013 R-E—=%F+=-A=+—8H 3,389,491 529,216 3,918,707
Representing: & :
Cost AE = 529,216 529,216
Valuation — 2013 HE-ZT—=F 3,389,491 - 3,389,491
3,389,491 529,216 3,918,707
Accumulated depreciation E- i
At 1 January 2013 R-—_ZE—=%—H—H - 333,971 333,971
Charge for the year FRFTE 52,313 45,208 97,521
Released on disposal H & B E - (2,044) (2,044)
Elimination of accumulated BEEMMEZRTTE
depreciation on revalued
premises (52,313) - (52,313)
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=%+-—A=+—H - 377,135 377,135
Accumulated impairment loss iR EEE
At 1 January 2013 and RZZFE—=F—A—H8K
31 December 2013 —E—=%+=ZA=+—8H 11,494 - 11,494
Net book value IREFE
At 31 December 2013 R-E—=F+-_A=+—H 3,377,997 152,081 3,530,078
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
(b) The Bank (continued)

Had the revalued premises been carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation, the carrying amounts would have been:

Net book value at 31 December

26. EEEEH)

(b) 47 (#)
fifl A ) SE IR B AN R REH T E AR - A
FREEES :
The Group The Bank
AEME 1T
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-—mF —ET—=%F —ZE-0OF —E—=F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET THERT FHET
R+=—A=+—80HK
REFE 848,877 884,125 850,707 853,339
(c) YEZAFEEE

(c) Fair value measurement of properties

(1) Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the Group's
properties measured at the end of the reporting period on a
recurring basis, categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement.
The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is
determined with reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1 valuations:

Level 2 valuations:

Level 3 valuations:

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

Fair value measured using only Level 1
inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or
liabilities at the measurement date

Fair value measured using Level 2
inputs i.e. observable inputs which fail
to meet Level 1, and not using
significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for
which market data are not available

Fair value measured using significant
unobservable inputs

Q) RFEESRHE
TRITAEBERBRER\RIZLET
MEEFBCMERTEE  WH
BREBVBRELEIZIZRAQ
FEEFEMREZ=EATFEE
RERR - A FEEAEMERZ
RN T2 RIAT EERMAT A& A
BBRZABREEREEREME
E

—RfEEER - RBABR AR
AAERHMAREERA
RHEIEE™ 52 REH
ERE)FEZATEE

“ARfEE ER R AR (BR
BRNaE—RREZA
B A%E UET
ERATABEREES A
BBIFEBEZAFER:
A B R @ A BIEER
BHREATSEREBEZE@A
g

“RAEEERTATEEEZEH A
BEAEZAFER



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(i) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The Group and
the Bank
Recurring fair value
measurement

Premises:

The Group
Recurring fair value
measurement

Premises:

The Bank
Recurring fair value
measurement

Premises:

Fair value at
31 December

26. EEEEH)

(c) WMHErZAFEEFEGE)
() R FEEEREE)

Fair value measurements

as at 31 December 2014 categorised into

ATEEFER=-Z-—DmE
tT=ZA=+—-RBR28EHT

2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
REZZ2—WF
+=A=+-8
2T EE — & =& =%
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FExT FET FET
AEBERAET
REMAFEETE
7 3,480,600 - - 3,480,600
Fair value measurements
as at 31 December 2013 categorised into
Fair value at ARFEBEFER=ZZTE—=F
31 December +=ZA=+—BHEOT
2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
RZZE—=4F
tZA=+—H
2 AFEE — &R —& =&
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'00! HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FET
rEH
REMAFEETE
- 3,410,700 - - 3,410,700
AT
REMEAFLEETE
LE 3,377,997 - - 3,377,997

During the year ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, there
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers
into or out of Level 3. The Group’'s policy is to recognise
transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of
the reporting period in which they occur.

All of the Group's premises were revalued as at 31 December
2014. The valuations were carried out by an independent firm
of surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services
Limited, who have among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors with recent experience in the location
and category of property being valued.

RBE-_ZFT-DEOER_FT—=F1+
“A=t-HLEFE —BER=-H
ZHEYEEMBE  REEAEE
BAFEL=F AEEIBRR
REBEEZEARE BRERR
FEESRHEZHNES -

AEERBYWER T -HE+=
A=t—BFHERf - HEHRBEL
BEMTE A FTRENGERE
XEHAARAAR(EBNBIARE
BRAEBMBEE RS B8 AABNMG
MEMEN R BENRER)E
T
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(c)

Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(i)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The revaluation surpluses of HK$191.2 million (2013: HK$183.8
million) and HK$191.1 million (2013: HK$183.4 million) have
been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the premises revaluation reserve of the Group
and the Bank respectively, net of deferred tax.

26. EEEEH)

(c)

MEZAFEETE(E)

()  DFEEEREGE)
& 5 & #191,200,000% T( =
£ — = £ :183,800,0008 7T ) &
191,100,000 T ( = & — = & :

183,400,000 7T ) 4% 1 Bk IE % 4 18
BEDRRAEERRNTZHME

BR=RANERARCYESHEHEE
Rt
(i) Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 3 fair value (i) Z=RR-FEELEZEFHSERT
measurements R g A &%

MENDFEEDERTSLRS
ABREABREHENRZEANALL

The fair value of premises is determined using market
comparison approach assuming sale with immediate vacant
possession and by reference to comparable sales evidence.

RFEEERYE=ZRALFEE
BEAEAE

TREJRATFEEAEERMGE
RERER ARG AR
—RMERNEMRERZEDY

(i) Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair (iii)
value hierarchy
The following table provides a reconciliation of the movement
between opening and closing balances of Level 3 properties,
measured at fair value using a valuation technique with

significant unobservable inputs: B
Premises The Group The Bank
3 AEE 4T
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mFE —ZIT—=F ZEB-NFE —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FET FET FHET
At 1 January W—A—H 3,410,700 3,251,500 3,377,997 3,218,795
Depreciation for the year AEFIFE (57,274) (52,746) (57,237) (52,313)
Addition NE - - 32,703 -
Transfer to assets held for sale BRERERERE 2
BE (92,669) = (92,669) =
Surplus on revaluation — credit BHAHKR—FA
to premises revaluation M E MR
reserve 219,843 211,946 219,806 211,515
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8H 3,480,600 3,410,700 3,480,600 3,377,997
Total gains or losses for MREE B
the year included in other BETAEAM
comprehensive income for EHER R
assets held at the balance RFZ U a3k
sheet date iR
— Premises: net movement - YESR
in premises revaluation HEFED
reserve 191,234 183,812 191,175 183,382
Total gains or losses for MREEBATH
the year included in profit or BETABRE
loss for assets held B 7R 5 U 2 5k
at the balance sheet date EiE %
— Operating expenses: -EEBXH
Depreciation e
(56,343) (52,746) (56,306) (52,313)
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued)
(c) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(iv)  Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

26. EEEEH)
() MEZAFEEE(E)
(iv) BE=FKAFEEENEH

Valuation technique Unobservable input Range

i {8+ i R Ed PN ¢ & E

Premises Market comparison approach Premium/(discount) on characteristic -30% to 30%
of the properties

ES M5 L& T A ) 5 R B 0 (B (HT R -30% £30%

The fair value of premises held for own use are determined
using market comparison approach to value these properties in
their respective existing states and uses on the market basis
assuming sale with immediate vacant possession and by
making reference to comparable sales evidence. The valuation
takes into account the characteristics of the properties which
include the location, size, shape, view, floor level, year of
completion and other factors collectively. Higher premium for
properties with better conditions will result in a higher fair
value measurement.

(d) The analysis of net book value of premises is as follows:

FEE AN DT B AN EE R TER 8L
FABEEE RS RS AR LR E R
TSEERRRARFERENE - HEEENE
tHE - BEGE ER VR RE EE =L
FTHREMEARS MR TR BB
BHRSATEEE -

(d) YEREFENIFOT :

The Group The Bank
AEE AT
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E—F =% —E-@IF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHEx F&T FHET F&T
Held in Hong Kong REBRAFEE
at fair value ik
- Long term leases -RHERD
(over 50 years) (BBAETF) 1,931,000 1,852,900 1,931,000 1,820,197
— Medium term leases - HIFR 49
(10-50 years) (+&=R1+9) 1,549,600 1,557,800 1,549,600 1,557,800
3,480,600 3,410,700 3,480,600 3,377,997
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27.

28.

29.

ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

In May 2014, the Group transferred two owned properties situated in
Hong Kong with carrying amount of HK$92,669,000 from premises to
assets held for sale following the Bank’s decision to dispose of the
properties.

In December 2014, the Group sold one of the properties, with a carrying
amount of HK$47,225,000, at a consideration of HK$52,000,000. A gain of
HK$4,775,000 was recognised in profit for the year.

27. BREHEZEE

RZZ—WNFERA AEEBEMREBNER
[ 8 /4 92,669,000% 7T #) R T8 ¥ 25 /B ) 5 85 &
EREHEZEE RELEZEME -

R-ZE—NE+_A AEBEHREF —
1A BR T 1B 547,225,000 T M E - RE A
52,000,000 7T 15 A A AR F i 7 o #E R
4,775,000 JT 2 Ye 25 °

GOODWILL 28. &
The Group
rEH
2014 2013
—E-—NF —T—=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Cost and carrying amounts RAREREE
At 1 January n—A—8
Released upon deemed disposal MIBELRENEZ AR 2K &ML
of investment in an associate 50,481 50,481
Released upon liquidation of a subsidiary N EPNEINE g R e (6,749) =
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8” (514) =
43,218 50,481

In April 2014, the Group liquidated a subsidiary with HK$514,000
associated goodwill, such goodwill was included in “accrued interest and
other assets” before liquidation. Goodwill of HK$43,218,000 (2013:
HK$49,967,000) in respect of the Group's interest in an associate has
been included in “Interests in associates” (Note 24).

DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS

RZZ—NFENA AEEN—BHEQR#ETE
% HEEEAES140008 T ZSEERERATT
ERIEFFEREMEE] - ASBEREHRR —H
B & N B 2 fE 2R 2 7 243,218,000 T (— T — =
149,967,000/ L) BHIBRRIREE AR 2 #
5] (Mi5E24) -

29. RITEXERHEMESHBBZERRER

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2014 2013
—E-—NF —T—=%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Deposits and balances from banks RITRAE 2 TR K& 2,979,764 2,146,078
Deposits and balances from the HKMA REERZERRE 19,778 19,116
2,999,542 2,165,194

Amount due to banks under repurchase 5] % 175 5% T8 T FE 18R 17 A 2 2 5178 (MF &£ 49()

agreements (Note 49(f)) 7,626,763 5,213,270
10,626,305 7,378,464

Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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30. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

Demand deposits and current accounts
Savings deposits

Call deposits

Time deposits

31. TRADING LIABILITIES

Short positions in Exchange
Fund Bills/Notes

V& B I 1 SR A R
FEFR
AT R
EHIE R

SNEE SRR
BHRZER

30.

31.

BEFEXR
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2014 2013
—E-IF —T—=%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
9,275,096 9,251,131
1,413,385 1,271,329
4,013,721 4,077,505
37,962,185 34,309,781
52,664,387 48,909,746
REBEETZEE

The Group and the Bank

ERERAET
2014 2013
—E-mF =H==%
HK$°000 HK$'000
FEx TET
2,312,871 1,489,644
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32.

33.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

Zero coupon bond issued BERTTEES

The zero coupon bond with a face value of HK$520 million and issue price
of 48.076615% was issued by the Bank on 12 April 2007. The maturity
date for the bond is 12 April 2022 but it can be called by 12 April 2017 on
the 10th anniversary of issuance. At the same time, the Bank entered into
an interest rate swap to hedge the interest rate risk associated with the
bond. Under the terms of the interest rate swap, the Bank makes
quarterly floating rate interest payments and receives fixed rate interest
income.

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss at 31 December 2014 was HK$137.6 million (2013:
HK$161.1 million) lower than the contractual amount at maturity for the
Group and the Bank.

The zero coupon bond issued is measured at fair value using valuation
techniques based on observable market conditions existing at the balance
sheet date; however data in respect of the Bank’s credit risk volatilities
and correlations require management’s estimation. The total loss arising
from the change in the fair value of the zero coupon bond recognised in
profit or loss during the year is HK$23.5 million (2013: gain of HK$9.1
million). There is no gain or loss recognised during the year attributable to
change of credit spread (2013: loss of HK$3.7 million).

To the extent the Bank’s credit risk volatilities that are not supported by
observable market prices are altered by 10% in either direction the fair

value of the zero coupon bond would either be lower by HK$1.9 million
(2013: HK$3.0 million) or higher by HK$2.0 million (2013: HK$3.0 million).

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

1 year or less but over 3 months
5 years or less but over 1 year

All certificates of deposit issued are measured at amortised cost.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

32.

33.

—FHATHE=EAAR L
AFEHATHE—FAL

EEABBEZEURRAFTEEZERE
&
The Group and the Bank

AEBRAKT
2014 2013
—E-IF —ZT—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHAT
382,404 358,946

AR _ZEZLFNA+-_ARTEEES
520,000,000/ 8 THZT B8 EH BTEAEAE
248.076615% - BEHF R T -_—_FMA+=
BEIH EIRBETETRAFE 22— F
MA+—H#®ER - R RTAYFEES
BRZHERBMEI LT —HFEEHEL -
RIBZMNERIEPENZER  ATBEZRZH
PR A F B - I 3% B E F R W BRI B o

R-_ZE—NE+-_A=+—H 5 ABBE
mARBMAFTEEZzERABBEZREELASE
B RATZA 4D H B £ 58 K137,600,0007%
7T (ZZF— =4 : 161,100,000 7T) °

ERTSEEFNEBERNNEE BN AIER
MmBKRAEEAEATFEEE A -
EHRRTEERREHREEEZBETE
BEERGT AEERBXTERNTERE
F M)A (BB # &) F 18 4 58 423,500,000 7T
(ZZ— =4 : I§259,100,0005 7T ) > A4 E I
EREEEZR2HERRAETMN Kk ER
ZZ— =4 : [[5$83,700,000/ 7T ) °

MIFRBEMEIROANTEERREEME
MEEE10% TEEHFHAFEE R D
1,900,000 7t (= Z — = 4 : 3,000,000 L) 5%
1% 12 2,000,0007% jT (== — = 4F : 3,000,000/
JT) ©

ERTERE
The Group and the Bank
AEBRARLT
2014 2013
—EB-mF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
13,710 563,459
499,763 200,000
513,473 763,459

P B BT F KB IRE SR AT -
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34. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

Variable coupon rate notes
Zero coupon notes

The variable coupon rate notes and zero coupon notes issued represent
the notes issued by the Bank and are denominated in HKD and USD, and
mature at various dates from 2014 to 2022.

All debt securities issued are measured at amortised cost.

35. OTHER LIABILITIES

Net defined benefit liability
(Note 43(a)(i))

Accounts payable and other
liabilities

3. BRTELES
The Group and the Bank
AEERAET
2014 2013
—F-mE —T=%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
ZEBEZER - 2,000
TEER 2,746,729 486,709
2,746,729 488,709
RIBETHNZEEEZEBRRTLEERR  UE
TTRETHE TRZB-—EHFE_T__
AZ BT R B EAR H -
FiEBBITEREFIRERK AT -
35, Hih&F
The Group The Bank
rE 4T
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-—NF =% —E-NF —T—=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER F&T FERT FET
EREBANEEFE
(B 7E43(a)(i)) 60,961 58,399 60,961 58,399
FEATBRIE R H b
=R 1,433,641 1,720,303 1,350,550 1,697,670
1,494,602 1,778,702 1,411,511 1,756,069
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36. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET 36. EEEBRAZMES
(a) Current tax provision/(recoverable) in the balance sheet (a) EBEEEBRAZAEEBBEEE (TRE
represents: HE) R
The Group The Bank
FEE =17
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-0mF —T—=F —E-NF —T—=%F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHET FERT FET
Provision for Hong Kong Profits 4 A & % Fi| 15 ¢
Tax for the year S 59,386 55,283 50,215 46,004
Provisional Hong Kong Profits B2 1 & 4 2 & 7
Tax paid =y (43,110) (35,374) (34,539) (27,920)
16,276 19,909 15,676 18,084
Balance of Hong Kong Profits ~ #GEEFEFH
Tax provision relating to TS T 2E M 45 2R
prior years (13,057) (12,321) (12,331) (12,332)
3,219 7,588 3,345 5,752
Representing: -
Hong Kong Profits A W = & 7 A
Tax recoverable* B (2,126) (1,534) - —
Provision for Hong Kong BEFE R G
Profits Tax* 5,345 9,122 3,345 5,752
3,219 7,588 3,345 5,752
5 The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to be * BT o] R e B T 2 BE TR AT — F B MR o
settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest and other FEEA DB EEFFIER A M EE KK
assets” and “Other liabilities " respectively. (BB E]A -
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36. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued) 36. EEEBRAZABH @)
CRAEEHRHEEERAR

REEEBBRABRBZEEREEE
(A 2 BAKRBORFRAZEBHMOT :

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b)

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the
balance sheet and the movements during the year are as follows:

The Group
s 4|
Depreciation Revaluation
allowances of available-
in excess of Defined  Collective for-sale
related benefit impairment financial ~Revaluation
depreciation scheme  allowance assets  of premises Other Total
RBEER
ENES EBEA GEAE THEES
B HE] B BEEER MEER Hft ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TET TER TERT TET TER
At 1 January 2013 R=F—=5-A—-H (13,519) 12,764 6,754 (21,321) (397,176) 260 (412,248)
(Charged)/credited in arriving RAERER S (1B)/
at the profit for the year BE (1)
(Note 11(al) (2,701) (854) = = 14 (8,404) (11,845)
Charged to other comprehensive R E 12 BBk
income (Note 12) (FtzE12) - (1,907) - (693) (28,134) - (30,734)
At 31 December 2013 R-E-=F
+-A=1+—-H (16,220) 9,993 6,754 (22,014) (425,196) (8,144) (454,827)
At 1 January 2014 RZZ-mE-F—-A (16,220) 9,993 6,754 (22,014) (425,196) (8,144) (454,827)
(Charged)/credited in arriving WAEERHS (R,
at the profit for the year BE (1)
(Note 11(al) (7,521) (1,240) = - 114 2,529 (6,118)
(Charged)/credited to other REM2ERET (%)
comprehensive income @ (M12)
(Note 12) - 1,659 - (6,207) (22,876) = (27,424)
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-MmF
+ZA=1+-H (23,741) 10,412 6,754 (28,221) (447,958) (5,615) (488,369)
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36. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued) 36. EESEBRAZMED B
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued) (b) ERIEEHREEEREE(H)
The Bank
K17
Depreciation Revaluation
allowances of available-
in excess of Defined  Collective for-sale
related benefit impairment financial Revaluation
depreciation scheme allowance assets  of premises Other Total
RBEER
ENiE EBEA GAWE WHEES
258 g | B REEEH NERER Hit BE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThRT THT TR ThRT TR TR THRT

At 1 January 2013 R-F-=5-A—-H (12,532) 12,754 6,737 (21,321) (396,214) 260 (410,316)
(Charged)/credited in arriving RAERER S (1B)/
at the profit for the year BE (2,675) (854) = = 114 (260) (3,675)
Charged to other REmZERET MR
comprehensive income - (1,907) - (693) (28,079) - (30,679)
At 31 December 2013 WZE-=%
+ZA=t-H (15,207) 9,993 6,737 (22,014) (424,179) = (444,670)
At 1 January 2014 WZE-RF-A—-H (15,207) 9,993 6,737 (22,014) (424179) - (444,670)
(Charged)/credited in arriving WAEERFS (R,
at the profit for the year fdm| (8,536) (1,240) - - 14 - (9,662)
(Charged)/credited to other REM2ERET (1K)
comprehensive income &Ll - 1,659 - (6,207) (22,898) - (27,446)
At 31 December 2014 R-E-WE
+-A=+-H (23,743) 10,412 6,737 (28,221) (446,963) - (481,778)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised is summarised as ERAECEHEEERBEBEHMANT :
follows:
The Group The Bank
AEME T
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE —F—= —2-mE —F—=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
THER FHET FERT FET
Net deferred tax asset REERBBERA
recognised on the balance TR A RLE R E
sheet BEFE 16 - - -
Net deferred tax liability REEBBERA
recognised on the balance TR A ELE R E
sheet BEFHE (488,385) (454,827) (481,778) (444,670)
(488,369) (454,827) (481,778) (444,670)
(c) Deferred tax assets unrecognised () FAERZETEHEEE
The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset as at 31 R-ZE—NE+_A=+—H ' x5H
December 2014 (2013: HK$Nil). WHEBAREAZELEHEEE (ZZF—
=F ) e
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37.

38.

SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED 37. ERTREZE
The Group and the Bank
AEBRAELT
2014 2013
—2-mE —F—=
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET F& T
US$200 million 6.125% subordinated notes issued A — & — & 4 %77 200,000,000 3 7T
in 2010 FBRAGI125%NEEEZE 1,541,631 1,540,077

Subordinated notes with face value of US$200 million (equivalent to
HK$1,551.0 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,541.6 million which
qualify as supplementary capital were issued by the Bank on 30 November
2010 and mature on 30 November 2020.

If at any time the HKMA determines (having regard to the applicable
regulatory framework) that these subordinated notes no longer qualify as
supplementary capital, the Bank may, on or after 1 January 2014 at its
option and subject to the prior written approval of the HKMA, provide
notice to such effect to Noteholders, such notice being a “Change in
Status Notice”. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective,
these subordinated notes shall cease to constitute subordinated
obligations of the Bank and shall thereafter constitute direct, unconditional,
unsubordinated and unsecured obligations of the Bank and shall at all
times thereafter rank pari passu and without any preference among
themselves. The payment obligations of the Bank under these
subordinated notes shall, save for such exceptions as may be provided by
applicable legislation, at all times thereafter rank at least equally with all its
other present and future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations
including liabilities in respect of deposits.

These subordinated notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum, payable
semi-annually. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective, the
interest rate for these subordinated notes will become 5.625% per
annum, payable semi-annually. These subordinated notes are stated at
amortised cost.

SHARE CAPITAL

31 December 2014
—E-mNE+=-A=+—H

38.

KITHR —ZEF+—A=ZF+HERTEES
200,000, ooo%n (¥ E 1 A1,5651,000,0007% 7T )
% BRE & A 1,541,600,000 7% 7T & £F & Mf o0& 2
RAMEEZE ZZER=_Z=_ZF+—A8
=+HBEH-

fi 5 & & B IME AR R OR TE (& B A 8R
RERARBERBETIBAERIERMME
A ATHAR-_Z-—MFEF-A—BH2Z2®’& &
EEEBEREEAMHERBERARERAA
BAERATZE ZBHAR/MMULEEBEM] -

R B EBAERE  ARERBEHTHE
RAETZREEE IRERERETZE
BoOEGE EREREEMEME LHENE
BREMBSHZERS#E B RS BEMNE
R BRIBRABAEREZPIINMERI - A
TTIRBARRERE 2 N REE R ERERE
MELEAAEMEE RARREEIRRIERE
BEREAHAFRZEB) ZARSER -

NEEBEBRIEFENRE6126%:TE > BEEX
M=k EERBMERE  FEEEE
FERREE EE5626%  BEEL—K - K%
18 Z2 45 DA 2 B B AR B B o

L@

31 December 2013
—T—=f+ZA=+—H

Number of Number of
shares HK$'000 shares HK$'000
BB E FET & 1n & B F& T
Authorised: (note (i)) SERE ¢ (HEEEG)
Ordinary shares of HK$1 each BREEI1RTZ
(note (i) 58 A (BT 5% i) = - 1,406,592,000 1,406,592
Irredeemable cumulative FAEE0.102373% T
preference shares of Z Al EE e R FE
US$0.10237 each 18 55 iR = - 1,172,160,000 929,966

— 2,336,558
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38. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

IR A ()

31 December 2014
—E®-WmEF+=A=t+-—-H

31 December 2013
—E2—=F+=-A=+—H

Number of Share Number of Share
shares capital shares capital
BRBEE ;& B & B A& A
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Issued and fully paid: ERTRHER:
Ordinary shares ZBER
As at 1 January ®n—A—H 1,371,488,916 1,371,489 1,371,488,916 1,371,489
Proceeds from shares issued & 317 %17 FT 18 58 269,784,173 1,500,000 - -
Transition to no-par value RZZE—NNE=H=H
regime on 3 March 2014 BEEE@MESE
(note (iii)) (B 2 (i) - 1,958,959 - -
As at 31 December R+—-_A=+—H 1,641,273,089 4,830,448 1,371,488,916 1,371,489
Preference shares BER
As at 1 January R—H—H - - 15,573,483 12,294
Payment for shares redeemed & & g B 5 - 3% - - (15,5673,483) (12,294)
As at 31 December R+=ZA=+—8 = = = -
Note (i): Under the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), which HIEE() - fﬁ BR=F _EL F=A= ‘5' BEmZHE
commenced operation on 3 March 2014, the concept of authorised (R BEXOIN(F622F)  AERAEZ#E
share capital no longer exists. BT EFE
Note (ii):  In accordance with section 135 of the new Hong Kong Companies Hiat(i) - REFEB(R A FOI)(F622%) E 135
Ordinance (Cap. 622), the Bank’s shares no longer have a par or nominal H B=—F-—HF= ﬁ‘f At 2772
value with effect from 3 March 2014. There is no impact on the number BRA7 7 T B R A BT 16 2 7 2% (E - 5 5138
of shares in issue or the relative entitlement of any of the members as BRT EHE RTIRGBE A RR
a result of this transition. EBE IR ETIER (Fl g £ -
Note (iii):  In accordance with the transitional provisions set out in section 37 of Hiatii) - REH EBECR A KB (E6228) I %

Schedule 11 to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)
on 3 March 2014 any amount standing to the credit of the Share
Premium Account and the Capital Redemption Reserve has become
part of the Bank's Share Capital.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time
to time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the
Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual

assets.

The irredeemable cumulative preference shares paid a cumulative
preference dividend at a fixed rate of 9% per annum, payable semi-
annually, on their nominal amount and ranked in priority to the ordinary
shares with respect to the payment of dividends and any return of capital.
Irredeemable cumulative preference shares did not carry voting rights.

All preference shares were redeemed on 24 December 2013 and
cancelled on 6 January 2014.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

11837 A2 BIIKY K= F—0
F=AZA KRG EEREFEE
GHEEZ EMEBERBATREZ
—#5

BRBRFEEABENE RS RAENATT
ZERRELHERKR R -AAELERYEA
T2 RBEEZTERFHA

THBEEREEERREEAEZEESES X
9%E B BFFXN YBAREBR
BERRERAK THERDREEERTIESR

RERE-

EBEREIN -_ZT—=F+-"A=-+THAEHE
EIER=—F—MF—HA/NBEH-
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39.

40.

SHARE PREMIUM 39. B EE
Prior to 3 March 2014, the application of the Share Premium Account was R=ZZT—WNF=A=HA RO EEERZEM
governed by sections 48B of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies ZATEBCA GBI (E32F ) F48BIFEE -
Ordinance (Cap. 32). In accordance with the transitional provisions set out BRI BB FHERI) (F622F) R 11537
in section 37 of Schedule 11 to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance B 2BEGRXY RZTE—NWF=ZA=H"
(Cap. 622), on 3 March 2014 any amount standing to the credit of the B EERZEMNEFREBEELEKABRITR
Share Premium Account has become part of the Bank’s Share Capital (see ANz —85 (BRHiE38) - B -_E—NME=/=
Note 38). The use of Share Capital as from 3 March 2014 is governed by Bt RAZERZHESCR TGO (F622
the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). B)EE -
RESERVES 40. f#E
The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of each REMESA RS ERSD 7 B2 R EA R 5 > ¥
component of the Group's consolidated equity is set out in the EHACARSEEE - ATENRERT IR
consolidated statement of changes in equity. Details of the changes in the BERSBHENMT
Bank’s individual components of equity between the beginning and the
end of the year are set out below:
Capital Investment Premises
redemption Regulatory  revaluation revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
EAME R EERE REEGRE VEERRE REBH B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx TER TER TER TER TER
(Restated) (Restated)
The Bank K (E5) (E5)
As at 1 January 2013 R=F-=5—-A—H 372,000 445,794 110,722 1,975,570 1,271,308 4,175,3%
Total comprehensive income for the year FREENELT - - 4,401 183,432 305,499 493,332
- Profit for the year (Note 13) —FREM (f513) - - - - 295,851 295,851
- Other comprehensive income, of which: —Efembs Eh:
~ Available-for-sale financial assets: —AHHESREE:
net movement in investment revaluation RESHREEF
reserve 25 - - 4,401 - - 4,401
- Remeasurement of net defined — BN ETEEN
benefit liability BEFE - = = = 9,648 9,648
— Premises: net movement —N% - NESHEEE
in premises revaluation reserve B2 - - - 183,432 - 183,432
Transaction cost on redemption of BERERNRS
preference shares KA - - = = (81) (81)
Preference share dividend paid during the year FRERMELRES - - - - (1,114) (1.114)
Transfer (to)/from retained earings BR(Z)/BRBER - 68,790 - (41,314) (27,476) -
At 31 December 2013 WZE-=F
+-A=+-H 372,000 514,584 115,123 2,117,688 1,548,136 4,667,531
As at 1 January 2014 R-E-mFE-F-H 372,000 514,584 115,123 2,117,688 1,548,136 4,667,531
Total comprehensive income for the year ERZEREAE = - 30,678 196,909 395,715 623,302
~ Profit for the year (Note 13) —EREH (H7E13) - = = = 404,109 404,109
- Other comprehensive income, of which: —Ef2mbes
- Avallable-for-sale financial assets: —AHHESREAE:
net movement in investment revaluation REBMEREEF
reserve & - - 30,678 - - 30,678
- Remeasurement of net defined —EFNHETE
benefit liability RHAERE - - = = (8,394) (8,394)
- Premises: net movement —0% MESH
in premises revaluation reserve REZEY - - - 196,909 - 196,909
Transfer to share capital EBREERA (372,000) - - - - (372,000)
Transfer (to)/from retained earnings BE(F)/BREEH - 90,161 - (81,044) (9,117) -
At 31 December 2014 RZB-ME
T-A=t+-A
- 604,745 145,801 2,233,553 1,934,734 4,918,833
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40. RESERVES (continued) 40. B
(a) Capital redemption reserve (a) EXEEFE
The capital redemption reserve arose from the redemption of the BEABERFHEAE-—NANL—FR—NN
Bank’s “A" and “B" preference shares in 1991 and 1992 out of its ZEBARTZRE S B KE R ETA]
retained earnings. Prior to 3 March 2014, the application of the KIBJEEERMEALA RZT—HF=
capital redemption reserve was governed by sections 49H of the AR=BR BEXBLORFEZEBXAE
predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32). In BCREHERI) (FB32F) FAHIRET © 3%
accordance with the transitional provisions set out in section 37 of BB B (A RMERBI) (5622 %) IR 1158
Schedule 11 to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. IMEFEH 2 BER  RZTE—NF=
622), on 3 March 2014 the amount standing to the credit of the A=R BEABEFBZEFHEEL
capital redemption reserve has become part of the Bank's share BRARITIRA 2 —8 9 (RHIEE38) °
capital (see Note 38).
(b) Foreign exchange reserve (b) SHERE
The foreign exchange reserve of the Group comprises all foreign AEBIINERBRERNTEBINERHT
exchange differences arising from the translations of the financial BREMEEZMABINEZR - ZHE
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in RBEMF20FE 2 BT KR ©
accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 2(t).
(c) Regulatory reserve () ZEERE
The Group The Bank
AEH T
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-—NF —T—=F —E-—NF T =%
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT FEx F# T
At 1 January wn—A—H 515,333 446,467 514,584 445,794
Transfer from retained earnings  # # 5 (% 88 )& F 89,630 68,866 90,161 68,790
At 31 December R+—_A=+—H 604,963 515,388 604,745 514,584
The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the RIRBECERIT ARG BY R TE M R BOE E /M A
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes. EEBREEEMNEN - ZREBEIE2BEEN
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained SERZERREENRBBENE -
earnings and in consultation with the HKMA.
(d) Investment revaluation reserve (d REEGEHE

(e)

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets,
excluding impairment losses, until the financial assets are
derecognised and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies in Note 2(g).

Premises revaluation reserves

The premises revaluation reserves have been set up and are dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for land and
buildings in Note 2(j).

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

(e)

RESHRFHEEEIHLESREEZ
AFEEEEZLREECFLERZR
AEFFR(TEEREER) - THIRM
H2QFPZERBRERE °

MEEMGRE

MESHRBEBDEME20)P 2 &5 BUR
FTa& s R pRIE o



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

41.

42.

NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 41, EERER
2014 2013
—E-IF —T—=%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FTAT
At 1 January ®n—A—H 1,357 1,364
Loss for the year FAERE (3) (7)
Liquidation of a subsidiary g RN E (1,354) =
At 31 December R+—-—A=+—H - 1,357
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 42. REPERRELER
(a) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow (a) HERERBRZASRERNRLER
statement
The Group
AEH
2014 2013
—E-IF —E—=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHERT TAT
Cash and balances with banks R RRIRITEFE 28R 1,227,980 719,222
Money at call and short notice with original RA=EARNE @A RERER
maturity within three months 4,291,656 820,582
Treasury bills with original maturity BR=@EAANE 8 zBEES
within three months 2,537,447 1,148,958
Placements with banks with original R =88 RE 2 R 17 R 2K
maturity within three months 255,103 497,802
8,312,186 3,186,564
(b) Reconciliation to the consolidated balance sheet (b) HEAERMRZYK
The Group
AEH
2014 2013
—E-IF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Cash and short term funds (Note 15) ReRRBES (M&E15) 6,310,793 2,138,853
Treasury bills B & %
— Trading assets (Note 17) -BERSRABEE MFE17) 2,321,351 2,093,601
— Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 22) - Al H &€& E (Mi:X22) 999,985 699,903
Placements with banks maturity within 1 year A — & —E A A F 28~
but over 1 month (Note 16) 17 A ZE K (FiE16) 1,186,234 2,887,930
Amount shown in the consolidated GAEBEBBRRAZESHE
balance sheet 10,818,363 7,820,287
Less: Amount with an original maturity W REHBA=@ANLEBNESE
of over three months (2,506,177) (4,633,723)
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated 4&ARERBERAZESRER
cash flow statement IH&IEE 8,312,186 3,186,564
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43. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(a)

Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 27% (2013: 29%) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF") exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the trust
deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent actuary's
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial valuation of the
Scheme was at 31 December 2014 and was prepared by Jacklyn
Zhang, Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, of Mercer (Hong Kong)
Limited using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. The
actuarial valuation indicates that the Group’s obligations under the
Scheme are 77.56% (2013: 76.85%) covered by the plan assets held
by the trustee.

The Scheme offers a lump sum at retirement based on final salary
and years of service or employee and employer contributions if
greater. The contribution based benefit is notionally invested in a
“guarantee fund” (for which the Group acts the Guarantor), with no
less than a 5% p.a. return.

The Scheme is closed to new entrants except that in exceptional
circumstances new individual entrants are allowed to join at the
Group's discretion, so that the plan’s size is contained. However,
the defined benefit element and the 5% p.a. guaranteed return
offered on contributions exposes the Group to actuarial risks such as
interest rate risk, investment risk and longevity risk.

(i) The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are
as follows:

43.

EERKER

(a)

TE H8 18 F 3B 4R 5 &)

REBBET—EHRAKTE AR
RIT(EHB) BR D AE K E(5ZE
Bl BAE27I%(ZZT—=F :29%) 2B
BER—HEFEEAE - Z5t 8l &
BUZTAER ZtElEERALEH
MEESHBE AKEHRZTEES
BEIMAES(ARES]) MR LM -
Zit B DBEAEBEREREZTENGE
ARE UUABIYBEMMNERBER
EHEER  ZAERTNBILREMRE
DRZZE—NME+=-A=+—H#E1T"
i Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited & Jacklyn
Zhang (B REEMESE RS 8) U
FENEEFAGE - ZREMER
T AEBAZTEAEREZEES -
77.56% (=T — =4 : 76.85%) Al B AT
SEAFBENGEEEREGRE -

FZit B ERABEEREERRESRR
KEHEREFRAZESERE—£
H-ERBHZHRARER ERER —
BIERES|(AKEERBERA) F
5] 3R K MR 5% o

AT B AR FT A E B R A A
ABAEEBERE A FNA - BUEZ
B RER RS A EREF
BB R AR [ 3R K 5% HE 4R @ A&
BEGEFEERR PIOFERR  RE
BB EESER -

() RESEEREBXERLNEHEN
K

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT
2014 2013
—E—NF T =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
Present value of wholly or partly B2 EMEAERE
funded obligations (271,671) (252,280)
Fair value of Scheme's assets ZTEBEEMAFEE 210,710 193,881
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet HREEBBRACDERRH
(Note 35) B EF5 (MsE35) (60,961) (58,399)

142 Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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43. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 43. EERKEF (&)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EFEBFRMKEE(E)
(i) The amounts recognised in the consolidated balance sheet are () REESEEBEXERLNEEN

as follows: (continued)

A portion of the above liability is expected to be settled after
more than one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate
this amount from the amounts payable in the next twelve
months, as future contributions will also relate to future
services rendered and future changes in actuarial assumptions
and market conditions.

(&)
EREEN B BRERER—
FREF - A BREBERRK
T AENEBETIBREBTIER
RA &R R TG TN R AR AR
KRB RBEBRRRERNRRE
&) o

The Scheme follows a tri-annual funding valuation schedule ZETERE=F— K mﬂﬁ HERR
when at each funding valuation, the contributions for the FETR=ZFHKR - HRE-—RBE
following three years are set. The last funding valuation was as FbErE AR L= ? ——F+=

of 31 December 2011 and it was assessed at that valuation
that the entity contributes 13.7% of member’'s salary. The
funding valuation as of 31 December 2014, in which valuation
the 2015 contribution level will be reviewed, is being carried

A=+—B BEREBEKEFS
13.7% 1 i SRR AT 1 il (2 o & &t
AREMECETRE_T—MF
ToA=+—HHBENE &

out the Scheme actuary. AR T - AFHHRIOKE -
In addition to the above, the Group acts as the “Guarantor” to BR EXXCUASN  REBIERTERAL

meet the 5% year return on the defined contribution benefits.
The contribution relating to this obligation is determined
annually (based on the Scheme's return in the 1 July—-30 June
financial year) by the trustee. The Guarantor contribution

LA R E R AR FI = F5% K B
H-ARZEENHFERTAE
iﬁéi(%f%tﬂ—ﬁ%ﬁﬂz%
=i HﬁEﬁZEEEZﬁiUE’J@ﬁz)

determined for the 1 July 2014-30 July 2015 financial year is —mELtA—BE=Z ﬁﬁtﬂ
HK$8,885,000 which will be made in the first half of 2015. STEHMBRFENERARRIKE
T 48,885,000/ 7L WK =T —
FE EHFER-
(i) Plan assets consist of the following: (i) FTEIEEEZT -

The Group and the Bank

AEBRRIT
2014 2013
—E-mF = 2
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET F#&T
Bonds &5 83,724 118,407
Net current assets FREEE 126,986 75,474
210,710 193,881

All of the bonds have quoted prices in active markets.

Annual Report 20144 4 4

FiEEFNERTSERE -

143



144

Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

43. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

43. EERKER ()

(a)

(iii)  Movements in the present value of the defined benefit

obligation

At 1 January:
Remeasurements:
— Actuarial gains/(losses) arising
from changes in financial assumptions
— Actuarial gains arising from experience
adjustments

Benefits paid by the plans
Current service cost
Interest cost

Participants’ contributions

At 31 December

R—A—A:

EHHE

- HBRREDE LN
WS it/ (B51R)

- ERBBE OB E K

=HEIE 1R A
A R 75 B A
B A

S8 E R

=z 2R

Rt+=—A=+—8

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit

obligation is 5.22 years (2013: 4.93 years).

(iv)  Movements in plan assets

At 1 January:

Group's contributions paid to the plans
Benefits paid by the plans

Interest income

Administrative expenses paid from plan assets
Return on plan assets

At 31 December

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

R—A—A
75 B A B
BB R ER
T8 A
HEEECATREH
B EE R

R+=ZA=+—8

(i)

(iv)

EFE ARG B (B

EREETEELEREZ

The Group and the Bank

FEBRAAT

2014 2013
—EB-mEF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT THT
252,280 271,855
1,258 (14,232)
9,436 5,039
262,974 262,662
(11,706) (32,125)

12,567 16,011
3,543 1,024
4,293 4,708
271,671 252,280

TERERFE ENETFHER A5.22
F(ZZT— =4 :4935F) -

AR EEE
The Group and the Bank
EEERAET

2014 2013
—E—NF —T—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
193,881 196,326
26,901 28,458
(11,706) (32,125)
2,873 767
(1,880) (1,907)

641 2,362
210,710 193,881
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43. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(v)

(vi)

43. EERKER (&)
(a) EEBEARMAKE & (F)

Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of V) REBZERZZFPEHERSLHE

comprehensive income are as follows:

Current service cost (Note 7)
Net interest on net defined benefit liability
Administrative expenses and taxes

Total amounts recognised in profit or loss
Actuarial losses/(gains)
Return on plan assets, excluding

interest income

Total amounts recognised in other
comprehensive income (Note 12)

Total defined benefit cost

The actual return on the Scheme'’s assets for the year ended

wnF

The Group and the Bank

FEERAFAT
2014 2013
—E-DmF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR THT
AHABR A A A (BT 5E7) 12,567 16,011
EEAE N B EFEE A E 670 257
THXH RBR 1,880 1,907
MIBE TR 28R 15,117 18,175
fRHEER(Ka) 10,694 (9,193)
FHEIEEDR - TREHN KA
(641) (2,362)
WA HL fth 2 T M a8 5% R TR
e (Maz12) 10,053 (11,555)
FEERAMK AR 25,170 6,620

HE-_ZT—WF+=_A=+—

31 December 2014 amounted to approximately HK$1,634,000 BILEFE fEEEERDSF

(2013: HK$1,222,000).

31,634,000 (=T — = &
1,222,000 7T) °

Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted i) EAXEE R (KN BINEF )
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows: REREZEZTHT -

Discount rate

Future salary increases

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT
2014 2013
—E-HmF “E-=F
Prif = 1.40% p.a. 1.50% p.a
FFE1.40%  FFIE1.50%
KPR Er & 30 4.50% p.a. 4.50% p.a

FHZ4.50% FF12%4.50%
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43. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(vi)  Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows: (continued)

The analysis below shows how the defined benefit obligation
as at 31 December 2014 would have increased (decreased) as
a result of 50 basis points change in the significant actuarial
assumptions:

As at 31 December 2014
R-E—mE+=-A=+—H

Discount rate IrIg &
Future salary increases F & bl
As at 31 December 2013

R—ZB—=F+-A=+—H

Discount rate IR R
Future salary increases ARPR & 1N

The sensitivity analysis presented above has been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period assuming that all
other assumptions are held constant with year 2014 being the
first period that the sensitivity analysis is presented.

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5% of
the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000 (HK$25,000 prior to June 2014).
Contributions to the scheme vest immediately.

In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have an
one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of
employee’s relevant income. At the same time, the employer will
make a matching voluntary contribution accordingly.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

43. EERKER ()

(a)

(b)

EFE ARG B (B

i) EXIGEBRR (FURNEF G E)
REBERWAT (&)

AT HITEREEARE BRRED
5061 24 B 72 48 FI & (E 0 = B —
mEF=A=+—BEMOAD) :

The Group and the Bank
AEERAET
Increase in 50 Decrease in 50
basis points basis points

EF50EER  THE50EER
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
(6,248) 6,520

5,162 (4,618)

The Group and the Bank

REERATT
Increase in 50  Decrease in 50
basis points basis points
EFAs0@EES  TRES0{EEZ
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FTAT
(6,054) 6,307
4,289 (4,793)

UA b 2 HmEBURRE 2T IR B R T &
RRBERRBRROATGES EE
(REMEEMBREFIE) X
N—B-—MEEREHNHEREDM
BE EHE -

BEMEAEETE (GRES8)

AEEMRBEFERGERE B
PlRiREEERFBRPEEHEENZE
MAGHAZEANEERTT — 8
BETFE - AKEE2ERBEETEAR
AR —AERANBESEE - LAR
BEFABRBERMHUAEEE - BRES
FEIDHBLZEAMERNEBMER
RREHE] -

BERESHE BEEXREEEASA
BLEt BB B AH AR AEL5% 2 38 &l
MEHFRHEEZIBRRSARBRAZ L
fR30,000/8 T(ZZ—WMFENABZH A
25,0007 7T) o — &L ¥ 5T 8 F #3047
HENFARE -

BRag bl EH RN EEAIEH —R—IR
e R EEEKAELE% 2 BRI
B RE - BEEHAFELEARNER
BEMEMR -
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44. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 4. RAEBEBREE
(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (a) EEERBEZAERIAEER
Credit related commitments and contingencies include acceptances, HEERMZAENNATER & FE &K
letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit. The HH - EAF ERMANKE PR
risk involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in ZEBERN FRMAEFRESERZEE
extending loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts BBAER - cHSBEREZEAHNETE
represent the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn RREREFEANRAAERR 2 85E-
upon and the credit default. As the facilities may expire without B R 52 5 F B 3R] A 1E R 45 4R BX AT 2
being drawn upon, the contractual amounts do not represent B - #HAEHNSBETTREEFTRAKAS
expected future cash flows. M= e
The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk- NTABEEREEFERB 2 &E RN
weighted amounts of each significant class of credit related RBBEEAzEHNCBEREENESE
commitments and contingencies: ZHE
The Group and the Bank
REBRARLT
2014 2013
—E-F —T—=%F
Credit risk Credit risk
Contractual weighted Contractual weighted
amounts amounts amounts amounts
FERR EERR
EHEE mELE =X ok e
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FTEx FHET FHT
Direct credit substitutes BEREEBNRER 65,292 65,292 24,584 24,584
Transaction-related HZ5HE 2z
contingencies SRIE B 37,770 18,885 6,456 3,228
Trade-related contingencies HEZHREZH
AIA B 338,629 63,851 340,975 68,382
Undrawn loan facilities KIERZEBRER
— which are unconditionally — E AP Al R (i
cancellable BUH 24,251,093 - 19,335,887 -
— with an original maturity of — [RA] E| Bf B R
up to one year BREE—F 155,873 31,175 332,738 66,548
— with an original maturity of — RET | ERHAR
more than one year B—FMN 1,407,547 703,774 1,852,181 926,091
26,256,204 882,977 21,892,821 1,088,833
The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted ARETEEERRE INEDTE 2 RRINE
amounts range from 0% to 100%. RN F0% E100% °
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44. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued) 4. RABBREAEE)
(b) Lease commitments (b) HERE
At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under R+tZA=+—RH TR EEERE
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows: TZARZEESNESHEBOT :

The Group and the Bank

AEERARAT
2014 2013
—E-HmF —T=fF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Properties: L
— Within one year -—F R 25,576 30,193
— After 1 year but within 5 years -—ERFMH 34,062 36,294
— More than 5 years -RAFE 19,714 24,857
79,352 91,344
The Group and the Bank lease a number of properties and items of AEBRATREBESEHERRAETY
equipment under operating leases. The leases typically run for an XEkRFEEE BEHENVBFHA
initial period of 1 to 10 years, with an option to renew the lease —FE+F WAREFEFIABEKR
when all terms are renegotiated. Lease payments are renegotiated RENHEE - HERENRNEEERE
on renewal upon expiration of lease term and adjusted to reflect HERBEHSENEERABRUARET
market rentals. None of the leases include contingent rentals. SHe HMEHEREXARS -
(c) Capital commitments (c) EFREIE
Capital commitments for purchase of equipments and available-for- RTZA=+—BRAM KRS AR
sale financial assets outstanding at 31 December not provided for in ZERABESBRAIHLESHEEY
the financial statements were as follows: REBEAREENT
The Group and the Bank
AEBRARLT
2014 2013
—EB-mF —F—=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Contracted for BERIA 4 427,112 232,053
45. TRUST ACTIVITIES 45. XK
The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities AEE - BUIEAREMITIANEHAE
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals, BA -5 - BARBFE 2 % H i 35 5
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and EELE HRAEBNERNZEEETRERS
the income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, EXEDS AUZEEAEREFMEAZBWAT
as the Group has no beneficial interest in the assets. SR B FEIRE D FIEE o
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46. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are made
as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of the
financial instruments and relevant market information. The Group
measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that
reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1
that are observable either directly (i.e., as prices) or
indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This category
includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices
in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices
for identical or similar instruments in markets that are
considered less than active; or other valuation
techniques where all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly observable from market data.

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). This
category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data
and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on
the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for
similar instruments where significant unobservable
adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

46. ©RITAZATEE
DAFEEIIEZSMIA

ARFBEZEHEF —REFIBLEE I
REERBBEERZEBTAZEER
HETSERELFbH - AKEEAT
SRR EMBZBARBCERE
ZRFEBESHHEFENFEE:

(a)

— &

&

=&

HRATARERM S 2HS
HECRERE) -

R — A% P 8 3 (B DA S RO AT B
=E & (AER) LEZ AR
BERBARE - ZDHE
BEATIHZEETHEZ
TR BUTARERTIS
ZTHIGHRE: TEERT S
ZHEBHREUT A ZHE:
EMEEEREY I EERX
HMEATSHEEEEMER
2 E A b E R o

W IE AR BT 5 B Z (DA
BRa AR AERNEE
KEENBABE 208
BREGERMILIFERAE
REBATHBERREYT
ACZREREAFEZMA
TR -fMERTABREAE
ABRBREAURBKIAZME
MEE ZOBEBRERER
UTAMBEMMGEEHNTA -
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46. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 46. SRMIAZAFEEE
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) LAFEEIIEZSHMIA )

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value
hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised:

TRIAAFEESREE (R FEEE
It 48) 2 TR A 3RS B R DA A FEEF

150

EZEHMIA:
The Group
&
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— % =& =& B
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
2014 —ZT-ImF FTERT FHET FET FERT
Assets EE
Trading assets REXZAZREE 2,430,009 - - 2,430,009
Financial assets designated & 5F /& i@ 818 25 LA
at fair value through profit KBMAFEEZ
or loss SREE 126,994 - - 126,994
Derivative financial ME£BMIA
instruments - 583,534 - 583,534
Available-for-sale financial AHHESREE
assets 12,343,155 10,116,985 268,312 22,728,452
14,900,158 10,700,519 268,312 25,868,989
Liabilities 8
Trading liabilities RGEFEETZEE 2,312,871 = - 2,312,871
Financial liabilities designated #57E 4@ @818 25 A
at fair value through profit RBAFEEZ
or loss SRAE - 382,404 - 382,404
Derivative financial MESMIA
instruments - 673,035 - 673,035
2,312,871 1,055,439 - 3,368,310
The Group
rEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— ] & =& Fak]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'00 HK$'000
2013 —T—=%F FET FHET FHET FHET
Assets EE
Trading assets REXSABREE 2,121,634 - - 2,121,634
Financial assets designated 55 /& i@ 818 25 LA
at fair value through profit RKBMAFEEZ
or loss SREE 132,599 - - 132,599
Derivative financial MESBIA
instruments - 503,199 71 503,270
Available-for-sale financial it ESREE
assets 9,026,854 8,057,571 261,377 17,345,802
11,281,087 8,560,770 261,448 20,103,305
Liabilities 8fE&
Trading liabilities REFEBETNZAEE 1,489,644 = = 1,489,644
Financial liabilities designated #57E 4@ @18 25 A
at fair value through profit RBAFEEEZ
or loss SREE - 358,946 - 358,946
Derivative financial MESHMIA
instruments - 437,794 71 437,865
1,489,644 796,740 71 2,286,455

Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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46. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

2014

Assets

Trading assets

Financial assets designated
at fair value through profit
or loss

Derivative financial
instruments

Available-for-sale financial
assets

Liabilities

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit
or loss

Derivative financial
instruments

2013

Assets

Trading assets

Financial assets designated
at fair value through profit
or loss

Derivative financial
instruments

Available-for-sale financial
assets

Liabilities

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit
or loss

Derivative financial
instruments

—E-NEF

BE
FIERZAEEE
RERBBIEEN
RBRRAFEEZ
TREE
MTESHMIA

AHHESRHEE

=8 1
RHEBETZAE
HERBBIEEINA
RERAFEEZ
TRAaf
MESBTA

BE
FIEXFRGEEE
EEABBIEENA
RERRFEEZ
T REE
TESHMIA

AHHESHEE

=8 1

RPERTZEE

EEABBEZIN
RERRFEEZ
ERAE

TESRMIA

46. ERITEAZATEHEE)
(a) AL FEEIEZSEMIA(E)
The Bank
w47
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— & =& =% e
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FExT FET FET
2,430,009 - - 2,430,009
126,994 - - 126,994
- 583,534 - 583,534
12,343,155 10,116,985 268,311 22,728,451
14,900,158 10,700,519 268,311 25,868,988
2,312,871 - - 2,312,871
- 382,404 - 382,404
- 673,035 - 673,035
2,312,871 1,055,439 - 3,368,310
The Bank
AT
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— & =& =& Rk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'00! HK$'000
FTAT FAT FTAT TAT
2,121,634 - - 2,121,634
132,599 - - 132,599
- 503,199 71 503,270
9,026,854 8,057,571 261,375 17,345,800
11,281,087 8,560,770 261,446 20,103,303
1,489,644 - - 1,489,644
- 358,946 - 358,946
- 437,794 71 437,865
1,489,644 796,740 71 2,286,455
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46. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

During the year 2014 and 2013, there were no significant transfers
of financial instruments between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair
value hierarchy.

(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable
inputs
The following methods have been applied in determining the
fair values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy:

(i) the fair value of unquoted equity investments is
estimated using the net asset value as reported by
management of the investee companies; and

(i) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the managers of
such funds.

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements
in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Assets
BE
2014 —E-OF
At 1 January 2014 RZZT—MNFE—HA—H
Purchases EE
Sales &
Settlements wE
Changes in fair value recognised EEZEANER
in profit or loss: ATEEED :
— Impairment losses on - HE SR
available-for-sale financial assets BEZREESE
— Other operating income - H @A
Changes in fair value recognised 15 H fth 2 T U 7= A
in other comprehensive income BRZATFEBEEZS
At 31 December 2014 R_ZE—NFE
+=—A=+—8
Total gains or losses for the year REERAEFZ
included in other comprehensive BETAEAM
income for assets held at 2HRE ZAFE
the balance sheet date sk E 18 42 5
Total gains or losses for the year REFEAFEZ
included in profit or loss for assets BEFTABREZ
held at the balance sheet date AN W a5k
B8R %E

152 Fubon Bank = #BR1T

46. €RTHEZAFEEE)
(a) AL FEEIEZSEMIA(E)

RZE-—NER_T—=F UETH
TEEAFEESANE -RE_R2
MAEERER -

() FHEXTAEREBELETZEH
TA{#E
AT ZEZERREEATEESZER
FIE=RTz2eITAZAFE
A :

i) BEMEBIRAREZAY
BEDNEAZEZHREREAR
ERERBNEEFEET
ffiat s &

(i) EMEBREESZAFEME
ENZEES ZRERRN
BEFEETHA -

TR ATFEEZERFE=ZARA
RFEBEFEZFVNHBRFER
B HRR

The Group
AEE

Derivative  Available-for-
financial sale financial

instruments assets Total
i o] fit &
o =1 ERMEE wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FERT FExT FET
71 261,377 261,448
= 40,888 40,888
- (23,446) (23,446)
- (1,199) (1,199)
= (10,447) (10,447)
(71) - (71)
- 1,139 1,139
- 268,312 268,312
- 1,139 1,139
- 20,361 20,361
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46. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i)

Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable
inputs (continued)

Assets
BE
2013 —E-=F
At 1 January 2013 R—_ZE—=%—HA—H
Purchases BE
Sales &
Settlements ©E
Changes in fair value recognised EEZRAER
in profit or loss: AEEEEZS:
— Impairment losses on - HE SR
available-for-sale financial assets BEZRERSE
— Other operating income -HMhEERA
Changes in fair value recognised EEMEEREAN
in other comprehensive income BRZAFEEEZS
At 31 December 2013 R-T—=F
+=—A=+—8
Total gains or losses for the year REERAFEZ
included in other comprehensive BEEFAEAM
income for assets held at E2EBEZAFE
the balance sheet date sk B8R
Total gains or losses for the year REFERFEZ
included in profit or loss for assets BEFTABREZ
held at the balance sheet date AN W a5k

46. SR TIEZAFEEE)
(a) AL FEEIEZSEMIA(E)

(i)

EHEXT A BIREFEETT 2/
TAFE )

The Group
N
Derivative Available-for-
financial sale financial
instruments assets Total
PTE Al E
SRTA CREE Fak]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FET TAT
172 253,089 253,261
- 37,238 37,238
= (35,253) (35,253)
- (6,035) (6,035)
- (5,613) (5,613)
(101) = (101)
- 17,951 17,951
71 261,377 261,448
- 26,222 26,222
(140) 14,143 14,003
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46. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 46. ERMIBEZATEHEGE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) HUAAFEEIERzEMIAGE)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () FHEXTABEEBELETZLH
inputs (continued) TA{E (&)
Assets The Bank
BE w7

Derivative  Available-for-
financial sale financial

instruments assets Total
PTE it &
$RMITAE tRMEE M
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2014 —E-IF FHET FTHET TET
At 1 January 2014 R-_ZFE—HmNF—H—H 71 261,375 261,446
Purchases BE = 40,888 40,888
Sales H & - (23,446) (23,446)
Settlements wE - (1,199) (1,199)
Changes in fair value recognised EEZRAER
in profit or loss: AEEEEZS:
— Impairment losses on - HE SR
available-for-sale financial BEZRERSE
assets - (10,447) (10,447)
— Other operating income - H fth & @I A (71) - (71)
Changes in fair value recognised EEM 2 EKEA
in other comprehensive income RZATFEEES = 1,140 1,140
At 31 December 2014 R —WF
+=-—A=+—8H - 268,311 268,311
Total gains or losses for the year REERAEFZ
included in other comprehensive BETTAEM
income for assets held at EHEREIANFE
the balance sheet date Wk s B 18 M 5 = 1,140 1,140
Total gains or losses for the year REEEHEEZ
included in profit or loss for assets BEFABREZ
held at the balance sheet date AN W Bk
ERaE - 20,361 20,361
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46. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i)

Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs (continued)

Assets

BE

2013

At 1 January 2013

Purchases

Sales

Settlements

Changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss:

— Impairment losses on
available-for-sale financial
assets

— Other operating income

Changes in fair value recognised
in other comprehensive income

At 31 December 2013

Total gains or losses for the year
included in other comprehensive
income for assets held at
the balance sheet date

Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for assets
held at the balance sheet date

—E—=F

R-ZTE—=%—H—H
BE
k=
weE
RS ERNER
AT EEES:
Al E SRl
BEZRERE

- E A EERA
ETES TIE
R2ATEERD

HETAHAM
E2HRBEZAFE
Uy 25 Bk 5 98 AR B

REEBREZ
AEABRERZ
REFWRaRK
EiERE

46. SR TIEZAFEEE)
(a) AL FEEIEZSEMIA(E)

(i)

EHEXT A BIREFEETT 2/
TAFE )

The Bank
AT

Derivative Available-for-

financial sale financial
instruments assets Total

PTE Al E
SRTA CREE Fak]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FET TAT
172 253,087 253,259
- 24,800 24,800
- (6,035) (6,035)
= (31,086) (31,086)
- (5,613) (5,613)
(101) = (101)
- 26,222 26,222
71 261,375 261,446
- 26,222 26,222
(140) 14,143 14,003

Annual Report 20144 4 4

165



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

46. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 46. ERMIBEZATEHEGE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) HUAAFEEIERzEMIAGE)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () EAEXTHEREBEETZ 2/
inputs (continued) TA{E (&)
Liabilities The Group and the Bank
a& AEERARAT
Derivative
financial
instruments Total
fTESBIA wE
HK$'000 HK$°000
2014 —E-ImF FTHET THET
At 1 January 2014 RZZE—ME—A—H (71) (71)
Settlement HEE = =
Changes in fair value recognised EEZEANER
in the profit or loss ANTFEEEZS
— Other operating income - H & E WA 7 7
At 31 December 2014 RZZE-—NFE+=ZA=+—H - -
Total gains or losses for the year RiEERFEZ A/
included in profit or loss for liabilities Bz AFE RS
held at the balance sheet date E B4R = -
Liabilities The Group and the Bank
afE REERATT
Derivative
financial
instruments Total
MEEBIA M
HK$'000 HK$'000
2013 —T—=%F FHET FHET
At 1 January 2013 R-—ZE—=%—H—H (172) (172)
Settlement wE = =
Changes in fair value recognised EESEARRZ
in the profit or loss AT EEES
— Other operating income - Hfth @I A 101 101
At 31 December 2013 R=ZE—=%+=A=+—8H (71) (71)
Total gains or losses for the year NEERBEaE 2B A
included in profit or loss for liabilities BREZAEEZRZEN
held at the balance sheet date (SR 140 140
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46. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(ii)

46. SR TIAEZAFEEE)

Effects of changes in significant unobservable assumptions to

reasonably possible alternative assumptions

Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair
value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a
10% change in either direction in the net asset value reported
by respective counterparties would have the following effects:

As at 31 December 2014
R-ZZE-—NE+=A=+—8H

Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ AJ ft K& & g & &
As at 31 December 2013
RZBE—=%+ZA=+—H

Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial assets A fit & & g1 & &=
Derivative financial instruments T4 4@ T E
Liabilities 81&

Derivative financial instruments T4 & T E

Effect on profit or loss

(a)

UATEEIRZEBMTIA(E)

(i) BAXTABERBRRHEZEGH 7T
BERAEERRCZE
BAREBEHEEAFLEEGBTB
BE BREEATRAIERBED
BRERAFEEZTRGTZE A
FEESELNE=AKTZAFEE
EME  SRHGBFHBZEE
FERTE S RZE10%A] fEEE
TF &

The Group and the Bank

A& @R AT

Effect on other
comprehensive income

HERENY HHEM2AKEHNEE
Favourable  Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
BHBE ik BHBE ik
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FTHER FTER FTER
- (7,574) 26,831 (19,257)

Effect on profit or loss

The Group and the Bank

REERATT

Effect on other
comprehensive income

HERRNTE HEMEEKRENTE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
5H2D HED EH2D FHED
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T FAT FHT FHT
= (8,733) 26,138 (17,404)
7 (7) - _
7 (7) = =

Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair
value

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

(i)

the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on

demand at the balance sheet date;

(b)

FURAFPEEINRZEMIAZATEE

THHTERERBRREEAREERT
RIRZEMTAZ NTVEE:

() BREAEFIREZSEHRZHE
REZAFEBEARSKERATEX
BRZER
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46. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b)

46. SR T HEZAFEEE)

Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair (b) EUAAFEEIERZSMIAZAFEE

value (continued) (&)

(i) the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans is iy BREIEEMTIARERZATE
assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts. EBEROCHEEDSHE BEAYEE
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments and ERERTTTEZEEMIARE
loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair REBEEEZE8 WIHIBAREE
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by B2 FREREERAT
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances BEMBRREBERBEESE TN
from both the carrying amount and fair value; and R Rk

(i) the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at (i) BRTCEERREBHREATIEREZ
amortised cost is estimated by comparing market interest BN AT EEREALBRENE
rates when the loans were granted with current market rates 2SN EREEEERZBRTS
offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans FMEMFE - BREERRZEZE
within the portfolio are not taken into account in determining EBEERASERATFEENRR
gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised EEBRBEECETUNEBER
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment loss RETRAFEERLRERES
and allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value. ANEERZEEEE 81 -

(iv) the fair value of held-to-maturity debt securities is determined (iv) BHEINHEBEF2AFEEIDL
with reference to the available market value. If quoted market SERNHAMEETE ° WEEERM
prices are not available, then the fair value is estimated on the SWmE AAFEEREBEAEERER
basis of pricing models (see Note 2(g)(iii)). (5B 5E2(g)(iii)) fA 5T

The carrying amount of the Group’s and the Bank's financial AN B R ANTT IR B AN ok B B K AR DI BR 2

instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are not significantly SRITAZEREEEEAR_-_Z—NER

different from their fair values as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 —E-—=H+-_A=+—HZAFEE
except as follows: WS RNZER WA TAHIBRS

The Group and the Bank 2014

EEBRAKLT —E-ImF

Carrying

amount  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
REE AYEE —& % =%

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT THERT FTHER TR TERT

Financial assets EREE

Advances to customers BEEEX 1,224,010 1,207,566 - 1,207,566 -

Held-to-maturity investments BEIBHEE 1,549,487 1,650,046 - 1,650,046 -

Financial liabilities THEE

Deposits from customers BEER 37,887,417 37,925,190 - 37,925,190 -

The Group and the Bank 2013

AEERAKRTT —T—=

Carrying

amount  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
FEE ATEE —& —% =%

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT FAT FHAT FHAIT

Financial assets EREE

Advances to customers BEEEX 972,777 956,171 - 956,171 -

Other loans and receivables H B RN e Y e 550,129 530,571 - 530,571 -

Held-to-maturity investments BREIHEE 1,869,276 1,938,890 - 1,938,890 =

Financial liabilities EHEE

Deposits from customers BEER 34,309,781 34,254,998 — 34,254,998 -

Fubon Bank = #BR1T



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

47.

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with its
ultimate holding company and related parties, including Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. These transactions were entered into in the
ordinary course of the Group’s banking business and included, inter alia,
lending, placement of interbank deposits, participation in loan syndicates,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time of
each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to other
counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the directors,
these transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the balance

sheet date is set out below:

(a) Income/expenses

Fellow subsidiaries 6] Z B /& 2 &)
Interest income FEKA
Subsidiaries K18 A ]
Interest expense B H

Fee and commission income BARASKA
Fee and commission expense BARAeEZH

(b) Placement of deposits

Fellow subsidiaries (ZES -V
Cash and short-term funds ReREHED

47.

EXRERRRS

FA-AEEEESEERATDLBEST
BREALEABERTERNDERARTLEZH
R BRERGEASERTEB 2 AFEER
BIRFRIZ B (PR BE - RITEER
fEEFR  2HEREER  BERTRS R
ERS ZEXFIUETERHBHZHETS
BXFE YREAKEARETEMR S
FIREPZHERGRET EFRR
R TR — BB ERIRRETL °

Y aray
" HE

BRFANHEES TR IMELE BRI RNGEE
AR REEHBZEABRINMAT :

(a) WA/ XH

The Group and the Bank

AEER AT
2014 2013
—ZE—-MmF —T—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
- 1
The Bank
AT
2014 2013
—E-mE —T=%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TAT
49 52
3,226 3,744
43,634 56,468

The Group and the Bank

AERERAT
2014 2013
=Z-mF —F—=%
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FTART
55,743 33,068
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

47. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Placement of deposits (continued)

Inter-bank placements with fellow subsidiaries are included in
“Balances with banks and other financial institutions”. There was no
outstanding balance as at 31 December 2014 and 2013. There were
no placements or repayments during the year ended 31 December
2014. (2013: placements: HK$155,143,000; repayments:
HK$155,143,000).

There was no impairment allowance made against the above
placement of deposits with related parties.

The amounts of placement of deposits from subsidiaries are
included in “Amount due from subsidiaries” of the Bank.

Acceptance of deposits

Ultimate holding company S N
Deposits from customers BEEXR
Fellow subsidiaries [A] X [1 /8 2~ 7]

Deposits and balances of banks

and other financial institutions TR aE
Fellow subsidiaries 6] Z Bt /8 23 7]
Deposits from customers BEER

The amounts of acceptance of deposits from subsidiaries are
included in “Amount due to subsidiaries” of the Bank.

47. EXBEZHIR B (H)

(b)

(c)

RITAEREMGESREEL

Financial instruments (d)

Fellow subsidiary (5] R B /& 22 &)

Derivative contracts (notional principal) TTETEAYN(ZEAEEE)
(e)

Purchase of premises

The Bank purchased a property situated in Hong Kong from a
subsidiary at the market price of HK$32,703,000 during the year (2013:
HKS$ Nil).

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

R ()

HERAWBARMEBETRAERRBELE
[MRITRAERHEMESREEBELER] - K=
T—NMEF - T—=F+-_fF=+—8
WHERAEEA G RBEE_FT—NOF+
A=+t BILFEIEBRAKER -
(ZZ — =4 : WK : 155,143,000 7T ;
& 3%+ 155,143,000/ 7T) °

bt B2 R K 75 PR I SR R

AT H BT B A R K AS R 1) AR 1A TR M Bt
B RARIFIE] -

BEAER

The Group and the Bank

AEBERRT
2014 2013
—E—-lmF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F#&T
1,905 1,935
33,983 132,709
6,243 4,575

AT WP B 2 R 7 5148 R 51 BRI TR A
MEERIEAE] -

ERMIA

The Group and the Bank

REBRET
2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FHAIT
438,166 438,087

BEWX

F A AN4TLAT 832,703,000 T (= F
—=F: 8 HNBRAREE — &L
REE 2% -



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

47. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(f)

(g)

Loans to officers

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 78 of
Schedule 11 to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622), with reference to section 161B of the predecessor Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32) are as follows:

Aggregate amount of relevant loans
at 31 December by the Bank

Maximum aggregate amount of
relevant loans outstanding during
the year by the Bank

RITHBER
R+=—A=+—8

47. EXBEZAHIR S (H)

()

EOEGE ]

AOTFARAREERBERZ

&= R

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance
made against these loans at 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts
paid to the Bank's Directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows:

Salaries and short-term employee benefits

HFekEHESRM

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see Note 7).

(g)

EEL &N

K2EMBEB(RBENNERNE)F
161B & + R1TIR B 1 BB Q Al K FI) (5B
6228 )M R 1E78IEATHRE 2 =R B
BEROT :

The Group and the Bank

ERERAET
2014 2013
—EF-nmEF —F=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FEx TAT
1,882 6,805
2,443 7,589

R-F-—ME+-_A=t—H WEH
R mBARBENNE - AARBEER
ETERRERE(CT—=F &)
TEEBEAEHE

FTRERABZME (BEME8MKE
MFATEEZRE)OT -

The Group and the Bank

REBERAET
2014 2013
—E-lmE —F—=
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT F# T
45,852 43,788

M@t AMER KA (RKTRET)
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

47. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(h)

Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family
members and companies controlled or significantly influenced by
them. The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of
business and on substantially the same terms as for comparable
transactions with other employees. The amounts involved, other
than transactions with the ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries, are set out below.

Loans, at 31 December

FR KA

Interest income

Credit facilities, at 31 December

No impairment losses have been recorded against balances
outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and
no individually assessed impairment allowance been made on the
above balances at the year end.

The Bank’s policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and the
guidelines of the HKMA. The Group sets internal limits — individual
and aggregate group limits for individual, group, secured and
unsecured exposures — and carefully monitors exposure to related
parties, whether individual or corporate, and takes the necessary
measures to control the risk of connected lending. Approvals are
made by the Credit Committee, the Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director and/or the Executive Credit Committee.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

47.

R+tZRA=+—BERK

R+ A=+—BEERH

EABEZARS (&)
(h) FEEBAECEERY

FA ATRAEEZEIEZERBAESER
BREZHERBRBARTZEALES
ZAREZENLTEBERARE I ZA
AREEFRERE - ZFEERE IR
ERXBRBREHR MABGRER
BRI ZAELRR S KEMN
R o BB REERARRRRKE R R

BRZGIN B REEHIMT o
The Group and the Bank
AEERARAT
2014 2013
—E-DmF —F—=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FET
10,316 12,139
184 217
4,390 4,530

TEAFATEEEABNREEZRR
RREORERE  BERNFEY S Ll
BEAE BB R A E R E R -

AITABEEZTERNBREFREE
(RITERIDEEESRERBESIZ
FUE ° AR R E W AR IR &8 CH E A A &
B R N R R B A B A K S B BR B
mE) TEEEERESH ZAR(E
A ) REREE BREHEIAREE S
HEEEZRAR - EREZEE®  THAR
REFUEER/FIHTEREZERE
FHAE -



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

48. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY 48. BHRERERMZEE

The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at THEEERGEERIEABFABRERR TN
the balance sheet date: =g

The Group and the Bank

49.

AEBRAKT
2014 2013
—E-mE —T—=%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TAT
Secured liabilities BEAAE 9,939,634 6,702,913

Assets pledged: EEHEE -

Trading assets BEXSRBEE 1,487,450 984,792
Available-for-sale financial assets At EemEE 8,768,635 5,927,028
10,256,085 6,911,820

The following balances with banks have been pledged as collateral for
margin deposits of derivatives at the balance sheet date:

Margin accounts for derivative contracts

These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks
associated with its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty default
and arising from credit exposures in all forms, including settlement
risk.

= Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

- Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

- Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence to
systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or
reputation loss.

METEEHANRESERKEA

49,

TIRITERE NG

HHERTEIARESR

7 AR G T AR -
The Group and the Bank
FEERAET
2014 2013
—EF-nmEF —F=FF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET
177,023 71,932
ZERGTIRB—RRIEBIRTET
Bt 7 B i
RE2HBREAKEAEERZ Bk RESEZE
Rz ERREGcER HREEEKAS

BMTEEHZEEZRR

- RFERR

BEGHERR

- WHEAR: HHEHER -

RS -

- nBETRBERR:
REENARBETNREME  HEEF
BEDS EABERRES

RzEREANES  ELA

ERFEFIAERIAFENESHA

7 IR Al B

B e

- RERR:ARNKRETHE
T 5| B2 BB 3 ARRF B B S ek

BXEMmMIBZ AR -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

49.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyze
these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor the
risks and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date
management and information systems. The Group continually modifies
and enhances its risk management policies and systems to reflect
changes in markets, products and best practice risk management
processes. Internal auditors also perform regular audits to ensure
compliance with the policies and procedures.

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the
above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring
and managing risks, and the Group's management of capital.

(a)

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss in the event that any
of the Group's borrowers or market counterparties fail to fulfil their
obligation to the Group. It arises mainly from loans and advances,
debt securities held and counterparty credit risk arising from
derivative contracts entered into with customer. It can also arise
from trading and treasury activities.

The Group manages credit risk through a framework of controls to
ensure credit risk taking activities are based on sound principles and
in line with the overall business objectives of the Group. It has
established a set of credit policies and procedures, which define the
credit risk taking criteria, credit approval authorities delegated from
the Board, the credit monitoring processes, the credit rating system
and the loan impairment policy.

The Board of Directors has delegated credit approval authorities to
the following in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit
Committee, the Credit Committee and the Wholesale Credit
Committee.

The Executive Credit Committee serves as the Credit Committee of
the Board of Directors to review and approve credits that require the
approval of the Board of Directors. In addition, it approves the
Group's credit policies and overall credit risk profile, taking into
consideration relevant law and regulations.

The Credit Committee is a management level committee that
provides management oversight of the Group's credit risk
management. It ensures that the Group has in place an effective
credit risk management framework and that its credit risks are
within the credit policies and credit risk profile as specified by the
Board of Directors or its delegated committees. The Credit
Committee reviews and endorses all credit policies and the overall
credit risk profile for the Executive Credit Committee's approval, and
reviews and approves credit related guidelines. It also conducts on-
going review of the market environment and makes necessary
policy recommendations to the Executive Credit Committee to
ensure that the credit risk profile of the Group is within the
established risk appetite of the Group. The Credit Committee also
reviews and approves credits that are within the authority as
delegated by the Board.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

49.

B35 L B B R ()

AEEERBAABERIZF A KD %
SRk HEEEZRERRERZESNERE U
RBRAERAEZERBRBENRGHEEE
ZE R KR o AN & B BTS2 R i oe
BEBHRRRRS ARBRMS Enk&E

Rl ERRIE B E e

BB AX BN IR E B TT

BRAERTABERRIEF °

UL H AT 2 518 B AR S [ 5t i A TR R B AT R GR
2Rk AEEGEREERREZ BE  BX
RiE2F WRAKEZEAER -

(a)

FERBRER

EERRERAKREERART SRS
HFERERTEHAKBEZ AEMER
M BER TERVERRRK M
FREBESRAEEFPIILTERNE
ENRZGHEFEERR TABRREER
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

The Wholesale Credit Committee reviews and approves wholesale
credits that are within its authority as delegated by the Board of
Directors.

The credit departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
Department and Consumer Credit Risk Management Department,
provide centralised management of credit risk for corporate credits
and retail credits respectively. They are responsible for:

independent evaluation of credit applications;
- monitoring the loan portfolio and conducting regular analysis;

- managing problem credits to achieve the highest recovery;

= recommending loan classification, individual impairment and
charge-off; and

- reporting to the Credit Committee and Executive Credit
Committee regularly on aspects of the loan portfolio.

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

(i) Corporate lending

Credit risk from corporate lending is managed by conducting
thorough credit evaluation, credit mitigation through collateral
and guarantee, internal credit rating system and post-approval
monitoring system. Subject to the size of the credit, value of
collateral and the internal credit rating of the borrower,
different levels of credit approval authority are required. Credit
decisions take into account facility structure, tenor, the
repayment ability of the obligor and credit mitigation through
collateral and guarantee.

The Group has established limits for exposures to individual
industries, borrowers and groups of borrowers, regardless if
the credit exposure is in the form of funded or non-funded
exposures. The Group also undertakes ongoing credit review
and monitoring at several levels. The relevant policies and
procedures also take into account the rules under the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance, regulatory requirements of the
HKMA and best market practices.

The credit risk management procedures are designed to
promote early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special monitoring. Overall portfolio risk
is monitored by the Control and Risk Management Division on
an on-going basis. Regular management reports are submitted
to the Credit Committee regularly for review. The loan portfolio
reports cover information on large exposures, country
exposures, industry exposures, loan quality and loan
impairment level.

49. BB EE ()

(a)

FERRBREE(E)

HECEZESHEETERHIEESR
BEREMRILERBEEERESK -

EERM CXEERREEDRER
FERREENHECRFEERTEERE
EOR—EFERRER BRETIRE
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#
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Consumer credit risk

Consumer credit risk is product driven, arising from consumer
finance products such as credit cards, unsecured personal
loans and mortgage loans. Because of the homogeneous
nature of these products, credit risk management procedures
are primarily based on statistical analyses of risks with respect
to different products and types of customers. The Group
determines product terms and desired customer profiles on a
regular basis by developing, validating and fine-tuning internal
scorecards and stress testing models. The relevant credit risk
management procedures also include on-going product
portfolio analysis and review, clear rules for loan classification
and impairment, and regular reporting to Credit Committee.

Counterparty credit risk

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk is
generally represented by the principal value or the notional
amount, credit risk for derivatives is the positive replacement
cost together with an estimate for the potential future
exposure from changes in market value. These credit
exposures are managed as part of the overall credit limits to
the counterparties. The credit risk exposure on derivatives is
disclosed in Note 19(b) to these financial statements. The
Group uses the current exposure method for the purpose of
providing capital for such counterparty exposures.

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a
counterparty is strongly correlated with collateral held and any
market risk factors impacting the transaction. Credit exposures
and potential losses may increase as a result of adverse
change in market conditions. The Group has various policies
and procedures to control wrong-way risk, and undertaking of
wrong way risk transaction would require prior approval.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. These
transactions are, therefore, subject to the same credit
application, portfolio management and collateral requirements
as for loan transactions.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
borrowers or market counterparties whose aggregate credit
exposure is material in relation to the Group's total exposures.
The Group's financial risk exposure is diversified by obligor
group, industry and product, but is concentrated in Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 15 to 23.
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49.

B35 L B B R ()
FERRBREE(E)

(a)

(i)

(ifi)

(iv)

v)

EERTIERER

ZERTEERBIAERRER
BREERTERBEMR FWER
T EBEREAERRREBER
HRZEERAEER FERR
EEEFEZEARTRAERRER
BHZREBSGFONERMEE -
AEBBEBER ERRAEAI
RO RREDRASEE EREEE
mGERREREPHRL - HEAGEE
RREERFAEERFEERMA
EAMREN  ERDBERREN
REAMUEEHAEEZR SR

o

XGHFZIEEAR
BERNEERBRANER (BTN
AeBEEXEEERRTEER
) TETAZEERBRALES
EXRAERNNEETEZRREE
BE2 bt ZEERARERT
LR EERRLESERLE
BEEREN—MOETER 17
ETAZFEER RN A I % RS
FE19(b) 3 5E © A 55 B DA B0 H L B
ERZETHTRABREER -

ERXRSGHTFEINEERREARSH
ERRKERATEIZOTERAR
A= EREBSELSERRAR -
FERREREEBRATERTR
TREB ML NREEEFSE
R e AR P DA 422 61 48 1 85 e L B -
A Re #2585 1) Jo\ e 32 5 ZR M SR SR it
JE ©

HIEEHHZAE

HESBBZAERLAERE Y
RZBBEREEREPREEN
ZEERBRER - At ZFEX5H
AETHAFERIZERZEE

B ZEERERERREIRR
BIE °
EREEBEDETF

B RERTEERCEEY
TRBHZEFRALTHRXHHF
ELfBRUPE MREZEERAR
MERHANEE 2 @RRTSEE
ARESHREERBRBHEDZ
ME -ALEEZzeREREEES
AR TERERT DA BE
RREE -

FHRSEeREEZEERREF
BRZDTRM FE15E 23R EE ©



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Credit risk mitigation

The Group's credit evaluation focuses primarily on the
borrower’s repayment ability from its cash flow and financial
condition. In addition, the Group employs various credit risk
mitigation techniques such as appropriate facility structuring,
posting of collateral and/or third party support as well as
transfer of risk to other third parties, which form an integral
part of the credit risk management process. There is
immaterial credit and market risk concentration within the
credit risk mitigations used by the Group. The most commonly
used credit risk mitigation measures are provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers mainly in the form of cash deposits, marketable
securities, mortgage interest over property and guarantees.
The Group has in place policies and procedures that govern the
assessment, acceptance and the periodic valuation of the
collateral. Collateral taken to secure corporate and retail loans
is revalued periodically ranging from daily to semi-annually
depending on the type of collateral. For treasury operations,
collateral taken is marked to market on a periodic basis that is
mutually agreed with the counterparty.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over loans and advances
extended to banks, except when securities are held as part of
reverse repurchase and securities borrowing activity. However,
where applicable, the Group manages its credit exposure to
banks by entering into master netting arrangements whenever
it is appropriate and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement
results in the settlement of counterparty exposure on a net
basis in the event a default occurs.

The Group's preferred agreement for documenting derivatives
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across a
full range of over-the-counter products is conducted and
contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting
across all outstanding transactions covered by an agreement if
either party defaults or following other pre-agreed termination
events.

It is also common for the Group to execute a Credit Support
Annex in conjunction with the ISDA Master Agreement with
the counterparty under which collateral is passed between the
parties to mitigate the market contingent counterparty risk
inherent in outstanding positions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. BB EMEE (8

(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FERBRER(E)

(vi)  Credit risk mitigation (continued) Vi) BRI EER (&)
The following table sets out the carrying amounts of TREIZRR Ll ZHHE #ER

168

recognised financial instruments that are subject to the above SRITAEMEREE-
agreements.
Gross and net
amounts of Related
financial financial
instruments instruments
R=-Z—NF in the that are
As at 31 December 2014 +=BA=+—H balance sheet not offset Net amount
2WMIA
REEEERN RIEEHH
RERFE FHEL2BIA FE
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FERT FERT FERT
Financial assets TRIEE
— Exchange rate derivatives -EXR{TETHR 89,672 61,685 27,987
— Interest rate derivatives -FELTETA 35,858 7,364 28,494
125,530 69,049 56,481
Financial liabilities TEBE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EXRTETA 204,726 61,685 143,041
— Interest rate derivatives -FELTETA 431,974 7,364 424,610
- Equity derivatives -RETETA 1,699 - 1,699
638,399 69,049 569,350
Gross and net
amounts of Related
financial financial
instruments instruments
RZE—=F in the that are
As at 31 December 2013 +—A=+—8H balance sheet not offset Net amount
SRIA
REEBBERK RIEHH
B O EHemI A R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT TAT
Financial assets TR EE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EX{TETHR 105,976 10,805 95,171
— Interest rate derivatives -FELTETA 65,517 31,323 34,194
171,493 42,128 129,365
Financial liabilities TEBE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EXR{TETH 44,491 10,805 33,686
— Interest rate derivatives -FELTETA 336,308 31,323 304,985
- Equity derivatives -REMTETH 485 - 485
381,284 42,128 339,156
Other credit risk mitigation measures E i 15 B R B2 15 i

The Group also uses guarantees for credit risk mitigation.
While the Group may accept guarantees from any
counterparty, it sets a threshold internally for considering

eligible guarantors.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. Bt

(a)

Credit risk management (continued) (a)

(vii)  Maximum exposure to credit risk
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date
without taking into consideration any collateral held or other
credit enhancements is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the balance sheet after deducting any
impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum exposure
to credit risk for the various components of the balance sheet,

% E b EE ()
FERRBREE(E)

i) =EEBERE
REEASEaNEERR (R &
FEAEZAMEKRARNELMEER
RAER AEERBERASES
MEENMKREMREEER ZER
B-BEREX IRBBEREE
NEBLrEERBRNESEREE

contingencies and commitments is as follows: R
The Group The Bank
r& 1T
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-\F —T-=F ZE-MOF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FHT TET THT
Credit risk exposures relating HEEARBRRNEE
to on-balance sheet assets: EHZEERR
Cash and short-term funds* BeREHES* 6,310,793 2,138,853 6,310,769 2,138,828
Balances with banks and BITREREM
other financial institutions TRBEER 1,243,834 3,266,023 1,243,834 3,266,023
Trading assets RERFREEE 2,430,009 2,121,634 2,430,009 2,121,634
Financial assets designated ETABBERENRE
at fair value through NTEEZEBEE
profit or loss 126,994 132,599 126,994 132,599
Derivative financial instruments eI A 583,534 503,270 583,634 503,270
Advances to customers less REFEFRRERE
impairment allowances 40,321,603 34,693,986 40,303,637 34,668,173
Trade bills EEZE 1,910,355 3,395,428 1,910,355 3,395,428
Other loans and receivables HMER R EWIE - 550,129 - 550,129
Accrued interest and other assets  JEzTH| B R H M4 E 1,485,814 890,909 1,383,348 858,056
Available-for-sale financial assets At HE SR EE 22,462,093 17,087,613 22,462,093 17,087,613
Held-to-maturity investments HEHHEE 1,549,487 1,869,276 1,549,487 1,869,276
Credit risk exposures relatingto ~ BEEBEXRINAE
off-balance sheet items: BBEZEERR
Financial guarantees and other BBERREMEE
credit related contingent liabilities  #HEA 2 KA EE 441,691 372,015 441,691 372,015
Loan commitments and other EREEREMEE
credit related commitments Vel Pt 25,814,513 21,520,806 25,814,513 21,520,806
104,680,720 88,542,541 104,560,264 88,483,850
* Cash in hand is included in Cash and short-term funds to better * BLid AR REHES  KE

reflect the exposure of credit risk.

Fi R B A B A
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. BiEE R EE (F)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERRERE(H)
(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances Wii) BAREXZ IFEEE
At 31 December 2014 and 2013, no loans and advances to R mMER-—"=—=+—-A#
banks were impaired. The credit quality of advances to =t+t—BARTRAERHZMEXK
customers can be analysed as follows: LERVTERE - AIFTEEEZ2E
RZEEERADHTET
The Group The Bank
AEME 1T
2014 2013 2014 2013
ZE-QmOFE —T-=F ZE-QOF —T-—=F%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHET TER FET
Neither past due nor impaired 3 & 38 8 5k )5 (& 39,964,695 34,005,733 39,947,575 33,980,539
Past due but not impaired E 8 BB 3 & R E 394,295 725,024 393,343 724,304
Impaired B E 8,769 14,106 6,954 9,376

40,367,759 34,744,863 40,347,872 34,714,219

Of which: H
Gross loans and advances to A% F % H i 3 4 i
customers that are neither FREZERR
past due nor impaired E, k]
— Grade 1: Pass B @R 39,943,192 33,990,794 39,926,072 33,965,600
— Grade 2: Special mention - =4 : BHRIER 21,503 14,939 21,503 14,939
39,964,695 34,005,733 39,947,575 33,980,539
The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance AEBRBBEANCEREZRMARMNZ
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for EROBRHEREFPERETHR -

reporting to the HKMA.

The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past MEFPELIMEBSHETERELER
due but not impaired is as follows: BRER DATANE -
The Group The Bank
rEE AT
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mNFE —FT-—=F Z—B-NE —FT-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT F& T FET FH# T
Gross loans and advances to  [A1% 5 #% i ifi £ # 2
customers that are B EREZ BTN
past due but not impaired B
— Overdue 3 months or less - %1 Hi =& A sk LA~ 386,333 725,024 385,381 724,304
— Overdue 6 months or less - i1 Hi /< & A =k
but over 3 months LATRME =M@ A K £ 493 - 493 -
— Overdue 1 year or less —@E—F AT
but over 6 months MERERA N L 7,469 - 7,469 -
394,295 725,024 393,343 724,304
Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had RZZT—mMFE+=ZA=+—H8" HEX
the terms not been renegotiated amounted to HK$9,341,000 ~F i FEEAACEBYREREZE
as at 31 December 2014 (2013: HK$19,055,000). HNEERE 5 A9,341,0008 (=T —=

£ : 19,055,000/ 7T ) °
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. HIERKER(E)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FERBRER(E)
(ix)  Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances (ix) BAREZUNZEHEEZIEE

Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets or
debt securities is managed in the same way as the Group
manages its corporate lending risk with the exposure being
part of the overall lending limits to the counterparties. It is the
Group’s credit policy not to invest in debt securities that are
below the grading of BBB+ from Standard & Poor’'s Rating
Services or A-3 from Moody's Investors Services at the time of
investing. Analysis of debt securities by credit rating
designation at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor’s
ratings or their equivalent is as follows:

=

AEEZEREAREBERRER
ZAANERSREESXABESFR
BEEZEERR AL ZRER
RXSGHTEEBERBEZ —#
Do AEEZEERRER  HRK
AR IRERELBRIERBE LR
Al 2 AT 4 BBB+A T sk E 2 R &
ERHB R B ZFFRABAT 2 EH
BHFE ATRE - UIEELB 2T
REEXAE T RRERSELER
FEEFREEBESNT A=+

—RETZHTHAT
The Group and the Bank
AEERAT
2014
—E-lmE
Financial assets
designated at
fair value  Available-for- Held-to-
Trading through  sale financial maturity
assets profit or loss assets  investments Total
EEABRER
B URMATEE AftLE BZ
REREEE ZEREE tREE IMRE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TER TET TER TET
AAA AAA - - 1,045,371 - 1,045,371
AA-to AA+ AA-FEAA+ 2,375,647 - 7,851,805 659,188 10,886,640
A-to A+ A-EA+ 54,362 - 10,238,364 890,299 11,183,025
Lower than A- A-LAT - 126,994 2,966,538 - 3,093,532
Unrated &R - - 360,015 - 360,015
2,430,009 126,994 22,462,093 1,549,487 26,568,583
The Group and the Bank
AEBRAT
2013
—T-—=
Financial assets
designated at
fair value Available-for-
through sale financial Held-to-maturity
Trading assets profit or loss assets investments Total
EEARBER
BERSAE NURBATER AfHE BE
BE ZERMEE SREE HHRE b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TET TR THT TRT
AAA AAA 27,981 - 1,067,646 - 1,095,627
AA-to AA+ AA-FE AA+ 2,093,653 - 7,143,672 659,069 9,896,394
A-to A+ A-EA+ - - 7,006,818 982,545 7,989,363
Lower than A- A-BAT - 132,599 1,522,989 227,662 1,883,250
Unrated IR - - 346,488 - 346,488
2,121,634 132,599 17,087,613 1,869,276 21,211,122
There were no overdue debt securities of the Group and the REBRATR=ZZT—NF+

AU AREEAREEEE(—S
) o

Bank as at 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. HIERKER(E)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FERBER(E)
(x)  Collateral and other credit enhancements ) R REMIEEIEHIE I
An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit HEMEEMSACERR REAM
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows: FERAERZEFAFEED
T
The Group The Bank
rE 1T
2014 2013 2014 2013
ZE-QmOFE —T-=F ZE-QOF —T-—=F%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHEIT FTER FET
Fair value of collateral and RTHemEE
other credit enhancements iy B2 BH R
held against financial assets Hin s ERFEHE
that are: ZRTFEE :
- Neither past due nor impaired - I 8 HA ORI B 91,707,422 66,227,974 91,655,756 66,145,657
~ Past due but not impaired -BE @AY ERE 1,014,539 1,686,385 1,011,970 1,684,394
92,721,961 67,914,359 92,667,726 67,830,051
(xi)  Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained i) EREZHEF G REMESEREH
v
During the years 2014 and 2013, the Group did not obtain any AEER-_Z—MOER-_ZT—=F
assets by taking possession of collateral held as security. MHEREEER/RIEERZERD -
As at 31 December 2014, total repossessed assets and assets RZZE—WF+=—A=+—H 1R
acquired under lending agreements of the Group and the Bank BASBREATTZEERZESZ
amounted to HK$8,000,000 (2013: HK$8,000,000). @ & 7 A& 7E 4218 48,000,000

JT (= — =4 : 8,000,000/ 7T) °

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with WEmESFRTAEESE G2
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness. REKBAEDRARERZEER R
Repossessed property is classified in the balance sheet within BEBERAN KEMES>ERE
other assets. fth & EE o
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from balance sheet or structural
positions. The Bank transacts in the money market, foreign
exchange market, equity market and capital market giving rise to
market risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result of the
execution of customers’ orders, and market making activities, and
offsetting transactions taken in order to hedge the Bank's open
position. The Bank does not engage in significant proprietary trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group's
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board has
delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee. This committee
articulates the interest rate view of the Bank and decides on future
business strategy with respect to interest rates. It also reviews and
sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk management
objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined
for each financial instrument and include limits on product volume,
gross and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market
limits, stop loss limits and risk position limits.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group's business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposures to
market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest
and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily
over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange
traded derivatives. Most of the Group's derivatives positions have
been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these
and other positions.

49.

B 7% L B B IR ()
(b) TWHEEREEE

MERREERMAEL T ERBREZZ
ERMTA BEEF IEGH KER
HMfTETAE UREEBEBERLE

HEf ATEERMS SNEMS K
EMEREATSFETRS  BfE
EmBERER - ATTHRATREFES T
BEREY ARRERATZRTR
BMBEERE - ATYESEERRE

R e

MHEAREEZ BRRE RN R KA
EXBEBRARBIAEERNSRTA
A& BB R EFT S B2 B -

ExgRakELAEETSRBRERZ
BREEBEREREMNREEE -EESQ
ERBE-—RTEAREEZEERT
EERABZBE -%ZZBE2AREEAS
THMXESZRA MRERSBES
RS - ZEZ BRI EN R HFTBEBR
WHERE R EE R RESER-

AEBE TG EBH 2T HERBREEK 2
ERE REGHEREHREF UhE
EEEHT AR KA E - TIHREBR T
EREBEFTSIRAEZEREATUNE
B-WhEREIASEBRTEET 2
ERERE ARRABLFHE AESK
FE-BRMEHBIRE LRREL
R A RRERE 2R -

MEPHERREARERERZIMET
ARHEFERTETIAEREEER
REEBEP-—BEXK - ZETATHA
RERBAKEAFZMHERAR (EAHH
BEERABEREREZ —#2 4A&KH
FIRMZITETETZRME RIE X
BaNEHIRZTETR - REET
E2ERIMEBZITAETA -A&H
ABOMETABRUREASTFLFX
AR B EME A BT °
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market risk
exposure is Value-at-risk (VAR). VAR is a technique that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result of
movements in market rates and prices over a specified time horizon
and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the variance-
covariance model as the means to estimate the statistical
confidence level.

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which
are not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits
with other positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the
Group applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis, both on individual
portfolios and on the Group's consolidated positions to assess the
potential impact on the Group's earnings as a result of extreme
movements in market prices.

(i) Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk

Currency risk

At 31 December 2014, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$860,000 lower (2013: HK$5,000 lower).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5%
against other currencies, with all other variables held constant,
the profit before tax for the year would have been HK$860,000
higher (2013: HK$5,000 higher).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (PVBP). PVBP is a sensitivity test
to measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest
rate positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test of a 100 basis points
movement. At 31 December 2014, 100 basis points upward
movement in interest rate would not result in a material
downward profit movement (2013: Nil). Conversely, 100 basis
points downward movement in interest rate would not result
in a material upward profit movement (2013: Nil).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group has no equity
position in its trading portfolio. As such, any movement in the
Hang Seng Index would have no impact on the Group.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk

Currency risk

All of the Bank's foreign currency position arises from the
Bank’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending and
deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the Financial
Markets Division. The Financial Markets Division monitors
these foreign currency exposures and minimizes foreign
currency asset and liability mismatch by entering into foreign
currency spot and forward transactions. Market Risk
Management Department monitors those outstanding foreign
currency positions on a daily basis and report to the Asset and
Liability Committee regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in
the repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments. Interest rate risk is managed by the Financial
Markets Division within limits approved by the Board, including
interest rate gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate
swaps and other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the
deployment of non-interest bearing liabilities, including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as from
certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural interest rate
risk is monitored by the Asset and Liability Committee
("ALCO").

At 31 December 2014, if other market variables including
prime rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market
interest rates of 100 basis points would result in an increase in
earnings over the next 12 months of HK$62.5 million (2013:
HK$57 million increase), but decrease in economic value of
HK$0.5 million (2013: HK$10.5 million decrease); while an
increase in USD market interest rates of 100 basis points
would result in a decrease in earnings over the next 12 months
of HK$34.5 million (2013: HK$28 million decrease), or an
increase in economic value of HK$71 million (2013: HK$49
million increase).

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate were
held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates of 100
basis points would result in a decrease in earnings over the
next 12 months of HK$62.5 million (2013: HK$57 million
decrease), but increase in economic value of HK$0.5 million
(2013: HK$10.5 million increase); while a decrease in USD
market interest rates of 100 basis points would result in an
increase in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$34.5
million respectively (2013: HK$28 million increase), or a
decrease in economic value of HK$71 million (2013: HK$49
million decrease).

49. BB EE ()

(b) TSR EE(E)
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)

Equity risk

At 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group does not hold non-
trading listed equity securities. As such, any movement in the
Hang Seng Index would have no impact on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments and
uses the net asset value reported by the management of the
investee companies to determine the fair value of the
investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair value of these
unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note 46(a)(ii).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both 2014 and 20183.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group's foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and
structural foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency
positions are managed by Financial Markets Division within
limits approved by the Board. Structural foreign currency
positions represents foreign currency investments in the an
associate of HK$907.1 million as of 31 December 2014 (2013:
HK$907.1 million). The Group seeks to match closely its
foreign currency denominated assets with corresponding
liabilities in the same currencies.
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49. HIERKERE(E)

(b) TWHEEMEEE(E)

(i)

(i)

755 J8 % SR 2 5 T (48
HXETEEE

Z g [
RZE—NOFEFR-ZT—=F+=A8
=+ —B AEBYESFEIBE
RPGABZ EMBAFES - ALt
BEESEHHASETELE -

ARRFAEIRZIFELTRER
B UERABEREARNERERS
ZEAEFEETREZAFEE
ZEFLTREREAFEENK
% E 20 AT 15 B 10 B R 46(a) i) ©

A ERR EEERR KRR
Bk 2 BURE S TATRAZ AR
B BT NWFR-T—=F
mEMERAETERER -

B g 5T

AEBZIEFREREIINEEE -
PMERTEBREBHEINERES -
FBINEREYBERMIBEE
B UHIFEEEEMIEZEE
Ao EBHEIINERFEETERE RN
BRARR-_ZT—NF+=_A=1+—
B 2z 5N ¥ % & ££907,100,0007% 7T
—Z — =4 :907,100,0007% T ) °
REBMBEAGAINE BB 2 EE
YEREARGEB BB 2 HE
afE-



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. HIERKER(E)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) WHEEBERE(H)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) B MR 2T (E)
The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk TRIFNREER zEBERED
at the balance sheet date: =
The Group 2014
rE “E-mF
us Chinese Australian Other foreign
(Equivalent in HK$000) Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
(FATEHE) EY AR® . Hfth b
ASSETS 5E
Cash and short-term funds BeRhEHES 4,087,412 1,160,763 10,157 195,306
Balances with banks and other ~ $R{T R B
financial institutions SREEL R 760,005 256,229 - -
Trading assets RERSREEE 77,450 31,208 - -
Financial assets designated at EERBBBER
fair value through profit or loss ARBATEE
LEREE 126,994 - - -
Advances to customers less BEERRAE
impairment allowances B 7,512,826 179,248 - 161,063
Trade bills BEZER 742,127 1,036,099 - -
Accrued interest and other assets & 51| & & H 4
BE 684,209 281,574 34,406 55,140
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ A[ft HE & F 4 E 11,966,727 1,912,244 5,930,741 983,622
Held-to-maturity investments BEEIHKE 1,549,487 - = =
Interests in associates REERB 2 - 1,439,235 = =
Spot assets BEEE 27,507,237 6,296,600 5,975,304 1,395,131
LIABILITIES =R

Deposits and balances of banks 7R % R E
and other financial institutions SREEZTX

R 6,513,697 - 3,439,780 66,906
Deposits from customers REGER 13,989,196 4,038,604 2,362,175 973,454
Debt securities issued BRITEKES 551,815 - - -
Other liabilities HiaE 441,226 256,283 30,854 77,442
Subordinated notes issued BRETRERE 1,541,631 - - -
Spot liabilities BEEE 23,037,565 4,294,887 5,832,809 1,117,802
Net on-balance sheet position EE&EXRRK
BERE 4,469,672 2,001,713 142,495 277,329
Off-balance sheet position BEEAERMER
Foreign exchange derivative INEDTE B 4
contracts (3,714,861) (998,554) (95,629) (251,855)
Net aggregate position BERZE 754,811 1,003,159 46,866 25,474
Credit commitments and other L/VSEE Y EE
contingent liabilities in RERHAM
foreign currencies RAEE 454,417 76,244 = 13,875
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. HIERKER(E)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWHZEEER(E)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) B MR 2T (E)
The Group 2013
AEH —T—=%
us Chinese Australian Other foreign
(Equivalent in HK$'000) Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
(FHATEE) =S ARE BT H i Hhtx
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds HekEHES 1,002,351 566,714 18,213 225,200
Balances with banks and other BITREREM
financial institutions & B A 1,457,705 1,291,047 - 459,671
Trading assets RERGRALEE - 52 27,981 -
Financial assets designated at EERBBBER
fair value through profit or loss ARBATEE
JEREE 132,599 - - _
Advances to customers less REERRAE
impairment allowances B 6,166,731 - - 210,557
Trade bills BEER 2,453,595 917,360 - 8,244
Other loans and receivables H B R R U
B 550,129 - - -
Accrued interest and other assets & &t Fll B J E A,
BE 387,620 18,549 30,594 23,505
Available-for-sale financial assets [ #tHi & & B4 & 9,463,171 588,872 5,137,149 496,627
Held-to-maturity investments BERIHRE 1,869,276 - - -
Interests in associates REE DRz R - 1,298,733 - -
Fixed assets BE&E - 29 - -
Spot assets BREEE 23,483,177 4,681,356 5,213,937 1,423,804
LIABILITIES a&

Deposits and balances of banks ~ $f17F % &
and other financial institutions SREE TR

R 4,595,919 - 1,625,113 284,171
Deposits from customers BEER 10,422,719 4,047,124 2,945,212 1,216,449
Certificates of deposit issued DETERE 249,559 - - -
Debt securities issued BRETEBES 61,977 = = -
Other liabilities Hing & 370,787 27,537 19,725 54,284
Subordinated notes issued BRTRERE 1,640,077 = = =
Spot liabilities BEAE 17,241,038 4,074,661 4,590,050 1,554,904

Net on-balance sheet position EE&EXRRK

BEFE 6,242,139 606,695 623,887 (131,100)
Off-balance sheet position BEABRINER
Foreign exchange derivative INEFTEAR 4
contracts (4,406,031) (1,121,510) (575,115) 98,889
Net aggregate position BERFHE 1,836,108 (514,815) 48,772 (32,211)

Credit commitments and other LSS EEZEE
contingent liabilities in REREM
foreign currencies BZREE 624,475 192,029 - 18,461
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. HIERKER(E)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWHZEBRER(E)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) B MR 2T (E)
The Bank 2014
1T —E-mE
us Chinese Australian Other foreign
(Equivalent in HK$'000) Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
(FRTEHE) EY AR¥ BT Hfth 4p &
ASSETS &
Cash and short-term funds HeREHES 4,087,412 1,160,763 10,157 195,306
Balances with banks and other BITREREM
financial institutions TRIME L 760,005 256,229 - -
Trading assets BEEXSEREE 77,450 31,208 - -
Financial assets designated at EERBBBER
fair value through profit or loss ARBATEE
JEREE 126,994 - - -
Advances to customers less REERRAE
impairment allowances BB 7,512,826 179,248 - 161,063
Trade bills BEER 742,127 1,036,099 - -
Accrued interest and other assets & & J H fth
BE 684,219 281,574 34,406 55,140
Available-for-sale financial assets At HES RHEE 11,966,726 1,912,244 5,930,741 968,321
Held-to-maturity investments REINHRE 1,549,487 = - -
Interests in associates REERB 2 - 907,137 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries e B B A Al 5B 848 - - -
Spot assets REEE 27,508,094 5,764,502 5,975,304 1,379,830
LIABILITIES =k
Deposits and balances of banks ~ $R17[F1 % & £ty
and other financial institutions SREEZER
R & 6,513,697 - 3,439,780 66,906
Deposits from customers REGFR 13,989,196 4,038,604 2,362,175 973,454
Debt securities issued BRITERES 551,815 - - -
Other liabilities HiBaE 441,210 256,283 30,854 77,261
Amounts due to subsidiaries FE BT B A Bl 5B 14,117 8 2 589
Subordinated notes issued BREITRERE 1,541,631 - - -
Spot liabilities REARE 23,051,666 4,294,895 5,832,811 1,118,210
Net on-balance sheet position ZE&EXRR
BERE 4,456,428 1,469,607 142,493 261,620
Off-balance sheet position BEEERINESE
Foreign exchange derivative INESTERN
contracts (3,714,861) (998,554) (95,629) (251,855)
Net aggregate position HEATHE 741,567 471,053 46,864 9,765
Credit commitments and other LS\ EEEEE
contingent liabilities in AEREM
foreign currencies RAEE 454,417 76,244 - 13,875
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(ii)

Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)

The Bank
NG)

(Equivalent in HK$'000)
(FHATEE)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Trade bills

Other loans and receivables

Accrued interest and other assets

Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Interests in associates

Amounts due from subsidiaries
Fixed assets

Spot assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative
contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other

contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies

Fubon Bank = #BR1T

BE
RekEHEe
BOREREM
EREBES
RERSBEEE
EEABBRE
URBAFER
ZEMEE
BPEFHRE
g

BERE

H i B R B
WA
FE&H 8 R E A
BE
fHESREE
REIMRE

N =N %
i NGRS
BEEEE
REEE

A
BOREREM
ERBEZER
R
BPER
BEROTERE
BRTEBES
HipAE

FE A7 S /88 2 Rl SRR
BERTRERE

REAMHE

BERERRA
BRRE

BERBERIRE
SNEFTERK
BRERATE
WHABEEZFE

REREM
AAREE

49.

B 7% L B B 2B ()
(b) TWHEEMEEE(E)
(i) EHm RS ()

2013
=%
us Chinese Australian Other foreign
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
T AR BT H ohig
990,645 566,714 18,213 225,200
1,457,705 1,291,047 - 459,671
- 52 27,981 -
132,599 - - -
6,166,731 - - 210,557
2,453,595 917,360 - 8,244
550,129 - - -
387,614 18,549 30,594 23,505
9,463,171 588,872 5,137,149 496,627
1,869,276 - - -
- 907,137 - -
848 - - -
- 29 - -
23,472,313 4,289,760 5,213,937 1,423,804
4,595,919 - 1,625,113 284,171
10,422,719 4,047,124 2,945,212 1,216,449
249,559 - - -
61,977 - - -
370,770 27,537 19,725 54,112
14,083 2 3 641
1,540,077 - - -
17,255,104 4,074,663 4,590,053 1,655,373
6,217,209 215,097 623,884 (131,569)
(4,406,031) (1,121,510 (575,115) 98,889
1,811,178 (906,413) 48,769 (32,680)
624,475 192,029 - 18,461
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(iii)

Analysis of interest rate risk exposures
The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the
balance sheet date. Actual repricing dates may differ from the
contractual dates owing to prepayments and the exercise of

options.

The Group

558

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Trade bills
Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Subordinated notes issued
Other liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap

BE

AeREHES
RITAEREM
TRERLR
REXSAREE
RERBBBRDIRK
AYEEZSBEE
fTESeRIA

EF &R

REERE

AERE

At SRR
AHELESRAE
BEIHRE

At AE

af

RORAERALERERL

ERR &
RPEH
REEETEE
EEARBRRIRH

AFEEZERAR
BETENE
BETEEES
fTEERTA
BRTKERE
At B

AEYBEZE

49. HISmE B EE ()

(b) TSR EE(E)

(i)

T 2 2 547
TRIMNEEANSEERRE
RIBFEHREZ BERANEER R
SERIERABHZHR - ARAN
RATEE BHRERER A
BETNRRAKBHE -

2014
—E-mf
3 months
Average or less Over Over Non-
effective (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total overdue) to1year to5years 5years  bearing
=R =f8A
UT (B NEE  —-#FUE
THERA=E aE AHIH) - EnfE  BENE T8
HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
TR TiEn FEx TEx TiEx TiEn
0.92% 6,310,793 5,270,086 - - - 1,040,707
171% 1243834 995466 248,368 - - -
0.11% 2,430,009 1918894 479,969 31,146 - -
817% 126,99 - - 126,99 - -
N/ARER 583,534 - - - - 583534
2.68% 40,321,603 38976647 727,825 606,195 9,836 1,100
2.67% 1910355 1129433 780,922 - - -
N/A R = = = = = =
250% 22,728452 8163981 1,599,822 9,115,305 3,580,985 268,359
4.13% 1,549,487 - 11551 - 1,471,936 -
3.06% 6,654,818 160,200 - - - 6,494,618
83,859,879 56,614,707 3914457 9,879,640 5,062,757 8,388,318
1.25% 10,626,305 10481519 50,000 - - 94786
1.06% 52,664,387 44,980,736 7,261,166 26,107 - 396378
0.04% 2312871 2,202,891 109,980 - - -
1.05% 382,404 - - 382404 - -
148% 513473 200,000 13710 299,763 - -
1.05% 2,746,729 1914341 832,388 - - -
N/A RER 673,035 - - - - 673,035
6.25% 1,541,631 - - - 1,541,631 -
N/ATER 1,982,987 - - - - 1,982,987
73,443,822 59779487 8267244 708274 1541,631 3,147,186
(3,164,780) (4,352,787) 9,171,366 3,521,126

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market

values.

Note 19(d) includes further information on the

remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate
swaps, by notional amount.

HT4 & BT A A B - M
H190) BEREESBAHMITAT
B (45 7% 12 50) ) 44 SR H 3 —
SER -

Annual Report 20144 &

181



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. BiEE R EE (F)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWHZEEER(E)
(i)~ Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (i) F 7 2 72 T (4E)
2013
—E-=F
3 months
Average or less Over Over Non-
effective (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
The Group interest rate Total  overdue) to1year tobyears Hyears  bearing

=@A% =fRA
AT (RE  HEE  —ENLE
T%E THERHME g8 BUBHD) =4 ERf  DENLE AHE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR T  TiEn TR  TEr  TErn

ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHES 118% 2,138,853 1,603,745 - - - 535108
Balances with banks and RORAZERENSHEELER

other financial institutions 2.00% 3,266,023 2,189,689 1,076,334 - - -
Trading assets BERPRREE 0.16% 2,121,634 1196930 924,652 52 - -
Financial assets designated at EEARBEENRY

fair value through profit or loss ATEBE EHEE 653% 132,599 - - 132,599 = =
Derivative financial instruments fTEEmIA NARER 503,270 - - - - 503,270
Advances to customers less RPETRAERE

impairment allowances 261% 34,693,986 33,309,658 1,016,946 355,419 11,003 960
Trade bills BEER 194% 3395428 2,287,161 1,108,267 - - -
Other loans and receivables Hit B RN ez 127% 550,129 550,129 - - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets At HEL R EE 241% 17345802 7,585,245 1,422,183 5306876 2,770,108 261,390
Held-to-maturity investments BRI g 446% 1,869,276 - 397,869 - 1,471,407 =
Other assets Hih&E 322% 5,760,495 49,948 4,427 - - 5,706,120

71,777,495 48,772,505 5,950,678 5,794,946 4,252,518 7,006,848

LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks ~ $FTREREMLBEEZ

and other financial institutions TS 1.04% 7378464 6,881,455 328,089 - - 168,920
Deposits from customers EEER 1.12% 48,909,746 39,206,259 8,653,451 504,682 - 545354
Trading liabilities RPEETZAE 0.15% 1489644 1,149,778 339,866 = = =
Financial liabilities designated at EEABBBREARKE

fair value through profit or loss AYEEZERAE 1.14% 358,946 - - 358946 - -
Certificates of deposit issued BREIERE 110% 763459 200,000 563459 - - -
Debt securities issued BRIEHES 068% 488,709 486,709 2,000 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTE¢BIE N/A @R 437,865 - - - - 437,865
Subordinated notes issued BETREZE 6.25% 1,540,077 - - - 1,540,077 -
Other liabilities Hit&fE NAZTRER 2233529 - - - - 2233529

63,600,439 47,924,201 9,886,865 863,628 1,540,077 3,385,668

Interest rate sensitivity gap FAEGREZE 848,304 (3,936,187) 4,931,318 2,712,441
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market TEeRmIAERMETESR- M
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the FI9NBEEEEESEIMITET
remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate B (15 R == H) T &8 HA PR 9 38 —
swaps, by notional amount. HER o
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(iii)

Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued)

The Bank

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Trade bills
Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Amount due from subsidiaries
Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued
Other liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap

&E
AeREHES
RIRZRALERERER

REXSAEEAE
RERBBRAIRK
AFEEZEREAE
TEeRTA
EFERRAERE

AERE

Eft KRB KGR
JHELESRAE
REIBRA
) NGBS
EfhEE

af
RORERAMERERL
ERR&H
EFRER
REEETZEE
EERBBRENRR
ATEEZERAR
BEOERE
BRTEEES
fTEeRTIA
T B A RAIFE
BETRERE

At B

HEYBEZE

49. BIBEABREE (5
(b) TWHZEBRER(E)
(ii)) T %7 g 547 (&)
2014
—E-MF
3 months
Average or less Over Over Non-
effective (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total overdue) to1year to5years 5years  bearing
=f@Ag =f8A
UT (R NEE  —-#FNE
FHERRZ ag aEny) -F ZIf EFNE FHE
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
TERL TiER FET TER TERL TER
0.92% 6,310,769 5,270,086 - - - 1,040,683
171% 1243834 995466 248,368 - - -
0.11% 2,430,009 1918894 479,969 31,146 - -
817% 126,994 - - 126,994 - -
N/A R 583534 - - - - 583534
2.68% 40,303,637 38958681 727,825 606,195 9,836 1,100
267% 1910355 1,129,433 780,922 - - -
N/A 7R = = = = = =
250% 22,728451 8163981 1599,822 9,115,305 3,580,985 268,358
4.13% 1,549,487 - 71551 - 1,471,936 -
N/ATER 102,808 - - - - 102,808
3.06% 6,103,865 160,200 - - - 5,943,665
83,393,743 56,596,741 3,914,457 9,879,640 5,062,757 7,940,148
1.25% 10,626,305 10,481,519 50,000 - - 94786
1.06% 52,664,387 44,980,736 7,261,166 26,107 - 396,378
0.04% 2312871 2,202,891 109,980 - - -
1.05% 382,404 - - 382404 - -
148% 513,473 200,000 13710 299,763 - -
1.05% 2,746,729 1914341 832,388 - - -
N/ATER 673,035 - - - - 673,035
0.07% 290,338 65,391 - - - 224947
6.25% 1,541,631 - - - 1,541,631 -
N/A RiER 1,893,289 - - - - 1,893,289
73,644,462 59,844,878 8267244 708274 1541631 3,282,435

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market

values.

Note 19(d) includes further information on the

remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate
swaps, by notional amount.

(3,248,137) (4,352,787)

9,171,366 3,521,126

MESBTAERTEERE- K
A BEREESEAMITET
B (BHEF R H) T4 R E —

SHER -
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. BiEE R EE (F)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) WHEEABERE(H)
(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (i) F R 52T (AE)
2013
—E-=F
3 months
Average or less Over Over Non-
effective (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
The Bank interest rate Total  overdue) to1year tobyears Hyears  bearing
A%  =fEA
AT(BE HEE —FN0E
7:X5} THERH = FCE I o)) —F ERFE  BENE  THE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAL TEr  FEn TEr  FEr TR
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHES 118% 2,138,828 1,603,745 - - - 535083
Balances with banks and ROREREMEREELR
other financial institutions 2.00% 3,266,023 2,189,689 1,076,334 - - -
Trading assets BERPRREE 0.16% 2,121,634 1196930 924,652 52 - -
Financial assets designated at EEARBEENRY
fair value through profit or loss ATEBE EHEE 653% 132,599 - - 132,599 = =
Derivative financial instruments fTEEmIA NARER 503,270 - - - - 503,270
Advances to customers less RPETRAERE
impairment allowances 261% 34,668,173 33,283,845 1,016,946 355,419 11,003 960
Trade bills BEER 194% 3395428 2,287,161 1,108,267 - - -
Other loans and receivables Hit B RN ez 127% 550,129 550,129 - - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets At HEL R EE 241% 17,345,800 7,585,245 1,422,183 5306876 2,770,108 261,388
Held-to-maturity investments BRI g 446% 1,869,276 - 397,869 - 1,471,407 =
Amount due from subsidiaries JEMRHIB A RIFR N/A TER 26,403 - - - - 26403
Other assets Hit & 322% 5,413,044 49,948 4,427 - - 5,358,669
71,430,607 48,746,692 5,950,678 5794946 4,252,518 6,685,773
LIABILITIES af&
Deposits and balances of banks ~ FTREREMEEEE L
and other financial institutions FRRER 1.04% 7378464 6,881,455 328,089 - - 168920
Deposits from customers EERER 1.12% 48,909,746 39,206,259 8,653,451 504,682 - 545354
Trading liabilities RHERATZAE 0.15% 1,489,644 1,149,778 339,866 - - -
Financial liabilities designated at 15 E AR B8 % M R E
fair value through profit or loss NTEE ERAR 1.14% 358,946 - - 358946 - -
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 110% 763459 200,000 563,459 - - -
Debt securities issued BETEHES 068% 488,709 486,709 2,000 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTEeBMIE N/A @R 437,865 - - - - 437,865
Amounts due to subsidiaries ENHBARZE 002% 236979 234316 - - - 2,663
Subordinated notes issued BR{TREEE 6.25% 1,540,077 - - - 1,540,077 -
Other liabilities Hi Ak N/ARER 2,200,739 - - - - 2,200,739
63,804,628 48158517 9,836,865 863,628 1,540,077 3,355,541
Interest rate sensitivity gap FEGREEE 588,175 (3,936,187) 4,931,318 2,712,441

FTES BT AR E ESE - K
190 BERE RS EANITAT
B (62 45 ) 5 45 50) T8 AR 1) 2 —
BER -

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the
remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate
swaps, by notional amount.
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash
flows to meet all financial commitment and to capitalise on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group's
ability to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at
contractual maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply
with the statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans and
investments as opportunities arise. The Group maintains a stable
and diversified funding base of core retail and corporate customer
deposits as well as portfolios of highly liquid assets.

It is the responsibility of the Group’s management to ensure
compliance with local regulatory requirements and limits set by Risk
Committee of the Board (“RC"). Liquidity is managed on a daily
basis by the Bank’'s Funding Desk Department. The Funding Desk
Department is responsible for ensuring that the Group has adequate
liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the funding mix is
appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and to minimise
price and reinvestment rate risk in the case of a maturity gap, and
monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy of funding and
liquidity.
Compliance with liquidity and funding requirements is monitored by
the ALCO and is reported to the Risk Committee of the Board on a
regular basis. This process includes:
- maintaining balances within relevant regulatory requirements;
- projecting cash flows under various stress scenarios and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary in relation

thereto;

- monitoring balance sheet liquidity and loan to deposit ratios
against internal requirements;

- maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate
back-up facilities;

- managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities;

- managing lending commitment to customers within pre-
determined limits;

- managing debt financing plans;

49. BB EE ()

(c)

RBEERBRER

MBECEREEEEBRREARSIR
AW RFTE M T A E 2 PR ROm R ¥
BERZME BHREEREARAEERE
NEEFFEXSNIHELZFRIE
B-REFINHBEEEFR STRZE
ERPDESHLEMBFREFES R ER
ENERRRERSHBRRMTESH
BN - AKRERBRERZHELRLE
ERCRERFEPERREERURTER
BEEMES -

AEEEEENBARASERETAME
EREREFERBREES(RREE
BDRUMBH - ATHESLHERYH
ATHRBESETER - E2HAR
BREAEEEBRRRDE S ARMNFT
ELERY HMRABEZESHEAMN
BERREBELRYEFEFHREZERRFR
EREkBREMNXARIERAMTS
ZEZRRMERREE -

BUMBEREZETIREE
REEEEREHREZTERARE
HeoZBREERE
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

- monitoring of depositor concentration in order to avoid undue
reliance on large individual depositors and ensuring a
satisfactory overall funding mix; and

= maintaining funding contingency plans, which identify early
indicators of stress conditions and describe actions to be taken
in the event of difficulties arising from systematic or other
crises, while minimising adverse long-term implications for the
business.

— managing liquidity on a legal entity and on a group basis.
Intragroup funding transactions are carried out at arm’s length
and treated in the same way as transactions with non-related
third parties.

Primary sources of funding

Customer deposits form a significant part of the Group's overall
funding. The Group places considerable importance on the stability
of these deposits, which is achieved through the Group's retail and
corporate banking activities and by maintaining depositor confidence
in the Group’s capital strength. In order to lengthen the duration of
the funding, the Group issues certificates of deposit with different
maturities from time to time. Interbank markets are also accessed
for the purposes of providing additional funding, maintaining a
regular presence in local money markets and optimising asset and
liability maturities.

The management of funding and liquidity risk

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on a
number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid
assets, maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving
necessary funding capacity and contingency planning. The Group
manages liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash
and short term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure
that short term funding requirements are covered within prudential
limits. Debt securities held are marked to the market on daily basis
to ensure their market liquidity. The Group also adopts a funding
strategy that is to achieve diversification of funding by controlling
the concentration of top depositors, wholesale funding and reliance
on foreign exchange swap markets. Moreover, adequate standby
facilities are maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet
unexpected and material cash outflows in the ordinary course of
business.

In addition to observing the statutory liquidity ratio, the Group has
established different liquidity risk metrics, including but not limited
to the liquidity ratio, loan-to-deposit ratio, cumulative cash flow gap,
concentration of funding sources and medium-term funding ratio to
measure and analyse its liquidity risks. Financial Control Division is
responsible for measurement and monitoring of these liquidity
metrics and reporting to the ALCO regularly.
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

Core deposits

The Group monitors the stability of customer deposits by means of
the core deposit ratio, which is the ratio of core deposits to total
customer deposits. The Group categorizes customer deposits into
core deposits after taking into consideration of nature of deposits,
relationship history with customers and stability of customer’s total
balance. An alert trigger level is set on the core deposits ratio which
is monitored by the ALCO.

Loan to deposit ratio

The Group emphasises the importance of customer deposits as a
source of funds to finance lending to customers, and mitigate
against reliance on short-term interbank funding. A limit on the loan
to deposit ratio is established and approved by the Risk Committee
of the Board and monitored by the ALCO.

Cash flow projection and stress testing

The Group conducts cash flow analysis and cash flow projection
arising from on- and off-balance sheet items over a set of time
horizons on a regular basis to identify funding needs in specific time
buckets. The Group also regularly performs stress tests on its
liquidity position. In the stress test, both on- and off-balance sheet
items with a cash flow impact are considered, with applicable
hypothetical and historical assumptions. Three stressed scenarios,
namely an institution-specific crisis scenario, a general market crisis
scenario, and a combined scenario are adopted with minimum
survival period defined pursuant to HKMA's latest Supervisory Policy
Manual “Sound Systems and Controls for Liquidity Risk
Management”. Stress testing assumptions are reviewed and
approved by ALCO regularly to ensure their continued
appropriateness.

Liquidity Cushion

The Group maintains a stock of high-quality readily liquefiable assets
as a liquidity cushion against a range of stressed scenarios. The
eligible assets are unencumbered, low credit risk and low market
risk. The liquidity cushion is segregated from debt securities held for
trading purposes. A certain portion of the liquidity cushion is made
up of the most liquid and readily marketable assets (such as debt
securities issued by government or multinational development
banks) that can be easily liquidated to meet funding needs in the
initial phase of liquidity stress.

The size of the liquidity cushion shall be adequate to meet the
Group’s day-to-day liquidity needs and also emergency funding
needs under both normal and stress market conditions. The
minimum required size of the liquidity cushion is determined with
reference to the funding gap generated from the Group’s regular
liquidity stress testing results. Management alert triggers are
established by the ALCO to ensure sufficient size of liquidity cushion
is maintained and appropriate diversification among the liquidity
cushion is achieved. The size and mix of the liquidity cushion is
reviewed by the ALCO regularly.
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Contingent liquidity risk

The Group provides customers with committed and standby
facilities. These facilities increase the funding requirements of the
Group when customers drawdown. The liquidity risk associated with
the potential drawdown on non-cancellable committed facilities is
factored into our stressed scenarios and a management alert trigger
is set for these facilities.

Contingency funding plan

The Group has formulated a Contingency Funding Plan (“CFP") that
describes the Group's strategy for dealing with any liquidity problem
and the procedures for making up cash flow deficits in emergency
situations. The CFP is designed to be pro-active and pre-emptive.
The Group utilises early warning indicators, which cover both
qualitative and quantitative measures, monitoring both internal and
external factors. Should there be any early signs of significant impact
on the Group's liquidity position the management would be informed
for their consideration. Once the CFP is triggered, a Crisis
Management Team, which is led by senior management, is formed
to handle the crisis. Strategy and procedures in obtaining
contingency funding, as well as roles and responsibilities of parties
concerned are clearly stated.

The CFP is subject to regular testing to ensure its effectiveness and
operational feasibility, particularly in respect of the availability of the
contingency sources of funding listed in it. Moreover, the CFP is
subject to review and update on a regular basis to ensure it remains
robust over time. Any changes to the CFP would be approved by the
Board.

Liquidity ratio under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance

The Group maintained an average liquidity ratio of 48.56% for the
period ended 31 Dec 2014 (2013: 48.06%), which was well above
the statutory minimum ratio of 25%. The ratio is computed in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance and is computed on a consolidated basis which comprises
the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited as designated by
the HKMA for regulatory purposes.

Liquidity gaps based on remaining maturity

Detailed analysis of the Group’s liquidity gaps for different time
bands based on the remaining maturity as of 31 December 2014 is
set out in the Note 49(c)(i).
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period

at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

The Group

A58

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Trade bills
Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
(Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Subordinated notes issued
QOther liabilities

Net liquidity gap

BE
RehEfEe
FORERAR
SRAELH
RERAREAE
EEARARENRR
ATEEZEREE
fiEeRIA
EPEFANELRE

BESS
AfbEHRENHE
HHESHAE
REHHERE

AfEE

L
ROREREGSRER
LR RE#
EFRER
RHBETLAE
HERRBRZARR
ATEEZERAR
BRTERE
BRTERES
fiEeRIA
BEARERE
AfafE

RBEEROFE

49. BIBEAREE (5
() HEBELRAKRERE(E)
() EFGHRI T EEREE
THHRARNNEREEBEESH
TR E|EA B 2 T &R HARR ©
2014
—%-m%

Over1 Over3 Over 1

month but  months but year but
Repayable Within within within within Over  Undated or
Total  on demand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years overdue

-BARLE  =@ANE -ENLE
ag PRER AR =Z@ARURM £ BEUR BENL ERYTEY
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TiEn T TER TER TR TER TER
6310793 1227980 5,082,813 - - - - -
1,243,834 - - 937,866 305,968 - - -
2,430,009 - 160,000 1,681,444 479,969 108,596 - -
126,994 - - - - 126,994 - -
583,534 - - - - - - 583,534
40321603 1396494 6306015 1582133 4500199 13926968 12,603,981 5813
1,910,355 - 833,766 295,667 780,922 - - -
22,728,452 - 399999 1243374 1784964 15139872 3,891,884 268,359
1,549,487 - - - - - 1549487 -
6,654,818 - 700,793 21,282 8,319 - - 5918424
83859879 2624474 13483386 5767766 7,860,341 29302430 18045352 6,776,130
10,626,305 94,786 8305966 2,175,553 50,000 - - -
52,664,387 14702202 19,156,588 11518324 17,261,166 26,107 - -
2312871 - 407,997 1,794,.8% 109,980 - - -
382,404 - - - - - 382,404 -
513,473 - - - 13,710 499,763 - -
2,746,729 - 715075 1,199,266 832,388 - - -
673,035 - - - - - - 673,035
1,541,631 - - - - - 1541631 -
1,982,987 - 445,660 14 63,957 154 - 1400475
73443822 14796988 29,031,286 16,760,778 83312201 526,024 1924035  2,073510

12172514 15547900 10,993,012 470,860  (28,776,406)  (16,121,317)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market

values.

Note 19(d) includes further information on the

remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate
swaps, by notional amount.

Bt @ BT A& B B -
H100) BIEREBSEAMTAT
A (R IEH % 15 5) B R K —
HER o
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. BiEE R EE (F)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) "BELRKBRER(E)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued) () ISR EEREE ()
2014
Z2-|mE

Over1 Over3 Over 1
month but  months but year but

Repayable Within within within within Over  Undated or

The Group Total  on demand Tmonth 3 months 1year 5 years 5 years overdue
-f@ANE  ZEAMNL -F)E

250 ag PEEH -fBAR  ZEARURA £l BENR BENL ERHZAH

HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
TER TEn TR TER TR Thz THn Tz

Of which: £
Debt securities held * fisEnEs
-Included in trading assets  -HAR{ERFALEE 2,430,009 - 160,000 1,681,444 479,969 108,596 - -
- Included in financial assets ~ -AAKT ARBEEN
designated at fair value REATEEZER
through profit or loss EE 126,994 - - - - 126,994 - -
- Included in available-forsale  -AATHLELBEE
financial assets 22,462,093 - 399,999 1,243,374 1784964 15,139,872 3,891,884 2,000
- Included in heloto-maturty - AR Z 3 HRE
investments 1,549,481 - - - - - 1549487 -
26,568,583 - 559,999 2,924,818 2,264,933 15,375,462 5441371 2,000
Of which: 24
Certificate of deposits held ~ fi#7 &
- Included in available-forsale  -AATHLELBEE
financial assets 3,434,519 - - 116,467 932,266 2,385,786 - -
- Included in helotomaturity  -AABZIHRE
investments 155,103 - - - - - 155,103 -
3,589,622 - - 116,467 932,266 2,385,786 155,103 -
Certificates of depositissued ERTERE
- Stated at amortised cost -RBERRTE 513473 - - - 13710 499,763 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of * FT 5 1B 75 78 5 ) % 58 £ 5T A AT 75
deposits held. TR °
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. BIEREERE(E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) HRBESRBREE(E)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued) () ISR EEREE(E)
2013
“E-z%
QOver 1 Qver 3 QOver 1
monthbut ~ months but year but
Repayable on Within within within within QOver  Undated or
The Group Total demand 1 month 3 months T year 5 years 5 years overdue
—f@ARE  =ZEANE —EH L
159 a8 HIEFER —f@ARn  =EAKNA —EHR BENA TENE EREREH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThR TR Tin ThR TR TR TR Thn
ASSETS &E
Cash and short-term funds BeREgES 2,138,853 719223 1419630 - - - - -
Balances with banks and RORERAM
other financial institutions SREREER 3,266,023 - - 181159 1396827 57,600 - -
Trading assets RERGAREE 2,121,634 - 869,988 298,962 924,662 28,032 - -
Financial assets designated at £ E ARBEZNRH
fair value through profitor loss ~ ATEEZ 4REE 132,699 = = = = 132,599 = =
Derivative financial instruments 744§ T2 503,270 - - - - - - 503,270
Advances to customers less REETRAERE
impairment allowances 34,693,986 1,166,339 3,551,742 1,635,212 4588786 11,575,177 12,170,979 5,751
Trade bills AEZR 3,395,428 - 1,644,912 640,670 1,109,846 - - -
Qther loans and receivables EtETRERGE 550,129 - - - - 550,129 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets AT HESREE 17,345,802 - 801,667 550944 1659975 10996349 3075477 261,390
Held-tomaturity investments #5238k E 1,869,276 - - - 320,331 - 1548945 -
Other assets HEE 5,760,4% - 492,721 24913 13,087 - - 5,229,768
71,777,495 1,885,562 8,780,666 4962297 10013504 23339886 16,795,401 6,000,179
LIABILITIES ff
Deposits and balances of banks ~ H1TRE R 2Bk
and other financial institutions 2 3 k&% 7,378,464 168,919 4.907,717 1,973,739 328,089 - - -
Deposits from customers REEX 48909746 14599965 15520081  9,631567 8653451 504,682 - -
Trading liabilities RARETZAE 1,489,644 - 50000 1,099,778 339,866 - - -
Financial iabilities designated at €72 A B4 b R B
fair value through profitor loss ~ AZEEZ$BARE 358,946 - - - - - 358,946 -
Certificates of depositissued B E{TRHE 763459 - - - 563,459 200,000 - -
Debt securities issued BRIEKER 488,709 - 309,932 176,777 2,000 - - -
Derivative financial instruments  $74 4B I A 437,865 - - - - - - 437,865
Subordinated notes issued BRGERE 1,540,077 = = - - - 1540077 -
Other liabilities HpAE 2,233,529 - 888,644 55,385 52404 - - 1,237,096
63600439 14768834 21676374 12937246 9,939,269 704682 1899023 1,674,961
Net liquidity gap RBESRNTE 12883322 12895708 7,974,949 (74.235)  (22,635,204)  (14,896,378)

£74 & B T AR {8 5 (B 5158 Bt
R0 RERAESEAMITET
B (B45 5 4 H0) 164 SR 3 —
BHEF o

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the
remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate
swaps, by notional amount.
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. BiEE R EE (F)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) "BELRKBRER(E)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued) () ISR EEREE ()
2013
“E-z%

QOver 1 month QOver3  Over1year
Repayable on Within 1 butwithin3  monthshut  but within 5 Undated or
The Group Total demand month months  within 1 year years ~ Over 5 years overdue

—f@ARKE  ZEANE -
s 3c] a8 HIRER —fiAR  ZEANA —EHR HEHA RENE ERHI8H

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TEL T TEx T T TEn T T

Of which: g
Debt securities held * fisERES
- Included in trading assets -BARERFRREE 2,121,634 - 869,968 298,962 924,652 28,032 - -
- Included in financial assets ~ -HAEE ABBREZIN
designated at fair value REATEEZER
through profit or loss A& 132,599 - - - - 132,599 - -
- Included in other loans -BAEBE S RIERFE
and receivable 550,129 - - - - 550,129 - -
-Included in avallable-for-sale  -AATELESRHEE
financial assets 17,087,613 - 801,667 550,944 1609975 10,996,348 3075471 3,202
- Included in helotomaturity — -BABZIHRE
investments 1,869,276 - - - 320,331 - 1,548,945 -
21,761,251 - 1,671,665 849,906 2904958 11,707,108 4,624,422 3,202
0f which: 4
Certificate of depositsheld ¥z %
- Included in available-forsale  -AATHEELREE
financial assets 1,953,243 - - - 41,739 1,911,504 - -
- Included in heloo-maturty - AR ZHHRE
investments 155,075 - - - - - 155,075 -
2,108,318 - - - 41,739 1,911,504 155,075 -
Certificates of depositissued BETHEHE
- Stated at amortised cost -RBER AR 763459 - - - 563459 200,000 - -
& The amount of debt securities held included certificate of * FT 5 1B 75 78 55 A % 58 B i1 A BT #
deposits held. AT ©
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. BiEE R EE (F)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) HRBESRBREE(E)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued) () ISR EEREE(E)
2014
—E-mE
Over1
month but Over3  Over1year
Repayable Within 1 within3  months but  but within 5 Undated or
The Bank Total  on demand month months  within 1 year years  Over 5 years overdue
-fEANE =AML -0k
& ag PRER -fAR  ZEARURA -EHR BEUR IENL EREAEY
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thn THT T#En ThR TER T#En ThR T#n
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term fund ReREHES 6,310,769 1227956 5,082,813 - - - - -
Balances with banks and RORERAM
other financial institutions SRBELER 1,243,834 - - 937,866 305,968 - - -
Trading assets FERGRREE 2,430,009 - 160,000 1,681,444 479,969 108,596 - -
Financial assets designated at £ E ARBEZNRH
fair value through profitorloss AT EEZ 4 BEE 126,994 - - - - 126,994 - -
Derivative financial instruments i 4£ £/ T & 583,534 - - - - - - 583,534
Advances to customersless  XFEREAERE
impairment allowances 40,303,637 1,396,487 6,305,844 1,581,764 4498694 13919840 12,595,192 5816
Trade bills AEZE 1,910,355 - 833,766 295,667 780,922 - - -
Other loans and receivables HEXRERE = o = - - - - _
Availablefor-sale financial assets AT ESBEE 22,128,451 = 399999 12433714 1784964 15139872 3,891,884 268,358
Heldtomaturity investments #2852 1,549,487 - - - - - 1549487 -
Amounts due from subsidiaries ~ FEUT B A AIZE 102,808 2,110 100,098 - - - - -
Other assets HiEE 6,103,865 - 699,526 21,282 6,218 - - 5,370,839
83,393,743 2,627,153 13,582,046 5,761,397 7,856,735  29,295302 18,036,563 6,228,547
LIABILITIES af
Deposits and balances of banks  FTAEREMEBBE
and other financial institutions 2 k&% 10,626,305 94,786 8305966 2,175,553 50,000 - - -
Deposits from customers ZPREH 52,664,387 14702202 19,156,588 11,518,324 7,261,166 26,107 - -
Trading liabilities RHEET AR 231281 - 407,997 1,794,894 109,980 - - -
Financial iabilities designated at &2 AR B & b R B
fair value through profitor loss ~ ATEEZSBAE 382,404 - - - - - 382,404 -
Certificates of depositissued B E77EHE 513473 - - - 13,710 499,763 - -
Debt securities issued BRIERES 2,146,729 = 715075 1,199,266 832,388 = = =
Derivative financial instruments 4§74 4T A 673,035 - - - - - - 673,035
Amounts due to subsidiaries T HBA AZE 290,338 214,187 75,551 - - - - -
Subordinated notes issued BRILERE 1,541,631 - - - - - 1541631 -
Other liabilities HBE 1,893,289 - 442,008 72,141 61,956 154 - 1,316,430
73644462 15,011,775 29,103,185 16,760,778 8,329,200 526,024 1,924,035 1,989,465
Net liquidity gap FBESHROTE 12,384,622  15521,139 10,993,381 472,465  (28,769,278)  (16,112,528)

Bt & BT A A B - M
I BERAESEHNITET
B (35 %15 1) F 45 HA1R 3t —
HEH o

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the
remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate
swaps, by notional amount.
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. BiEE R EE (F)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) "BELRKBRER(E)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued) () ISR EEREE ()
2014
ZE-mf
Over1

month but Over3  Over1year
Repayable Within 1 within3  months but  but within 5 Undated or
The Bank Total  on demand month months  within 1 year years  Over 5 years overdue

-f@ANE  ZEAMNL -F)E
& ag PEEH -fBAR  ZEARURA £l BENR BENL ERHZAH

HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
TER TEn TR TER TR Thz THn Tz

Of which: £
Debt securities held * fisEnEs
-Included in trading assets  -HAR{ERFALEE 2,430,009 - 160,000 1,681,444 479,969 108,596 - -
- Included in financial assets ~ -AAKT ARBEEN
designated at fair value REATEEZER
through profit or loss EE 126,994 - - - - 126,994 - -
- Included in available-forsale  -AATHLELBEE
financial assets 22,462,093 - 399,999 1,243,374 1784964 15,139,872 3,891,884 2,000
- Included in heloto-maturty - AR Z 3 HRE
investments 1,549,481 - - - - - 1549487 -
26,568,583 - 559,999 2,924,818 2,264,933 15,375,462 5441371 2,000
0f which: 24
Certificate of deposits held ~ fi#7 &
- Included in available-forsale  -AATHLELBEE
financial assets 3,434,519 - - 116,467 932,206 2,385,786 - -
- Included in helotomaturity  -AABZIHRE
investments 155,103 - - - - - 155,103 -
3,589,622 - - 116,467 932,266 2,385,786 155,103 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BRTEHE
- Stated at amortised cost -RBERRTE 513473 - - - 13710 499,763 - -
& The amount of debt securities held included certificate of * T 5 (B 75 78 55 1) % 58 B 5T A BT 75
deposits held. TR ©
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

The Bank

AT

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Trade bills
QOther loans and receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued
QOther liabilities

Net liquidity gap

8E
ReREHES
ROAZREY
TRRELH
RHERARERE
EEABRREARE
ATEEZERAE
fiEemIA
EPEFRRERE

BXRE
AMEFRERE
AHHESRAE
REHBRE
EUHBARNE
AtAE

8
EARXRAMERHE
LR RER
EPHEH
RHEETLRE
EERRARENRR
AYEEZERAR
BETRNE
BETEBES
fiEeRIA
ERHEARNE
BRTRERE
AfaR

RBEEROFE

49. BBEABREE (5
(c) "BELRKBRER(E)
() HFGRHRS T EERE E(BE)
2013
“E-z%
Qver 1 month QOver3  Over 1 year
Repayable on Within 1 butwithin3  monthshut  but within 5 Undated or
Total demand month months  within 1 year years  Over 5 years overdue
—fAARKE  ZEANE -
28 HIBER —fiAR  ZEANA —EHR HEHA RENE ERHIRH
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tk Thn TiEn AL Thn TiEn AL Thn
2,138,828 719198 1419630 - - - - -
3,266,023 - - 18115% 1396827 57,600 - -
2,121,634 - 869,988 298,962 924,652 28,032 - -
132,599 - - - - 132,599 - -
503,270 - - - - - - 503,270
34668173 1166332 3551418 1634582 4586030 11565180 12,158,878 5,753
3,395,428 - 1644912 640670 1,109,846 - - -
550,129 - - - - 550,129 - -
17,345,800 - 801,667 550944 1669975 10996349 3075477 261,388
1,869,276 - - - 320,331 - 1548945 -
26,403 3442 22,961 - - - - -
5,413,044 - 485,033 2,913 13,087 - - 489001
71430607 1888972 8795609 4961667 10010748 23329889 16783300 5,660,422
7,378,464 168919 49077117 2,073739 228,089 - - -
48909746 14599965 15520081  9,631567 8653451 504,682 - -
1,489,644 - 50000  1,099778 339,866 - - -
368946 - - - - - 368946 -
763,459 - - - 563,459 200,000 - -
488709 - 309,932 176,777 2,000 - - -
437,865 - - - - - - 437,865
236979 229,89 7,083 - - - - -
1,540,077 - - - - - 1540077 -
2,200,739 - 878,685 55,385 52,404 - - 1214265
63804628 14998780 21673498 13037246 9,839,269 704682 1899023 1652130
13109808 12,877,889 8,075,579 (171,479)  (22,625,207)  (14,884,277)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market

values.

Note 19(d) includes further information on the

remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate
swaps, by notional amount.

B4 & BT A A 55 - M
H19 RERRESEAMITET
B (45 F % 1 1) T 64 AR #0i —
HER -
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. BiEE R EE (F)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) FEBELEKREE(E)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued) () ISR EEREE ()
2013
“E-z%

QOver 1 month QOver3  Over1year
Repayable on Within 1 butwithin3  monthshut  but within 5 Undated or
The Bank Total demand month months  within 1 year years ~ Over 5 years overdue

—-HANE  ZEAME -
.S 28 HIRER —fiAR  ZEANA —EHR HEHA RENE ERHI8H

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TEL T TEx T T TEn T T

Of which: g
Debt securities held * fisERES
- Included in trading assets -BARERFRREE 2,121,634 - 869,968 298,962 924,652 28,032 - -
- Included in financial assets - AETE ARBEZN
designated at fair value REATEEZER
through profit or loss A& 132,599 - - - - 132,599 - -
- Included in other loans -BAEBE S RIERFE
and receivable 550,129 - - - - 550,129 - -
-Included in avallable-for-sale  -AATELESRHEE
financial assets 17,087,613 - 801,667 550,944 1609975 10,996,348 3075471 3,202
- Included in helotomaturity — -BABZIHRE
investments 1,869,276 = = = 320,331 - 1548945 =
21,761,251 - 1,671,665 849,906 2904958 11,707,108 4,624,422 3,202
0f which: 4
Certificate of depositsheld ¥z %
- Included in available-forsale  -AATHEELREE
financial assets 1,953,243 - - - 41,739 1,911,504 - -
- Included in heloo-maturty - AR ZHHRE
investments 155,075 - - - - - 155,075 -
2,108,318 - - - 41,739 1,911,504 155,075 -
Certificates of depositissued BETHEHE
- Stated at amortised cost -RBER AR 763459 - - - 563459 200,000 - -

*

The amount of debt securities held included certificate of * BT #5 (B 15 i 55 B % 88 B aT A T %
deposits held. e
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. HIERKER(E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) HRBESRBREE(E)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i) BEHFEAELZIETERBES
Vs
The following table sets out contractual cash flow projections TREIEREEBESHNEBHA 2
of the Group's financial liabilities, and off-balance sheet FIh R AOM 2 ASE @A ER
exposures analysed by the remaining period as at the balance BEBBRIEARZEHNRERE
sheet date to the contractual maturity dates. The balances in Bl TREBKBTEEEFTRNE
the tables below will not agree directly to the balances in the EEREABERZESR ARTXRE
consolidated balance sheet as the table incorporates all cash EHEPRREBSMNRZAS K
flows, on an undiscounted basis, related to both principal as BAREEBzABR R RER
well as those associated with all future interest and coupon FIREAE) o
payments.
2014
“E-ME
Over 1 Over3  Over1

month but months but year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within 3 within1 within5  Over5

The Group Total on demand month months year years years
—-BANLE Z=ZEANLE —-FENE
A5E faE  HNREX  -BAR Z@EANRK —FHR REUR EENUL

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TERL TER TEL TER TEx TR TE=n

Financial liabilities SHEE
Deposits and balances of banks  $R17F % & £t
and other financial institutions £ EE 2 FH L& 10,646,091 94,786 8,321,006 2,180,136 50,163 - -

Deposits from customers BEEX 52,884,753 14,702,205 19,208,525 11,587,426 7,359,735 26,862 -
Trading liabilities XHEET AR 2,313,000 - 408,000 1,795,000 110,000 - -
Financial liabilities designated at & i 4 i iB 18 2 A R i

fair value through profitor loss AT EEz¢#EE 540,315 - 85 - 2,086 11,166 526,978
Certificates of deposit issued B E#{777E 531,086 - - 1,856 19,473 509,757 -
Debt securities issued BRIEBES 2,752,167 - 715309 1,201,858 835,000 = =
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 2,129,215 - - - 96,057 385,544 1,647,614
Other liabilities Hia®E 1,301,674 - 1,177,606 96,561 25,927 1,580 -

73,098,301 14,796,991 29,830,531 16,862,837 8,498,441 934,909 2,174,592

Off-balance sheet exposures &EBERINER
- Contingent liabilities -HAREE 441,691 - 441,691 - - - -
- Commitments - 25,814513 25,814,513 - - - - -

26,256,204 25,814,513 441,691 - - - -

Annual Report 20144 & 197



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. HIERKER(E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) "BELRKBRER(E)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i) BEHFIEAELZIFTEE ES
(continued) 7 (48)
2013
ZT-=%
Over 1 Over 3 Over 1

monthbut ~ months but  year but
Repayable Within 1 within 3 within 1 within & Over 5

The Group Total  on demand month months year years years
—fEANE ZEAME —FME
K&E #E  HEER  —EAR =ZEANMA —FUA RFEMA RFAL

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TEL TET TET AL TAER TER

Financial liabilities tREAE
Deposits and balances of banks 5717 [F1% K E t
and other financial institutions ~ £ E##E 2 FHR&H 7,392,883 168,919 4,917,345 1,977,000 329,619 - -

Deposits from customers EEGER 49,125,908 14,599,965 15,560,036 9,687,090 8,771,493 507,324 -
Trading liabilities RHEET 28R 1,490,000 - 50,000 1,100,000 340,000 - -
Financial liabilities designated at 1 i /¥ 18 18 25 b\ R i

fair value through profitorloss AL EEZSBEE 542,306 - 81 - 2014 10781 529,430
Certificates of depositissued B E{TFEHE 773,512 - - 653 568,879 203,980 -
Debt securities issued BETERES 489,031 - 310,000 177,031 2,000 - -
Subordinated notes issued BERETERESR 2,225,132 = = = 96,039 385474 1,743,619
Other liabilities Hiha B 1,621,319 - 1,550,559 51,731 16,956 2,073 -

63,660,091 14,768,884 22,388,021 129935605 10,127,000 1,109,632 2,273,049

Off-balance sheet exposures EEBEXNER
- Contingent liabilities -SAREE 372,015 - 372,015 - - - -
- Commitments A 21,520,806 21,520,806 -

21,892,821 21,520,806 372,015 = = = =
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. BiEE R EE (F)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) "BELRKBRER(E)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i) BEHVFHHEHLHZHTEE B
(continued) 7 (48)
2014
—B-mF
Over 1 Over3  Over1

month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within 3 within1  within5  Over5

The Bank Total on demand month months year years years
-HANE Z=@EANLE -£HL
Kf7 #E HRER -BER =@EAUR —-E0R EEUR BENL

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THT TERT TAT TEx TR TH#=n

Financial liabilities SREE
Deposits and balances of banks 5717 [F1% K E t

and other financial institutions ~ £ EKE 2 FH L& 10,646,091 94,786 8,321,006 2,180,136 50,163 -
Deposits from customers EERER 52,884,753 14,702,205 19,208,525 11,587,426 7,359,735 26,862 -

Trading liabilities RHEETCAE 2,313,000 - 408,000 1,795,000 110,000 - -
Financial liabilities designated at 1 i /¥ 18 18 25 b\ R i

fair value through profitorloss  AFEEZ SR EE 540,315 - 85 - 2,086 11,166 526,978
Certificates of depositissued B E{TFEHE 531,086 - - 1,856 19,473 509,757 -
Debt securities issued BRIEEES 2,752,167 - 715,309 1,201,858 835,000 - -
Subordinated notes issued BETHREZRE 2,129,215 - - - 96,057 385,544 1,647,614
Amounts due to subsidiaries R B A 7R 290,338 214,787 75,551 - - - -
Other liabilities HiwgE 1,218,578 - 1,097,981 95,253 23,926 1,418 -

73,305543 15,011,778 29,826,457 16,861529 8,496,440 934,747 2,174,592

Off-balance sheet exposures EEBERNER
- Contingent liabilities -%REE 441,691 - 441,691 - - - -
- Commitments —RPE 25,814513 25,814,513 - - - - -

26,256,204 25,814,513 441,691 - - - -

Annual Report 20144 & 199



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R Mz

49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 49. HIERKER(E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) "BELRKBRER(E)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i) BEHEIEAELHZIFTEE ES
(continued) 7 (4&)
2013
ZT-=%
Over 1 Over 3 Over 1

monthbut ~ months but  year but
Repayable Within 1 within 3 within 1 within & Over 5

The Bank Total  on demand month months year years years
—fEANE ZEAME —FME
1T #E  HEER  —EAR =ZEANMA —FUA RFEMA RFAL

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TEL TET TET AL TAER TER

Financial liabilities tREAE
Deposits and balances of banks 5717 [F1% K E t
and other financial institutions ~ £ E##E 2 FHR&H 7,392,883 168,919 4,917,345 1,977,000 329,619 - -

Deposits from customers EEGER 49,125,908 14,599,965 15,560,036 9,687,090 8,771,493 507,324 -
Trading liabilities RHEET 28R 1,490,000 - 50,000 1,100,000 340,000 - -
Financial liabilities designated at 1 i /¥ 18 18 25 b\ R i

fair value through profitorloss AL EEZSBEE 542,306 - 81 - 2014 10781 529,430
Certificates of depositissued B E{TFEHE 773,512 - - 653 568,879 203,980 -
Debt securities issued BETERES 489,031 - 310,000 177,031 2,000 - -
Subordinated notes issued BERETERESR 2,225,132 = = = 96,039 385474 1,743,619
Amounts due to subsidiaries R B A 7R 236,979 229,896 7,083 - - - -
Other liabilities Ak 1,598,685 - 1,529,899 50,459 16,955 1,372 -

63,874,436 14,998,780 22,374,444 12,992,233 10,126,999 1,108,931 2,273,049

Off-balance sheet exposures ZEEEXRNER
- Contingent liabilities -RABE 372,015 - 372015 = = = =
- Commitments - 21,520,806 21,520,806 - - - - -

21,892,821 21,520,806 372,015 = = = =
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d)

Operational risk management

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate
or failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external
events. Given that operational risk is inherent in all business
products, activities, processes and systems, the Group has
developed, implemented and maintained a robust operational risk
management framework to facilitate the timely identification,
effective assessment and mitigation of the risk. Internal controls, an
integral part of a sound operational risk management framework, are
maintained by the departmental operational manuals which provide
guidance on the baseline controls to ensure a well controlled and
sound operating environment. Through this framework, the
management oversight for risk exposures, especially in the
prioritisation and allocation of limited risk mitigating resources, can
further be strengthened.

The RC provides oversight of the risk management of the Group.
With assistance from Internal Control and Compliance Committee
("ICC"), the RC regularly reviews the operational risk framework and
approves the risk profiles and the risk management policies. The ICC
also plays an active role to assist the RC in reviewing risk
management reports submitted by risk management units and
monitoring the implementation of mitigating measures for risk
events identified and rectifications found in Control Self Assessment
and Key Risk Indicator.

Operational Risk Management Department (“ORMD"), a central
operational risk management function, assists management in
setting corporate level policies and guidelines concerning operational
risk management and controls, designing and implementing
operational risk management and reporting tools, consolidating
regular reports for submission to the ICC and the RC, providing
operational risk management training and advising departments on
operational risk management issues.

Departments are required to review their procedures regularly to
ensure compliance with the internal control standards and regulatory
requirements. They are also required to appoint an Internal Control
Support Officer (“ICSQ"), representing the department to work
closely with ORMD and Compliance Department on internal control
and regulatory compliance related activities and initiatives.

Each new product or service introduced is subject to a rigorous
review and approval process where all relevant risks are identified
and assessed by departments independent of the risk-taking unit
proposing the product or services. Variations of existing products or
services are also subject to a similar process. In addition, the Group
maintains business continuity plans and tests contingency facilities
regularly to ensure an ability to operate on an ongoing basis and limit
losses in the event of severe business disruption.

Internal Audit Division and Compliance Departments play an
essential role in monitoring and limiting operational risk. Their foci
include evaluating the adequacy of all internal controls
independently, ensuring adherence to operating guidelines (including
regulatory and legal requirements) and making improvement
recommendations pro-actively.

49.
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(e)

Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group as
a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The Group's capital management is overseen by the ALCO and
reviewed regularly by the Board of Directors. Key tools adopted
include capital budgeting, monitoring, stress testing. An annual
capital budget is prepared during the annual budgeting process to
assess the adequacy of the Group's capital to support current and
future business activities taking into account projected business
growth and any new business activities. The annual budget is
approved by the Board of Directors. Actual capital adequacy is
measured and compared against the approved budget on a regular
basis. In addition, regular stress testing and scenario analysis of
major sources of risk faced by the Group is performed to assess
impact on capital adequacy ratios.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
on the consolidated balance sheet: share capital, reserves and
subordinated notes issued. Capital for regulatory purposes also
includes the collective impairment allowance held in respect of
advances to customers as allowed by the Banking (Capital) Rules.

The Group adopts the standardised approach for the calculation of
risk-weighted assets for credit risk and market risk, and the basis
indicator approach for the calculation of operational risk.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group’s policy on the management
of capital during the year.

The Bank computes its capital adequacy ratios of the Bank and
certain specified subsidiaries in accordance with the Banking (Capital)
Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. Certain non-banking
financial subsidiaries are also subject to the supervision and capital
requirements of local regulatory authorities. The Group regularly
measures and monitors capital adequacy of these regulated
subsidiaries.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the
years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, and were above the
minimum required ratio set by the HKMA.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

50.

(f)

Transfers of financial assets

As of 31 December 2014, the Group entered into repurchase
agreements with certain banks to sell available-for-sale financial
assets of carrying amount of HK$7,939.7 million (2013: HK$5,418.1
million) which are subject to the simultaneous agreements
(“repurchase agreements”) to repurchase these financial assets at
agreed dates and prices. The consideration received under these
repurchase agreement totalling HK$7,626.8 million (2013:
HK$5,213.3 million) was reported as “Deposits and balances of
banks” at 31 December 2014 (Note 29).

As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was no transfer
of the legal ownership of these financial assets to the counterparty
banks during the covered period. However, the Group was not
allowed to sell or pledge these financial assets during the covered
period unless both parties mutually agree with such arrangement.
Accordingly, these financial assets were not derecognised from the
financial statements but regarded as “collateral” for the secured
lending from these counterparty banks. Normally, the counterparty
banks could only claim from the collateral when there exists an
event of default on the secured lending.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, there were no outstanding
transferred financial assets in which the Group had a continuing
involvement, that were derecognised in their entirety.

IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2014, the directors consider the immediate parent and

ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial Holding
Company Limited, which is incorporated in the Republic of China.

49.
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51. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and
estimates have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy
of these assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by
management with reference to actual results, historical experience and
other factors, including projection of future cash flows and possible
outcomes from future events. Management believes that the assumptions
and estimates made are reasonable and supportable.

Notes 26 and 46 contain information about the assumptions and risk
factors relating to fair value of bank premises and financial instruments.
Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a) Impairment losses

Advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. Management makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future cash
flows. Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data
that the payment status of borrowers in a group has adversely
changed. It may also include observable data of local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group. If
management has determined, based on their judgement, that
objective evidence for impairment exists, expected future cash
flows are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets
with credit risk characteristics similar to those of the group.
Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of current
observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used in
estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance, besides
factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations,
management also considers economic factors. In order to estimate
the required adjustment to the collective impairment allowance from
economic factors, the Group makes assumptions and judgements to
determine the relevant economic indicators and their relevant
weighting based on historical experience and current economic
conditions.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value is significant or prolonged is judgmental by nature so profit and
loss could be affected by differences in this judgment.

Fubon Bank = #BR1T
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51.

52.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)
(b) Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values of financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market
prices whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are not
available or an active market does not exist, the Group determines
the fair values based on internally developed models which make
use of market parameters, including interest rate yield curves,
historical and/or implied option volatilities, currency rates, prices of
the underlying instruments, and the net assets of the underlying
investments. Model assumptions and correlation among these
parameters can affect the estimates of the fair values of these
financial instruments.

(c) Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity which the Group has a
positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than in
certain specific circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the
entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at
fair value instead of at amortised cost.

(d) Other accounting estimates

Judgement has been exercised in determining the amount which
may be payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal
claims arising from the sale of investment products and establishing
a reserve included in other liabilities. A charge has been recognised
in profit or loss representing amounts paid and an estimate of future
amounts which could be payable.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
Non-adjusting post balance sheet event

On 12 January 2015, the Bank completed an acquisition of 42,803,987
shares of XBCL, an associate of the Group, from two independent third
parties at a total consideration of RMB192,617,000. The Group's equity
holding increased from 17.29% to 19.99% of the capital of XBCL after the
acquisition.
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53. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND

INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a few amendments and a new standard which are not yet effective
for the year ended 31 December 2014 and which have not been adopted
in these financial statements. These include the following which may be
relevant to the Group:

53.
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Amendments to HKAS 19, Defined benefit plans: BB S EAF195 - 1 July 2014
Employee contributions ERBAGE  BEHERZEBE —TmF
+A—AH

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38, Clarification of BRI EAFE 16 R BB G ERE 385 1 January 2016
acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation A BRI E R R 2 BB ZEET —E—RF
—H—H

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers BB s R 1555 1 January 2017
EEFAREEZIRA —E—tF

—H—H

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments EAEMBRELEAEIR  ¢MIA 1 January 2018
—E-N\F

—H—H

The Group is in the process of making assessment of what the impact of
these amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application. So
far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements except for the
following:

Amendments to HKAS 19, Defined benefit plans: Employee contributions

These amendments clarify how an entity should account for contributions
to defined benefit plans made by employees or third parties that are linked
to services, based on whether those contributions are dependent on the
number of years of service provided by the employee.

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’,
which is the comprehensive standard to replace HKAS 39, and includes
requirements for classification and measurement of financial assets and
liabilities, impairment of financial assets and hedge accounting. The main
changes to the requirements of HKAS 39 are summarised below.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities:

All' financial assets are classified into two measurement categories:
amortised cost or fair value on the basis of both an entity's business
model for managing groups of financial assets and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the individual assets. These two categories replace
the four categories under the current HKAS 39.
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53.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

(continued)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss, if they
do not meet the criteria specified for measurement at amortised cost or if
doing so significantly reduces or eliminates an accounting mismatch. An
entity has the option to designate all subsequent changes in fair value of
an equity instrument not held for trading at fair value through other
comprehensive income with no recycling of gains or losses to the income
statement. Dividend income would continue to be recognised in the
income statement.

Financial assets which contain embedded derivatives are to be classified
in their entirety either at fair value or amortised cost depending on
whether the contracts as a whole meet the relevant criteria under HKFRS 9.

HKFRS 9 retains all the existing requirements for derecognition of financial
instruments and most of the requirements for financial liabilities, except
that for financial liabilities designated under the fair value option other
than loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, fair value
changes attributable to changes in own credit risk are to be presented in
the statement of other comprehensive income, and are not subsequently
reclassified to income statement but may be transferred within equity.

Impairment of financial assets:

The impairment requirements apply to financial assets measured at
amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income, and
lease receivables and certain loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts. At initial recognition, allowance (or provision in the case of
commitments and guarantees) is required for expected credit losses
resulting from default events that are possible within the next 12 months.
In the event of a significant increase in credit risk, allowance (or provision)
is required for expected credit losses resulting from all possible default
events over the expected life of the financial instrument.

The assessment of whether credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition is performed for each reporting period by considering
the change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the
financial instrument. The assessment of credit risk, and the estimation of
expected credit losses, shall be an unbiased and probability-weighted
amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes. It
shall also take into account the time value of money and reflect reasonable
and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort
at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts
of future economic conditions.
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53.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

(continued)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (continued)
Hedge accounting:

Hedge accounting requirements in HKFRS 9 align hedge accounting more
closely with risk management, establish a more principle-based approach
to hedge accounting and address inconsistencies and weaknesses in the
hedge accounting model in HKAS 39. The standard does not explicitly
address macro hedge accounting strategies, which are being considered
in a separate project. To remove the risk of any conflict between existing
macro hedge accounting practice and the new general hedge accounting
requirements, HKFRS 9 includes an accounting policy choice to remain
with hedge accounting under HKAS 39.

The Group is currently assessing the impact on the implementation of
HKFRS 9 as a whole on its mandatory application date of 1 January 2018,
but due to the complexity of the classification and measurement,
impairment, and hedge accounting requirements and their
interrelationships, it is not possible to quantify the potential effect at this
stage.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9, “Accounts and Audit”, of the new
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come into operation from
the Group's first financial year commencing after 3 March 2014 (i.e. the
company's financial year which began on 1 January 2015) in accordance
with section 358 of that Ordinance. The Group is in the process of making
an assessment of the expected impact of the changes in the Companies
Ordinance on the consolidated financial statements in the period of initial
application of Part 9. So far it has concluded that the impact is unlikely to
be significant and will primarily only affect the presentation and disclosure
of information in the consolidated financial statements.
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